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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corporate Profile

EEREN

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED (“Hopson” or “Hopson
Development” or the “Company”, and together with its subsidiaries, the
“Group”) was founded in 1992, and its shares have been listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock
Exchange”) since 1998 (Stock code: 00754). Hopson Development is a
major property group that specialises in the development of medium-to-
high-end large-scale residential properties. In terms of land bank, it is one
of the largest property developers in The People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”).

Since 1995, Hopson Development has started to establish its brand on a
nationwide scale through deploying appropriate corporate strategy and
business model. The principal focus is on three Core Economic Zones,
namely Pearl River Delta, Huanbohai area and Yangtze River Delta, with
Guangzhou, Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai as the core cities. In
Guangzhou and Beijing, the brands such as “Regal Riviera”, “Gallopade”
and “Fairview” have been established to cover a range of businesses
including product designs, customer services and facilities; and to
accommodate different community cultures and different operating
models. Each property project is featured with a unique theme to
demonstrate the strength of our corporate branding. Strong brand
recognition at project level enhances the positioning and marketability of
the corporate branding.

Major investments were made in the first-tier cities such as Guangzhou,
Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai over the past few years.
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Corporate and Listing Information

EtERRLITEH

Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

CHU Mang Yee (Chairman)

CHU Kut Yung (Deputy Chairman)

AU Wai Kin

LIAO Ruo Qing

XIE Bao Xin (Chief Financial Officer)
BAO Wenge

Independent Non-executive Directors

LEE Tsung Hei, David
TAN Leng Cheng, Aaron
CHING Yu Lung

Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee

LEE Tsung Hei, David (Chairman)
TAN Leng Cheng, Aaron
CHING Yu Lung

Nomination Committee

CHU Mang Yee (Chairman)
CHU Kut Yung

LEE Tsung Hei, David

TAN Leng Cheng, Aaron

CHING Yu Lung

Company Secretary
MOK Wai Kun, Barbara, solicitor

Authorised Representatives

AU Wai Kin
XIE Bao Xin

Independent Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22nd Floor

Prince’s Building

Central

Hong Kong
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corporate and Listing Information (continued)

DERP &R (E

Legal Advisor

As to Hong Kong Law
Minter Ellison

Level 25, One Pacific Place
88 Queensway

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Bank of East Asia

China CITIC Bank

China Construction Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia)
Standard Chartered Bank

Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
46th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

Registered Office

Clarendon House, 2 Church Street
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda

Principal Office

Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place

Central

Hong Kong

Representative Offices

Guangzhou — 16th Floor, South Tower
Zhuijiang Investment Building
421 Zhujiang East Road
Zhuijiang New City, Guangzhou

Beijing —  Hopson Office Building
23A West Dawang Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing

Shanghai —  19th Floor, Block 3
No. 695 Lingshi Road
Zhabei District, Shanghai

Tianjin —  No. 1 Zhujiang South Road
Jingjin New Town
Baodi District, Tianjin
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Corpprate and Listing Information (continued)
tERETER(E)

Shareholders’ Calendar

Register of Shareholders

Closure of Register
For Annual General Meeting:
13th June 2017 to 16th June 2017 (both days inclusive)

For Final Dividend:
22nd June 2017 to 26th June 2017 (both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting

16th June 2017

Dividend (Per Share)

Proposed final dividend HK10 cents
Payable on 7th July 2017

Listing Information

Shares Listing

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Stock Code

00754

Guaranteed Senior Notes Listing

The Company’s 9.875% Guaranteed Senior Notes
were fully redeemed on 17th March 2016
Corporate Bonds Listing

The Company’s 4.95% corporate bonds listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(trading restricted among certain qualified investors)

Asset-backed Securities Listing

The Company’s 5.30% to 5.75% asset-backed securities listed on
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(trading restricted among certain qualified institutional investors)

Asset-backed Securities Listing

The Company’s 3.95% to 4.30% asset-backed securities listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(trading restricted among certain qualified institutional investors)
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corporate Structure

ERRIE

Hopson Development Holdings Limited
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Beijing Plaza
Royale Hotel
ERFEREEEE

Hopson Regal Riviera
ARERIFR

Hopson Citta Eterna
REREFRE

Hopson International Garden

SEABEE

Hopson No. 8 Royal Park

BEB TR

Dongfangwenhua
Art Centre
R XEBMT

Beijing Hopson
Desheng Building
EtREEBBAE

Hopson Kylin Zone

BERBE

Hopson Dreams World
BHEHRN

Yuhe Project
FWIER

Hopson World Garden
SEHREE

Hopson Regal Park
RERIFR

Hopson Regal Court
BERKATER

Beijing Miyun Project
tRERHEER

Makeyan Project
FRuER

Beijing Zhujiang
Century Property
Management
Limited

ERFTHEYRER

ARAR

Huanbohai Economic Zone & % /& & 7&
(Northern China) (¥ 1t @ 1)

Tianjin

RiE

Hyatt Regency
Jingjin City
SR S BB I

Jingjin New Town

TORH,

Hopson Belvedere Bay
BEERE

Tianjin Hopson
International Tower

RESEERAE

Tianjin Hopson
International Mansion
REGLEEABAR

Dongli Lake Project
REMER

Dalian
KE

Hopson Regal Seashore
BETLFR

Taiyuan
AR

Hopson International City

BB

Qinhuangdao

RES

Hopson Seasky Villa
BERBA



Corporate Structure (continued)

HERE(E

Yangtze River Delta Economic Zone & = & & & Pearl River Delta Economic Zone & = & &5
(Southern China) (7 &)

(Eastern China) (£ R &13)

Shanghai
b

Guangzhou Regal
—  Riviera Hotel

BEMETH RBE

Hopson
Gallopade Park
BRERRTEE

Hopson Pleasant
View Garden
RERSER

Hopson

Huanan New City

BEERHA

Hopson Gallopade
Park — South Court

SEBRREA
Hopson Tovn Hopson Regal Riviera
/4%
SEHBH BEHRIFR
H%’:ﬁ;;mf Hopson Regal Palace
A
ALBEALE RERRER
m R Hopson
lopson Sheshan Yijing Huayuan .
Dongziyuan AEERER Hoicgggg*?ay
BERUREE . R
Hopson Zhujiang
Hopson Lantern Villa Eternatiol Tower Hopson
AEBER SERTEBRAR jeigal B!ay Hopson Zhongshan
Hopson International Hopson BEREN N flegal Court
Garden Ensl;n Xijing Hopson SEFILFRIE
SEEREE " T REZLRR International Zhongshan
Hopson lopson own i New Cif
T | Hopson Regal Villa ew City Dongk
Hopson Dongjiao Villa I-#;ds : %:ﬁ:: _ International - International _ HangzhouBay _ o1 gpi = E—? Il REEBHE — grrgeirtlg
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Hopson Yuting I?glvedereEBay New Industry Zhongshan
Ac;aggﬁ SEERE Innovation Park Rainbow
- Hopson Plaza WIHBEEXAER Project
Hopson International & Z Shidai City Project FILRIER
Plaza
= Hopson Xijing Banshan BAHIER
REERES AEES¥
= Hopson Xiaogui Bay
Hopson Fortune Plaza Zhujiang Technology A
BEMERS Innovation Park e
ST .
Hopson Guangfuhui HIHBAIRE Hopson Seaside
EEBEE Hopson Regal Garden
International SEERTEE
Hopson Times Garden BEFEER
A —_
SEAB-H Hopson Hushan
Hopson Asset o Ciiivila.
Seascape & 4L B B
Residence Qianjin Road Project
REREBRNE Tilﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬁj
Shanghai Tea Hopson TIT International
Factory Project Industrial Park
LEXERER BETTEREXE
TIT Project
(International Park)
TITER (MNER)
Hopson Yijing
Mingyuan
AEBSER
Guangdong Esteem
| 1 1 - - - Property
Services Limited
BERESYERSE

BRAH




©
—
o
«
b
o)
Q
)
o
IS
>
c
c
<

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Financial Highlights

MBEIBE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—E—C—fF —T-=F —T—UF —T—hHF —ZE-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHT FET FHT FET FExT
Revenues U 2% 9,926,605 15,648,207 17,044,862 12,845,184 16,255,697
Profit before taxation 4 B4 AT 5% 4,248,851 6,309,673 4,995,193 2,839,305 5,628,305
Taxation HE (1,360,748) (2,475,187) (2,067,257) (1,257,267) (1,785,631)
Profit for the year FERA 2,888,103 3,834,486 2,927,936 1,582,038 3,842,674
Non-controlling interests JEPR MR 2 94,687 17,587 19,365 63,904 25,759
Profit attributable to equity holders M+ A A% T 2,982,790 3,852,073 2,947,301 1,645,942 3,868,433
Profit attributable to equity holders RRHEEE AT
(excluding the effect of revaluation (RETE[TZE
and other non-recurring income) Jo Eofib JEAE R 1,130,610 2,059,948 2,026,973 700,738 2,039,664
Earnings per share BRAF
— Basic —E X HK172 cents 7811l HK210 cents 7811l HK131 cents 7811l HK74 cents 781l HK174 cents &l
— Diluted — 5H HK172 cents 1l HK210 cents j&flll  HK131 cents il HK74 cents 11l HK174 cents &4l
Dividends per share TS — - - HK10 cents 1l HK10 cents 5l
Net assets value per share BRAEEZFE HK$25.92 7T HK$24.56 #7T HK$25.84 7T HK$25.30 7T HK$25.34 58 5T
Revenues Profit attributable to equity holders
Wz MRAEISE AR
(HK$’000) (HK$’000)
FET FiET
17,000,000 |-------------cfp------------- 4,000,000 |-------mmmmmmeim oo
16,000,000 f--------- p o= o 3,500,000 |------AFh oo ---
14,000,000 |-~~~ o o 3,000,000 |- | ..
12,000,000 |----- o 2500000 - | | o
10,000,000 | --- o 2,000,000 | - - - o -
8,000,000 |-~ o
1,500,000 | - - - S
6,000,000 | --- o
4,000,000 | - - 1,000,000 | - - -
2,000,000 - - - - 500,000 |- -~ o
0 0

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Profit attributable to equity holders
(excluding the effect of revaluation and
other non-recurring income)

BESFEAEMLER
(RETES
(HK$°000)
FET
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000

FERAEMELEHRAN)

| i

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Dividends per share

BRRE BREERE

(HK cents) (HK$)

=211 BT
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15 |- - T e

10 [ gy - 10F--F----1----
5 - - -3 - - - -8 - - - -

0 0

Net assets value per share

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016



Mr. Chu Mang Yee, Chairman
KREMEE  £E

In 2016, The PRC real estate market witnessed slowdown after a robust
surge. In the first half of the year, reduction of inventory policies
implemented by the central government fuelled the general real estate
industry to remain at high level with surge in both sales volume and price of
commercial residential buildings in first-tier and core second-tier cities. With
more efforts placed on regulating the real estate market and the
implementation of city-oriented policies in the second half of the year by the
central government, both the sales volume and price of commercial
residential buildings have generally become stabilised. With the regulatory
approach of implementing “city-oriented policies” by the central
government, it is expected that the regional differentiation of the real estate
market between first-and-second-tier cities and third-and-fourth-tier cities
in the PRC will gradually be alleviated in 2017. The demand for commercial
residential buildings in first-tier cities and core second-tier cities will still be
keen, and the reduction of inventory process for commercial residential
buildings in third-and-fourth-tier cities will accelerate.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

ERWE(HE)

Market Environment and Operation Analysis

National Market
1. Overview of the Economic Environment

In 2016, the overall China’s economy has been steady and outperformed
expectations. The gross domestic product for the year was RMB74,412.7
billion, which grew by 6.7% as compared to that of last year. Disposable
income per capita of urban households was RMB33,616, representing a
growth of 7.8% from the same period last year.

The current domestic and foreign environment is complicated with
numerous uncertainties, where the conflicts between sluggish domestic
demand and excessive production capacity were still prominent, thus
exerting pressure on downward economic adjustments. China Central
Economic Works Conference emphasised that the tenor of policies for
2017 would be promoting advancement with stability. Anchored on
enhancing development quality and efficiency while adhered to fostering
structural reform on the supply side, moderate expansion of overall
demand as well as in-depth and innovative moves would be launched to
foster stable and healthy economic development.

2. Overview of Real Estate Market

The PRC real estate market witnessed slowdown after a robust surge in
2016. In the first half of the year, reduction of inventory policies
implemented by the central government fuelled the general real estate
industry to remain at high level with surge in both sales volume and price
of commercial residential buildings in first-tier and core second-tier cities.
With more efforts placed on regulating the real estate market and the
implementation of city-oriented policies in the second half of the year by
the central government, both the sales volume and price of commercial
residential buildings have generally become stabilised. Pressure of
reduction of inventory in real estate market still existed throughout the
year while risks accumulated in core cities, making it more difficult to
make adjustments. In 2016, the investment in real estate development
nationwide amounted to RMB10,258.1 billion, representing a year-on-
year increase of 6.9%; the paid-in investment of real estate developers
was RMB14,421.4 billion, representing a year-on-year increase of 15.2%;
the sales area of commercial residential buildings sold nationwide
reached 1,573.49 million sg.m., representing a year-on-year increase of
22.5%; the sales of commercial residential buildings nationwide
amounted to RMB11,762.7 billion, representing a year-on-year increase
of 34.8%; the area of land purchased by real estate developers was
220.25 million sg.m., representing a year-on-year decrease of 3.4%.
Under the background of downward pressure in macro-economy and
continuous high level of inventory in the real estate industry, the central
government’s macro-economic policy retained its focus on stability and
aimed to keep economic growth and stable employment by implementing
differentiated and refined regulatory measures. Increasingly prudent price
controls and real estate loan policies were adopted by the central
government in popular cities, while preferential policies were implemented
in most of the third-and-fourth-tier cities which had inventory pressure,
so as to adjust supply and accelerate the reduction of inventory process
in the property market.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

ER|E(HE)

China Central Economic Works Conference placed focus on the real
estate industry, and determined the fundamentals for real estate industry
development positioning, monetary and credit policies, land supply
policy, sustainable development mechanism and reduction of inventory.
The central government supports reasonable credit demand; adjusts
short-term market demand and supply by efficient land supply;
establishes a sustainable mechanism which is in line with the national
situation and adapts to the market rules by comprehensively using
various means in terms of finance, land, investment and legislation;
combines reduction of inventory and population urbanisation; mega cities
shall edge up efforts on mediating some of their functions on fuelling the
development of medium and small cities in the surroundings. With the
principle of continuous advancement of supply-side structural reform and
the economy tenor based on steadiness with breakthrough, the Group
expects the real estate market in the PRC will develop in a sustainable
and stable manner.

Regional Markets
1. Eastern China

In 2016, 21% of the Group’s revenues were attributable to Eastern
China. For the year of 2016, Shanghai’s economy was progressing
steadily, with GDP of the city amounting to RMB2,746.6 billion, which
grew by 6.8% in comparable prices; disposable income per capita of
urban and rural permanent residents increased by 8.9% and 10.0%
respectively as compared to 2015. Shanghai has long been an influential
world-class city with stable commodity prices, employment rate,
economic growth and market sales.

After witnessing a surge of both sales volume and price in Shanghai real
estate market in the first half of 2016, the government introduced
regulatory policies in the second half of the year, hence leading to a
significant decline in market transaction volume. It is expected that the
real estate market of Shanghai and the entire Yangtze River Delta Region
will still be the primary region imposed with the government’s regulatory
measures in 2017.

In 2016, the Group continued to place Shanghai in Eastern China region
as its strategic centre. Through means such as projects consolidation
and regional management division, cluster effect was created, thus
realising the strategy of radiating outward in every direction and achieving
the interactive linkage effect in the whole Eastern China region.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

ERWE(HE)

2. Northern China

Currently, the Group’s headquarter is located in Beijing. The Group’s
main value development belt in Northern China, with influence over major
cities in Huanbohai Economic Zone, anchors on Beijing with Tianjin
assuming the supporting role. In 2016, 45% of the Group’s revenues
were attributable to Northern China.

On top of being the capital of China, Beijing, the palitical, economic and
cultural centre of the country, is also a city of great prominence in the
whole Asia and the world. Judging from its development in recent years,
Beijing will be the definite centre for the whole Northern China region with
integrated development to attain the unification of the whole region of
Beijing, Tianjin and Hebei.

In 2016, Bejing’s economy developed steadily, with GDP amounting to
RMB2,489.9 billion, representing an increase of 6.7% in comparable
prices; disposable income per capita of urban households grew by 8.4%
to RMB57,275 as compared to the same period last year.

As the largest export and import sea port city in the northern region and
Northern China, Tianjin is one of the important economic centres of the
Huanbohai Economic Zone. The future plan on integration of Beijing-
Tianjin-Hebei led by the government will foster the overall economic
development of Tianjin, which provides an prosperous outlook for its
economic development. The Group’s early development in Tianjin can be
said to have great prospects, and it is expected that the value of Tianjin
city will as well be gradually unleashed in near term.

3. Southern China

For Southern China, the Group positioned Guangzhou city and Huizhou
city as two core value drivers which extended into other regions with
rapid economic growth, such as Zhongshan and Foshan, by relying on
the upward adjustment trend in Guangzhou-Shenzhen regional market.
The Group has engaged in project development in the region with
advanced operation and management strategies. In 2016, 34% of the
Group’s revenues were attributable to Southern China.

Guangzhou is a core city of the country, a world-renowned port region as
well as the integrated transportation hub of China, and processes great
development potential. In 2016, Guangzhou’s regional GDP of the year
amounted to RMB1,961.1 billion, representing a year-on-year increase of
8.2%. By maintaining steady growth in overall economy, Guangzhou stil
managed to maintain its leading position in the country in terms of overall
competitiveness. Such situation has continuously enhanced the living
conditions and thus fuelled the healthy development of the real estate
market in Guangzhou.

2. EitEi
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Rt R RBHP L BERFZE B

TE-ARFLERKEERAEFE BERAEE
WA ARB248001E T RAILLERTEHEE
6.7% : WIEE R AH A ZRKAARKS7,275
JCc A G R 8.4% o
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3. EmEIH
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BRIy - BEEEOTEHRS  FEMNOE
MEMSRRERE -
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Prospects of China’s Real Estate Sector

With the regulatory approach of implementing “city-oriented policies” by
the central government, it is expected that the regional differentiation of
the real estate market between first-and-second-tier cities and third-and-
fourth-tier cities in the PRC will gradually be alleviated in 2017. The
demand for commercial residential buildings in first-tier cities and core
second-tier cities will still be keen, and the reduction of inventory process
for commercial residential buildings in third-and-fourth-tier cities will
accelerate. All in all, the overall development of the prevailing PRC real
estate market has become increasingly mature and stable, underlying the
perfect time for diversified development and for fostering the development
of upstream and downstream industries in the real estate market.

Future Prospects of the Group

Responding to the regional difference of the PRC real estate market and
regulatory policies towards real estate market by the central government,
the Group will gradually formulate the strategic principle of “following the
guidance of the State’s policies while adapting itself to the market trends
based on actual situation”, and adhere to the ultimate goal of maximising
shareholders’ value. To achieve this, the Group will fully leverage on the
advantages of its solid financial and operational strategies and diversified
financing channels. The Group will also build on its core assets and make
continuous efforts to optimise its management and control system, so as
to promote its strategic transformation of business diversification.

Strengthening the Construction of Informatisationed
System and Perfecting the Management and Control
System

The Group is determined to promote the construction of informatisationed
system and will, in all aspects, promote our operation towards
standardisation, systematism, informatisation and scientific management.
Such measures help to optimise corporate structure and shorten
business flow, and in turn raise the corporate operation and management
level.

Improving Quality Control and Enhancing Core
Competitiveness

The Group will improve product quality and strive to provide property
owners with premium products and services. By increasing the additional
value of its products, the Group will gain recognition from property
owners and markets, and thus enhance the Group's corporate brand
value and strengthen our core competitiveness.

TEEMETERBERA=R

BT —tF BEPRERFEWNER]
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

ERWE(HE)

Prudent Land Investment and Consolidation of Strategic
Strengths

The Group will adhere to a prudent land development strategy where we
will actively develop our abundant land resources. On top of optimising
its product structure and maximising the value of land bank, the Group
will closely monitor the situation of the land market and increase premium
land bank in a timely and moderate manner. The Group’s strategic layout
in Huanbohai Economic Zone, Yangtze River Delta and Pearl River Delta
will thus be further reinforced.

Promoting Diversified Strategies and Developing
Innovative Business

Adapting to market changes, the Group will proactively explore the
feasibility of the development in the upstream and downstream real
estate industry so as to secure its long-term and stable development.
The Group will ensure the sustainable and stable development of
residential properties and commercial properties, and at the same time,
significantly edges up its efforts on industrial properties and the
infrastructure of the peripheral leasing and integrated services, so as to
expand its diversified operating income.

Capturing Market Opportunities and Fostering the
Group’s Development

As the long-standing regulatory mechanism regarding the real estate
market has gradually been established, the Group will continue to adhere
to its development strategy of progressing in a prudent manner. We will
actively respond to the challenges brought by the transformation of the
real estate industry and adapt to the development trend of real estates
under the New Norm; while at the same time, seize the favourable
opportunities brought about by the deepening economic reforms and
rising consumption demand with products catering for the market and
central government’s policies to foster the long-term development of the
Group.

BRI HRE ZEBEKRED
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Acknowledgement

The Group shall persist in employing the spirit of mutualism with integrity
and innovation as its corporate culture, insist on the corporate strategic
guideline of “enjoying high-quality lifestyle”, work together to create a win-
win situation, insist on providing market and customers with quality
products and services that further enhance the Company’s development,
ensure the Group’s healthy and sustainable development, and maximise
investors’ interest.

CHU Mang Yee
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31st March 2017
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In the first half of 2016, investment in real estate development and the land
area acquired by real estate developers both witnessed a slowdown in
growth. Under such backdrop, the central government carried out a series
of reduction of inventory policies, including trimming reserve requirement
ratio, lowering interest rate, cutting tax and reducing down payment, so as
to stimulate recovery in the real estate market. In the second half of the
year, in view of the phenomenon of the overwhelming surge in both prices
and transactions in some first-and-second-tier cities, the central government
launched regulations with “differentiated policies in light of local conditions”.
Regulatory measures such as restrictions on property purchases, mortgages
and land price in some overheating first-and-second-tier cities were
imposed with the aim to reduce demand for housing purchases for
investment and stabilise the PRC real estate market.

TE-AREL¥F O PREAHEEHERSRER I BEERRERE
TITHBER ETT —RIFEE-BFE BR BREYHWNEEFRX:
DRBEETSEH ETFF HEHH— ZHFATEBRARX
LRBROBE PRBRFHEE®HE  BHERINFERER R
BOBRN—  ZRETERRE RE RuENRAZEER  URD
REMBENER EHhEREHETHSERSFR-



Deputy Chairman’s Statement (continued)
Bl EEHE(E)

Faced with the development in the PRC real estate market in 2016, the
Group unwaveringly insisted on developing residential property projects
targeting at rigid demand and improvement demand in first-and-second-
tier cities, while steadily promoted the development of medium-to-high-
end commercial projects in core areas of first-tier cities. For the residential
sales segment, the Group continuously enlarged the proportion of
residential properties targeting at rigid demand and improvement demand
in the entire residential segment. The respective product structure has
been optimised with focus on increasing the ancillary facilities of
residential products and enhancing property management services. For
the commercial operation segment, the Group accelerated the opening
and development of medium-to-high-end mega shopping centres,
premium office buildings and hotel projects while continuously optimised
the tenant structure of its investment properties, thereby boosting rental
income growth.

1. 2016 Result Overview

2016 major operating results figures:

HH T -RNFHREFHETSNERMAR
SEBRER— —HEHERMNFLURKEFL
FTEHR THRIHEE-—RUDTZLME
WP REFFREERR RNEZTHERRT
- SEFENMANTLLERENEEREME
EERROLE MAELEEERBOERS
B TEZNEMEZTERNEERERET
MEEERT RBEXZERRTE - SEMN
E - SREAEBEYRL SREFERER
HEHORERER HEELCLREMYENHE
PR HEESBANEER -

1. T2 —REXEWUE

TE-RFEIBEREER:

Unit 2016 2015 Year-on-Year
Results Figures rEEE BN —E-xE ZT—HF 54
Turnover =ESLON HKS$ million 16,256 12,845 27%
BEATT
Gross floor area (“GFA”) FRBIEEAMBE  sqm. 1,511,115 510,870 196%
completed during the year (MEsEmiEl SEH K
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Deputy Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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EH DR

2. Business Review 2.

Regulatory measures introduced by the central government
imposed significant impacts on China’s property market in 2016.
The Group followed the development trends of the macro-economy
and the property market to continuously push forward the sound
development of residential properties in first-and-second-tier cities

“E-RF RRBFHEEEEG
HPBEMEMSARATE - SEIEE
RBEBENEHENSERBY  #ER
IR —BRETHESHE Y&
HH—RBEHZOMENEERER - &

and keep on promoting the development of commercial projects in EBEEBKENZTILEE -
core areas of first-tier cities, thus expediting the diversified business

development of the Group.

(1) Turnover (1) EXEWA

Turnover by geographical locations:

BEEE D ZEXWA

2016 2015
—E—-XE —EF—RF
HK$ million  Ratio (%) HKS million Ratio (%)
Region it & BEBTT Lt 45 (%) BEBEBT Lt 31 (%)
Southern China E e 5,520 34 4,146 32
Northern China Ao 7,324 45 3,259 26
Eastern China WS I 3,412 21 5,440 42
Total &5t 16,256 100 12,845 100

During the reporting period, the Group continued to have its base
in the three core economic zones in Pearl River Delta, Huanbohai
and Yangtze River Delta, made in-depth development in core cities
and explored surrounding potential cities. Southern China, Northern
China and Eastern China contributed revenues of HK$5,520 million,

WERR EEEETRRK=-A RY
B REZAZDKEEE - AMZOBT
ZPRASEIHT EmEE- EiE
9 EREE D B E BT 55208 T
732418 T R34 12{B B TR K -

HK$7,324 million and HK$3,412 million respectively.

Turnover by business segments:

BEBDME D 2 EEHA

2016 2015
—B-AF —E-RF
HK$ million  Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
Business Segment EB D BEBTT Lt 45 (%) HEBET Lt 51(9)
Property development MEZR 14,143 87 11,157 87
Property investment YK E 1,023 6 656 5
Property management MEEIR 843 5 824 6
Hotel operations B E EE 247 2 208 2
Total &5t 16,256 100 12,845 100
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2. Business Review (Continued)

(1) Turnover (Continued)

During the reporting period, the Group’s strategy to optimise
income structure and balance various sources of income had
proven to be successful. In 2016, income from property
development was HK$14,143 million, income from property
management was HK$843 million, income from property
investment and income from hotel operations were HK$1,023
million and HK$247 million respectively.

Turnover by major projects:

2. X% E EEum

(1) EXRBAu@

WEBHRN SEELCKAGRE BHESE
WARBRESE —TEBR —F—A~F
MEZRRIA BI1MNAEBTT  WEERE
WA B8AEB L MEREWAKABIE
BB A DR A10.23E 8 T K247 E#E
5o

BREBHBAEFDZEREA

2016 2015
—E—-XE —E-AF

HK$ million  Ratio (%) HKS$ million Ratio (%)

Region iR BEBTT Lt 51 (%) BEBT Lt 51 (%)
Hopson Regal Park EHEBEBITE 3,644 22 19 —
Hopson Xiaogui Bay A HE/NEE 1,278 8 284 2
Hopson International New City B A B R T 1,025 6 545 4
Ningbo Hopson International City 22 i & 4= B B2 45 834 5 768 6
Hopson Gallopade Park — AHEESEmT
South Court 806 5 9 —
Nanhai Hopson Belvedere Bay BMEEERSE 763 5 183 1
Hopson Times Garden G H AT — 753 5 2,807 22
Tianjin Hopson Belvedere Bay XKEEEESE 730 4 774 6
Hopson Asset Seascape AEHEBSE N
Residence 608 4 312 3
Hopson No.8 Royal Park AETZEKSHR 469 3 75 1
Others Hib 5,346 38 7,069 55
16,256 100 12,845 100
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Deputy Chairman’s Statement (continued)

BEREHRE(E)
2. Business Review (Continued) 2. ¥ [OEE @)
(1) Turnover (Continued) (1) EZEWA @
Contracted sales by major projects: WMIEEHE D ZALBE
2016 2015
ZE-RF —E—hfF
HK$ million  Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
Region & BEATT Lt 45 (%) BEBTT E 511 (%)
Hopson International New City A E BB 915 10 737 6
Hopson No.8 Royal Park AHEEEKSH 880 9 70 1
Hopson Asset Seascape AEVEESEAE
Residence 816 9 680 5
Hopson Xiaogui Bay A HE/NEE 698 8 888 7
Ningbo Hopson International City 28 )% & 4 B BR 4 648 7 827 7
Hopson Times Garden B 647 7 691 6
Jingjin New Town ORI 577 6 315 3
Guangzhou Hopson Regal Riviera EM& 4 KL FE = 565 6 1,378 11
Hopson Regal Park AEEITS 563 6 998 8
Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa A AL BB 417 4 1,018 8
Others Hih 2,613 28 4,682 38
9,339 100 12,279 100
(2) Project Completion Volume 2 IREIE
Completed area in 2016: ZE-RFATIMEA:
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-FF
Area  Ratio (%) Area Ratio (%)
[k Lt 1l (%) m & EE 151 (%)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
Region & (F 77 3K) (FF772K)
Southern China 2 g [& 15 811,732 54 254,395 50
Northern China A @ 15 337,677 22 57,641 11
© Eastern China R R I 361,706 24 198,834 39
o
(s}
g
= Total &5t 1,511,115 100 510,870 100
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Business Review (Continued)

(2) Project Completion Volume (Continued)

Property development completed area (projected):

2. X% E EEum

(2 IEZTIEwm
WEFRETImE () :

2017 2018 2019 2020 and after

Completed Area Completed Area Completed Area Completed Area

s —E-N\F “E-AF ZE-TERUE

Project Name EBEEER EIE®E EIE® % L& 5% L&
(sq.m.) (sg.m.) (sg.m.) (sg.m.)

(SFHK) (A XK) (FF 7 K) (FF 7 K)

Beijing Hopson Regal Riviera ItRALEKITS — — 175,766 73,077
Hopson No. 8 Royal Park ABEBEKSSH — 159,573 232,019 100,570
Hopson Dreams World &t FAY 113,355 42,640 — 15,222
Yuhe Project ECIRENE — 10,000 — -
Hopson Regal Park EEBEITS — - 75,606 —
Hopson Regal Court AERBRTS - 79,607 58,414 —
Beijing Miyun Project ItR%EIER 12,327 — — —
Makeyan Project SREE 615,305 — — —
Jingjin New Town ORI 75,488 168,458 191,837 3,085,061
Tianjin Hopson Belvedere Bay REALEERE — - - 33,760
Tianjin Hopson International Tower KELSEBBRKE 95,999 101,591 — —
Tianjin Hopson International Mansion KEAEEBRAE — — — 144,880
Dongli Lake Project REMIEHR - - - 1,130,000
Hopson Regal Seashore AEETILF= — 116,993 — 237,888
Taiyuan Hopson International City KERE S BRI 33,455 36,660 80,000 237,698
Hopson Seasky Villa AEXRE N 38,318 — 217,772 996,277
Hopson Town A H B 727 — — —
Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan AERILEERE 18,005 — — —
Hopson Guangfuhui EEEEE 126,073 - — —
Hopson Asset Seascape Residence EEFEBESEAE 143,151 — — —
Shanghai Tea Factory Project FERERER - - - 37,366
Kunshan Hopson International Garden & L& 4 BB 1E 50,670 18,659 137,497 298,483
The Town of Hangzhou Bay A AN B B T 148,586 89,811 - 2,448,351
Hopson Sea Block BEME — - — 223,479
Hopson Gallopade Park BEBSIE — — — 439,529
Hopson Pleasant View Garden EERERE 7,639 — — 30,047
Hopson Huanan New City BEERIN - - 43,915 129,590
Hopson Gallopade Park-South Court AHEESFED - - 46,945 —
Guangzhou Hopson Regal Riviera EMNEEHKITS — 98,174 66,600 432,828
Hopson Regal Villa AEFRILGE 20,339 - - 63,648
Guangzhou Hopson Belvedere Bay ENAEEERE 71,179 - 182,783 -
Hopson Xiing Banshan EHEES¥L - 35,856 108,949 286,385
Zhujiang Technology Innovation Park IR A S — — — 193,513
Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa A ML BB 157,860 118,536 387,020 508,264
Qianjin Road Project AR TE B - - - 244,300
Hopson Yijing Mingyuan AEBESED 48,042 - — 1,303,709
Hopson TIT International Industrial Park & 4= TIT B B & % & — 19,322 30,112 325,900
TIT Project (International Park) TTIER (RIEE) — — 132,078 656,347
Hopson Yujing Bay aERRE 23,792 - 199,080 1,606,350
Hopson Regal Bay EETRE - — - 146,063
Hopson International New City B E BRI — — 485,628 46,476
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2. Business Review (Continued) 2. ¥ [OEE @)
(2) Project Completion Volume (Continued) 2 IBXIE @
Property development completed area (projected): (Continued) MERE T TIEAEFE)  (8)
2017 2018 2019 2020 and after
Completed Area Completed Area Completed Area Completed Area
—E—tF —E-N\F —E-hE ZBZHERU#E
Project Name EHREB TIEE TIME®E L& TIME
(sq-m.) (sq.m.) (sg.m.) (sg.m.)
(FF 7 K) (FF 7 K) (FF7K) (FF7K)
Zhujiang New Industry Innovation Park — EZ)T#H A E ¥ A EE — — - 1,383,667
Shidai City Project B % 3518 B - — 221,569 1,269,678
Hopson Xiaogui Bay AENEE 57,979 - 145,708 1,469,485
Hopson Seaside Garden BEBEIE — — 97,261 —
Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court EEFRILFRD 64,818 - - -
Zhongshan Dongkeng Project FILEBLIAE — 66,007 43,484 260,438
Zhongshan Rainbow Project FIL e IE B — - - 445,684
Total At 1,923,107 1,161,887 3,360,043 20,304,013
(3) Land Bank (8) LTifEME
The Group possesses adequate land banks in the first-tier cities, SETER BB BENE—GHTHES
such as Beijing, Shanghai and Guangzhou, with excellent quality AEBEAXNAREN THEHE Ed
while at lower costs. This is also one of the Group’s core EHRBRARBBEEROZLBEFES 2
competitive strengths to sustain persistent corporate growth. The — KRV ERERERAENEENT
Group balanced the need of long-term and current development ZRBREBEEAEFNRAE T HE
and acquired new lands pursuant to a prudent and orderly ZE-RFTZRA=+—8 XrEBE¥%¥E
principle. As at 31st December 2016, the land bank of the Group T FEESISE T A K RAMESE
was 30.13 million sq.m., which is sufficient for the rapid RRRRERFTF ©

development of the Group in the future.
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2. Business Review (Continued)

(3) Land Bank (Continued)

Usage and Location

2. X% E EEum

(3) T if#ME @
AERkibE

Saleable Area (million sq.m.)

AHEEAR(BBEF LK)

Guangzhou Huizhou  Beijing Tianjin Shanghai  Ningbo Total
&M =M R b= tiB ER At
Residential F= 4.54 5.76 2.96 4.94 3.49 0.05 21.74
Shopping arcade ik 1.07 0.22 0.38 0.15 0.20 0.02 2.04
Office WRE 0.69 0.37 0.34 0.25 0.15 — 1.80
Car parks FEH 1.33 1.08 0.58 0.16 0.45 — 3.55
Hotels B & 0.22 0.21 0.22 0.18 0.17 — 1.00
Total BET 7.85 7.59 4.48 5.68 4.46 0.07 30.13
Development Status and Location BERMRR R E
Saleable Area (million sq.m.)
ATHEEEBE (BB FHK)
Guangzhou Huizhou  Beijing Tianjin Shanghai  Ningbo Total
&M =M xR b= tB =R st
Completed properties & &R 1) % 0.80 0.43 0.71 0.65 0.72 0.07 3.38
Properties under BRERBYE 1.51 0.85 1.30 0.71 1.16 — 5.53
development
Properties to be FERME 5.54 6.31 2.47 4.32 2.58 — 21.22
developed
Total BEr 7.85 7.59 4.48 5.68 4.46 0.07 30.13
Development Status and Usage BRMARAR
Saleable Area (million sq.m.)
AHEEEE (ABTHEXK)
Shopping
Residential arcade Office Car parks Hotels Total
TF= EHE  BAE FEE BIE st
Completed properties =347/ 1.04 0.74 0.39 0.82 0.39 3.38
Properties under BERPY X 4.14 0.29 0.24 0.71 0.15 5.53
development
Properties to be developed #F % & ) % 16.56 1.01 117 2.02 0.46 21.22
Total #Et 21.74 2.04 1.80 3.55 1.00 30.13
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Deputy Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Bl EFEHRSE(E)
2. Business Review (Continued) 2. ¥XBKEE@m
(3) Land Bank (Continued) (8) L fREME @
Title Status and Location FrERER R i &
Saleable Area (million sg.m.)
ATHEEEBE (BB FHK)
Guangzhou Huizhou Beijing  Tianjin Shanghai  Ningbo Total
&M =M 1txE R# tB R #at
Land use rights B EVS T A 1.85 1.23 2.21 0.57 1.47 0.07 7.40
certificates and BREZRIRE

construction works REFTE
planning permits

obtained
Land use rights EEVS T A 4.42 4.98 1.68 1.92 1.66 - 14.66
certificates obtained B KRB/ H
but without TEBREFIE
construction
works planning
permits
Construction land EEREEEAL - — 0.35 - - - 0.35
use planning REFTFAIEER
permits obtained /S L 4 (5 A 7%

but without land use
rights certificates

Grant of major BREFTEHR 1.58 1.38 0.24 3.19 1.33 — 7.72
approvals and FEHH

certificates pending

Total 5T 7.85 7.59 4.48 5.68 4.46 0.07 30.13
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3. Risk Management

In 2016, various changes and risks emerged in China’s property
market, among which include overwhelming surge in transactions
and prices of commercial residential buildings in first-tier cities and
some second-tier cities in the first half of the year, resulting in the
re-implementation of restrictions on property purchases and
mortgages as well as land and housing price controls in the second
half of the year; commercial residential buildings oversupply in third-
and-fourth-tier cities; and the generally rising foreign exchange risk
faced by real estate enterprises due to depreciation of Renminbi
against United States dollars.

In response to the re-implementation of regulatory measures for
property market in first-tier cities and some second-tier cities, the
Group will keep on optimising the product structure of residential
segment. Through enlarging the supply proportion of residential
properties targeting at rigid demand and improvement demand in
the entire residential segment, the Group taps into the customer
bases that are eligible to purchase under the more stringent
regulatory measures. In addition, the Group plans to gradually
increase the supply proportion of residential properties targeting at
rigid demand and improvement demand in the entire residential
segment in the coming three years, so as to create a structure of
residential segment products with the focus on residential
properties targeting at rigid demand and improvement demand.

Due to the continuous oversupply of commercial residential
buildings in third-and-fourth-tier cities, the Group adhere, as
always, to the strategy of increasing land bank in and developing
only in first-and-second-tier cities, while avoiding real estate market
development in third-and-fourth-tier cities.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Furthermore, regarding to the depreciation of Renminbi against
United States dollar, in addition to the redemption of its United
States dollar denominated Senior Notes due 2016 on 5th May
2015, the Group also redeemed its United States dollar
denominated Senior Notes due 2018 on 17th March 2016, striving
to decrease the proportion of United States dollar in the debt
portfolio, and hence to minimise the exchange risk encountered
when repaying the principal and interests in United States dollar. In
order to explore new source of Renminbi funds, the Group also
completed the issuance of the first tranche of domestic corporate
bonds (the “Bonds”) in the amount of Renminbi 3.1 billion on 27th
June 2016. This tranche is a three-year bond with coupon rate of
4.95%. The Group also issued the unsecured asset-backed
securities for the charge rights of Guangdong Esteem Property
Services Limited with an aggregate nominal value of approximately
Renminbi 2.1 billion and the unsecured asset-backed securities for
the balance payment of properties sold owed to the Group with an
aggregate nominal value of approximately Renminbi 900 million on
28th March 2016 and 12th October 2016, respectively. The
issuance of the Bonds and asset-backed securities broadened the
Group’s channels of acquiring low-cost financing in the PRC, and
propelled the Group’s advantage of controlling its finance cost.

For further risk management measures of the Group, please refer
to “Risk Management and Internal Controls” under the section
“Corporate Governance Report” on pages 101 to 102 of the report.

Principal Operating Strategies and
Arrangements of the Group in 2017

(1) Enhancing Product Quality and Creating Brand
Influence

The Group is committed to satisfy consumers through providing a
great variety of quality products and services, so as to win
customer’s recognition and create brand influence. Going ahead,
the Group will further enhance product quality and offer premium
services. For the residential segment, much focus would be placed
on management of engineering quality and optimisation of
inspection and management system, while for the commercial
segment, the priority would be on utilising innovative internet
technology to create high-end commercial complexes with
intelligent and personalised innovative technology services. Through
the above measures, the Group hopes to advance its
competitiveness to another level.
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Deputy Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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Principal Operating Strategies and
Arrangements of the Group in 2017 (Continued)

(2) Optimising Residential Segment Product
Structure and Enhancing Property
Management Services

On top of developing high-end products, the Group will continue to
optimise its product structure for residential segment. Besides
optimising its product structure of the residential segment by
increasing the proportion of products targeting at rigid demand and
improvement demand, the Group will also strive to increase the
ancillary facilities of residential products and enhance property
management services.

(3) Maintaining Quality Land Bank

In view of the accelerated regional differentiation in the PRC real
estate market, the Group will, as always, carefully select new land
banks at appropriate times and place, with a priority on purchasing
residential land in first-and-second-tier cities as well as commercial
land in core areas of first-tier cities. In response to the central
government’s policies, the Group will also play an active role in “Urban
Renewal and Redevelopment” projects to increase quality land
banks.

(4) Exploring and Establishing Quality Corporate
Culture

The Group proactively shares social responsibilities and attaches
great importance on corporate culture development. By discovering
employees’ talents in various aspects through Hopson Youth
Foundation, an active and progressive corporate culture is forged
among employees.

Appreciation

| would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to our management
and all staff members for their commitments and dedications to the
Group.
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il Hopson Regal Riviera ¢ 843 IH R
K] 23A, West Dawang Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)
Sl bR ARG [ 7K 2B B 235k R (M B 100% 1 2%)
75K
g Sa.m.
£
- 2xT Construction completed 95,871
Bl SR TEREET Construction to be completed
il T hF in 2019 175,766
£ -ZZE-TFERMNE in 2020 and after 73,077
§ R-ZEE—XNE+_A Land bank as at
2 =+—HztEE 31st December 2016 344,714
E
2
&
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Hopson Citta Eterna * 84 B E=E
107, Chaoyang North Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)
1t 5 8A B% [ 8A B 4t 3% 107 5% (% 5 100% 1 25 )

IR
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 18,717
R-E—XNE+=A8 Land bank as at
=t+—RztMEE 31st December 2016 18,717

Hopson International Garden » &4 Bt E
31, Guanggumenwai Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)

1t R EARS R B 2R PION K731 5% (BB 100% /E 25)

TR
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 3,025
RZZF—X"E+=A Land bank as at
=t+—Bz i E 31st December 2016 3,025
Hopson No. 8 Royal Park » &4 E Z %855
8, Xiaoyun Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (80% owned)
It RES R T E K5 (A 80% )
Sqg.m.
2L Construction completed 109,120
BRUATEMTET Construction to be completed
—ZE-)\F in 2018 159,573
-ZT—NF in 2019 232,019
- —_E_EFRPE in 2020 and after 100,570
R=ZT—X"E+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzLHHEE 31st December 2016 601,282

Dongfangwenhua Art Centre 3R 75 X FEE i /0
West Side of the East Second Ring Road, Dongcheng District, Beijing (97% owned)

ERRBER_RKARA (BEFI7% )

TR
Sqg.m.
2xL Construction completed 141,343
RZT—X"FE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzTiHEE 31st December 2016 141,343

Beijing Hopson Desheng Building * t &£ EE AE
No. 11 Deshengmenwai Street, Xicheng District, Beijing (100% owned)

6 P R 2 B PI SN R 11 5% (BB 100% 4 25)

75K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 53,542
R-ZE—XRE+_-A8 Land bank as at
=t+t—BztifFE 31st December 2016 53,542
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Hopson Kylin Zone * & 4 i+t

Interchange of Wangjing Futong West Avenue and Wangjing Street,
Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)

TRHGREEZREBANGMNE R R ERE (A 100%# =)

Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 47,732
R-ZEBE—XNE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzIHFE 31st December 2016 47,732

-~

Hopson Dreams World * &4t 54

500 metres south of the bridge, No. 1, Majugiao, Majugiao Town,
Liangshui River South, Yizhuang, Tongzhou District, Beijing (100% owned)

Jb R @M & IR R KR FE 55 B 1S 8RS 045 155 18 Ba 500K (#E 5 100% #E %4 )

750K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 88,015
R A TRETIT Construction to be completed
-—F—+tF in 2017 113,355
T N\&E in 2018 42,640
-—E_TFRIAE in 2020 and after 15,222
RZZT—RE+=A Land bank as at
=+t—HzLtHRFEE 31st December 2016 259,232
Yuhe Project « E£JU[IEH
Plot 11, Southern District of Yuhe Wenbao Area, Dongcheng District,
Beijing (100% owned)
30 R SR [ T A SCAR 6 B A [ 11 5% 3R (B 100% R 2= )
75K
Sqg.m.
BRATERBTT Construction to be completed
-—ZE—)\#F in 2018 10,000
R-ZZE—RF+=-A Land bank as at
=t+—Hz i E 31st December 2016 10,000

Hopson World Garden ¢ &4ttt R 15 E

500 metres south of the bridge, No. 1 Majugiao, Yizhuang, Tongzhou District,
Beijing (100% owned)

Jb R @M [ 7R At 55 B0 1 5% 4% R 500K (B 100% 1 2= )

5K
Sqg.m.
25T Construction completed 21,588
R_Z—XE+_A Land bank as at
=+—Bz LG 31st December 2016 21,588

Hopson Regal Park « &4 & I% S 11
Qiaozhuang Village, Yongshun Town, Tongzhou District, Beijing (100% owned)
3b 7 N (& oK B SEAS AT (B 100% R %)
750K
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 26,677
HERIA TR T Construction to be completed
-ZE—NF in 2019 75,606
R-ZB—XRE+=HA Land bank as at
=t+—HzIHFE 31st December 2016 102,283




Hopson Regal Court ¢ &4 BT S

Xin Tian Jia Yuan South Zone, No. 21, West Dawang Road, Chaoyang District,
Beijing (100% owned)

ItRBGEAANERINAREZREEE (HEE100% =)

Sqg.m.
BRATEBTT Construction to be completed
-ZE-N\#F in 2018 79,607
. in 2019 58,414
RZT—RFE+=A Land bank as at
=+—HztiREE 31st December 2016 138,021
Beijing Miyun Project ¢ t WZEIEH
East of Shanzi Reservoir, Bulaotun Village Miyun County (100% owned)
mEEZNETEILFKERA (B H100% %)
TR
Sg.m.
R TRMTI Construction to be completed
-—T—+tF in 2017 12,327
R-ZB—XRE+=A Land bank as at
= t+—HzIHFE 31st December 2016 12,327

Makeyan Project « FSRIHFIER

Plot A (Southern Region) and Plot D (Southern Region) of Scientific Research
Site of National Environmental Protection Industrial Park, Tongzhou District,
Beijing (100% owned)

ITRBMNEERRREXRER R AR E R XDtk =
(BEH 100% #E 25)

5K
Sqg.m.
HBRATEREBET Construction to be completed
-—ET—+F in 2017 615,305
R-ZEBE—XNE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFEE 31st December 2016 615,305
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Tianjin

X i#

vV

Beijing
it

Baodi District

EKE

Tianjin
RiE

\ Heping District
. B Thre
IS

18

R\
]
I
I
[
{
[

)

/ Nankai District
T T /
U

Jingjin New Town * ZUEH

No. 1, Zhujiang South Road, Zhouliangzhuang Town, Baodi District, Tianjin
(92.3% owned)

KEBREFRFHEKTHE — 9 (HEH92.3% %)

N

750K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 408,950
BRIATERBSTT Construction to be completed
) Gy in 2017 75,488
= NE in 2018 168,458
- T —NF in 2019 191,837
- _ZEERNLE in 2020 and after 3,085,061
R-ZZTE—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzLIHFE 31st December 2016 3,929,794

. Jingjin New Town

FORF

. Hopson Belvedere Bay

AEESH

. Tianjin Hopson International

Tower

REREBBRAE

. Tianjin Hopson International

Mansion
RKEGHEBEBLAE

. Dongli Lake Project

REMHEE



Hopson Belvedere Bay ® &4 & 5 &

Interchange of Donghai Road and No. 1 Shipcanal, Tanggu Development Zone,
Tianjin (100% owned)

REFLAFERME BERRERZMO (FEH100%#E %)

Sqg.m.
Bl Construction completed 43,175
R A TEETT Construction to be completed
- ZE_TFERINUE in 2020 and after 33,760
MRZTE—-—XRE+ZA Land bank as at
=t+— Bz LHHEE 31st December 2016 76,935

Tianjin Hopson International Tower ¢ X;2& £ BB AE

Interchange of Fuan Main Street and Xingan Road, Heping District,
Tianjin (at Beian Bridge) (98.9% owned)

KEMFEELAFHRALERIO (L LEHR) (HEH98.9%E i)

TR
Sqg.m.
B A TR T Construction to be completed
-ZF—t#F in 2017 95,999
-ZE-N\F in 2018 101,591
RZTE—RE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzLtEE 31st December 2016 197,590

Tianjin Hopson International Mansion ® X}Z& 4B A E

Interchange of Weijin South Road and Shuishang North Road, Nankai District,
Tianjin (100% owned)

R A B [ A2 K BROK EEBE R O (B 100% 4 51 )

K
Sqg.m.
R TRMTI Construction to be completed
- T ZTF R in 2020 and after 144,880
RZZE—R"FE+=A Land bank as at
=t —BzZLm@FEE 31st December 2016 144,880

Dongli Lake Project « REHIER
Dongli Lake West, Dongli Avenue North, East Chitu of Chitu Town, Donglli District,

Tianjin (100% owned)

REFRBERLBEREINF  REAREL - FEMH AT (HEH 100%#E %)
IR
Sqg.m.

R TEETT Construction to be completed

- T -TENE in 2020 and after 1,130,000

RZZTE—RFE+=A Land bank as at

=t—BztifEE 31st December 2016 1,130,000
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20. Hopson Regal Seashore

BETIIFER

Huang Hai

=58

Hopson Regal Seashore e §4TILFS 20
808, Yanbei Road, Tieshan Town, Lushunkou District, Dalian (100% owned)
A& iR JIE O 1% 85 1L 88 B8 JE BK 808 5% (#E B 100% 42 %3 )

Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 27,721
BRUATEMTEL Construction to be completed
-ZZE-)N\F in 2018 116,993
- —E-TERHNUE in 2020 and after 237,888
RZT—RE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BzZtiFEE 31st December 2016 382,602
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Taiyuan
XK

21. Hopson International City
& BRI

ol Provincial Government &
; BEA 5 2‘
g' Municipal Government g‘ @
& ™ AT 8 &
v e 5
= z o)
9] o
o =4 2
E o T
() (o] 2
= 8 &
@ FE)
2 3
] =
8 I
s %
‘g\ — Yingpan Street
B ;ﬂ = B
& 53
S B
: Bl
Changfeng Street & & #7

Xuefu Street £ Ff #7

Shanxi University
ITEip/ -

Hopson International City ¢ & 4= B B 4

West of Bingzhou Road, East of Tiyu Road and North of Eryingpan Street,
Taiyuan, Shanxi (100% owned)

WP AR IFMNEE CATE - BB BR AR - — &AL (BEB 100% #E 5)

750K
Sqg.m.
Ean Construction completed 42,571
BRUTEMTET Construction to be completed
-—T—+tF in 2017 383,455
-ZE—N\F in 2018 36,660
=& in 2019 80,000
- _ZEEFENPE in 2020 and after 237,698
RZZE—RF+=-A Land bank as at
=t+—HBztifEE 31st December 2016 430,384
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Qinhuangdao
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22. Hopson Seasky Villa

Jiujiang River A »
il & & R &
Mengjiang Town
=EHE
Shihg Town |‘ =
=
Hopson Seasky Villa ® &4 X &5 29
Intersection of Hebei and Liaoning Provinces, Northwestern coast of
Liaodong Bay (51% owned)

FEREFEILE EEMBARXAKL (BB 1 %ER)

SR

Sqg.m.
S Construction completed 19,467
R A TRETT Construction to be completed
- T —tF in 2017 38,318
-—E-NE in 2019 217,772
——E-ZTERAE in 2020 and after 996,277
RZF—XRF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—Hz i E 31st December 2016 1,271,834
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Shanghai
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28.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Hopson Town

B EW AW

Hopson Golf Mansion
BERBRAASE

Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan
BERIURERE

Hopson Lantern Villa
B ERAEE

Hopson International Garden
& EBERIER

Hopson Dongjiao Villa
B ERZBRIE

Hopson Yuting Garden
A EMER

Hopson International Plaza
& EBRES

Hopson Fortune Plaza
EENEES

Hopson Guangfuhui
BEREEE

Hopson Times Garden
& A — 5

Hopson Asset Seascape Residence
BEMEERRNE

Shanghai Tea Factory Project
FERERER
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Hopson Town o & 4 35 3835
518, Anning Road, Minhang District, Shanghai (100% owned)
EBRTE L ERS5185% (A 100% #E 25)

750K
Sqg.m.
2wl Construction completed 32,422
1A T B fE 58 T Construction to be completed
- —E—+tF in 2017 727
RZT—RE+ZA Land bank as at
=+t—BzLMFEE 31st December 2016 33,149
Hopson Golf Mansion e 845X A E
1095, Jiangpu Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
£S5 & TR 5 109558 (A 100% 4 %)
TR
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 892
RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+t— Bz LG 31st December 2016 892
Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan « 84 & ILRZE
1189, Linhu Road, Shanghai Sheshan National Holiday Resort,
Shanghai (100% owned)
084 1L B R R 95 7 R @ MO8 B 1189 5% (5 100% #E %41 )
TR
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 69,568
R TERBTI Construction to be completed
- T —+F in 2017 18,005
RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HBztEE 31st December 2016 87,573
Hopson Lantern Villa e &4 BEE
199 Nong, Zhenle Road, Zhaoxiang New City, Qingpu District,
Shanghai (100% owned)
LB ERE S ALK 1997 (F A 100% # %)
75K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 4,150
RZT—XRE+=A Land bank as at
= t+—HZzIHMFE 31st December 2016 4,150
Hopson International Garden ¢ &4 B EE
1290, Changxing East Road, Dongjing, Songjiang District,
Shanghai (94% owned)
BRI [E R K IR B8 120055 (B 94% #E 55 )
IR
Sqg.m.
B IL Construction completed 5,858
RZZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=+—BztiiFEE 31st December 2016 5,858
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Hopson Dongjiao Villa ® & 4 3R X8 B £F
7, 699 Nong, Cuibai Road, Pudong New Area, Shanghai (100% owned)
EBHER R R A 6995 75k (H B 100% # &4)

750K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 32,961
R-E—XNE+=A8 Land bank as at
=+—BztiifFEE 31st December 2016 32,961

Hopson Yuting Garden * &£
99, Xiangju Road, Zhaoxiang Town, Qingpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
LEEREBEBIESE K (HEH 100%E =)

TR
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 6,469
R-ZE—XE+_A Land bank as at
=t+—BztiifFEE 31st December 2016 6,469
Hopson International Plaza » &4 B &5
292 Jiefang, Yangpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
FiE5 I R29247 5 (FE A 100% 42 &)
75K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 345,944
RZZTE—RF+=A Land bank as at
=+—HztiREE 31st December 2016 345,944
Hopson Fortune Plaza » &4 8 & &%
483, Feihong Road, Hongkou District, Shanghai (100% owned)
VAT O [ 7R U 75 483 5% (kB 100% #E 25)
IR
Sqg.m.
B 58 Construction completed 51,200
R=ZZF—XRE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BztiifEE 31st December 2016 51,200

Hopson Guangfuhui s 84 EE E
Lot Nos. 2-5, Guang Fu Lin, Songjiang District, Shanghai (100% owned)
FEMITIEREEME2E55 (HHF 100%# 5)

75K
Sqg.m.
BRUTEMTET Construction to be completed
-—ZE—tF in 2017 126,073
RZZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+— Bz LHHEE 31st December 2016 126,073
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Hopson Times Garden ¢ &4 578 — 5%

Lot A14-1, Sanlin Ji Town, Sanlin Town, Pudong New District,
Shanghai (100% owned)

BB R R = M = MR AA14-1 (BEH 100% 7))

5K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 8,380
RZTE—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFEE 31st December 2016 8,380

Hopson Asset Seascape Residence * &4 81 E8 = A HE
Lot E25, New District, Hangzhou Bay Avenue, Longsheng Road, Jinshan,

Shanghai (100% owned)
Fg L BE B S N B K 5B 3T U8 [ E25 (¥ A 100% 1 &%)

SRR
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 25,065
BRATERTET Construction to be completed
-—T—+tF in 2017 143,151
RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFEE 31st December 2016 168,216
Shanghai Tea Factory Project ¢ FiERERIER
No. 1300 Jungong Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
/BT R E T K 130057 (% A 100% 4 7))
75K
Sqg.m.
R A TRETIT Construction to be completed
- E_TERMUE in 2020 and after 37,366
R-ZE—XE+_-A Lank bank as at
=t+—HBztmFEE 31st December 2016 37,366
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Hangzhou
M

J ¥ \- \
. Hopson World Trade Centre 2 E £ ‘
" rmAiagw\ o — —
= L ‘é& el s =" :u\ r Municipal Governmen
WS e Hg T TR
b5y % 0 3 ‘ \
o
\ A a
\
/ ;ﬁaﬁﬁ V2 Provi:::i-al Government }
Y. //' W& BET
/ °9‘\a“ \
/ »‘\0““\ \
Zhejiang University A
LA E
O dﬁi&%
ﬁﬂ“
Xi Lake
s
Hopson World Trade Centre * #ii& 4Bl & i
No. 327, Tianmushan Road, Xihu District, Hangzhou (95% owned)
N IE R B LB 827 5t (HE B 95% %)
7oK
Sag.m.
BT Construction completed 87,456
RZZE—RE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzZIHHE 31st December 2016 87,456
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Kunshan

EE L

37. Hopson International Garden

& ERRER
Hopson International Garden ¢ &4 Bt E 37
Yingzhou Road and south of Xintang River, Zhoushi Town, Kunshan City
(100% owned)

B2 1L 7 J& i S8 30 JB) & PR 55 B 3T 98 0T DA R (A 100% 48 &)

75K

Sqg.m.
BExL Construction completed 1,548
HE R LA TR B R 52 T Construction to be completed
——E in 2017 50,670
-ZE-N\&F in 2018 18,659
-ZT—NF in 2019 137,497
- E-TERHUE in 2020 and after 298,483
RZT—R"F+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFEE 31st December 2016 506,857

Annual Report 2016

Hopson Development Holdings Limited



Ningbo
B2k

38. Hopson International City

& BRI

Hopson International City ® & 4 B B2 35
No. 1, Zhongbao Road, Zhenhai New City, Ningbo (100% owned)
B SEG HR SE B S 157 (S 100% i 25)

5K
Sqg.m.
BERxEL Construction completed 65,125
R-ZEBE—XRE+_-A Land bank as at
=t+—BztEE 31st December 2016 65,125
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iR

39. The Town of Hangzhou Bay
B RN & BB

The Town of Hangzhou Bay * & 4 471/ 2 Bl B2 38 39

Northwestern region of Hangzhou Bay New District, Cixi (100% owned)
ZROR MM 3 1= P AL 36 (BB 100% #E 2 )

SR
Sqg.m.
BERXEL Construction completed 50,375
HBRATEBET Construction to be completed
-—ZT—+tF in 2017 148,586
-ZT-)\#F in 2018 89,811
- —E_TFRUE in 2020 and after 2,448,351
R-ZBE—XRE+=-A Land bank as at
=t+—BztHERE 31st December 2016 2,737,123

Annual Report 2016

Hopson Development Holdings Limited



Taicang

40. Hopson Sea Block
BEMHE

Hopson Sea Block ® &4 &
No. 588, Longjiang Road, Taicang (100% owned)

K2 BEIL 3868857 (A 100% 1 71 )

AR
Sqg.m.
BRATEREBET Construction to be completed
—-ZT-TFERNAE in 2020 and after 223,479
RZZT—R"F+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BztEE 31st December 2016 223,479
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Annual Report 2016

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Guangzhou

=M

Guangzhou
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Guangzhou

BN

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

. Hopson Gallopade Park

BEBRSIER

. Hopson Pleasant View Garden

EERSRE

. Hopson Huanan New City

BEERW

. Hopson Gallopade Park — South

Court
EERSM

. Hopson Regal Riviera

BERIFTE

. Hopson Regal Palace

BETRER

. Hopson Yijing Huayuan

BEBSER

. Hopson Zhuijiang International

Tower

BERIBERAE

. Hopson Yunshan Xijing

AETILER

. Hopson Regal Villa

BEFRILGE

. Hopson Belvedere Bay

BEBRE

. Hopson Plaza

BEES

. Hopson Xijing Banshan

BEESFU

. Zhujiang Technology Innovation

Park
IR AIEE

. Hopson Regal International

BETRER

Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa
A A4 L BB

Qianjin Road Project

Al % TR B

Hopson TIT International
Industrial Park
EETTEREXER

TIT Project (International Park)
TTEE (RHER)

Hopson Yijing Mingyuan
AEERER



Hopson Gallopade Park ¢ &4 B St E
No. 190, Zhongshan Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (95% owned)
JE N 2R ] 8 AR L K 8 190 5% (B 95% #E 7 )

750K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 2,044
R TRETT Construction to be completed
- ZE_TFRINE in 2020 and after 439,529
RZZFT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+t—HztHHE 31st December 2016 441,573
Hopson Pleasant View Garden e 84252 E
No. 1028 Guangzhou Avenue South, Haizhu District,
Guangzhou (94.98% owned)
JE N 8 2R [ E N K 28 B 1028 5% (5 94.98% 1 74 )
750K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 25,506
75 5 DA TR B RS 52 T Construction to be completed
-ZE—tF in 2017 7,639
- _TF QA in 2020 and after 30,047
RZZF—X"FE+=A Land bank as at
=t+t—HzLHHE 31st December 2016 63,192
Hopson Huanan New City ® &4 Z /R #HH
Xingnan Avenue, Panyu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
& M 5 £ [ B X 38 (B 100% 1 7))
5K
Sqg.m.
BExL Construction completed 73,627
HE R LA TS 52 T Construction to be completed
-—ZE-NEF in 2019 43,915
- T _TERME in 2020 and after 129,590
RZZTE—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HB2Zz LB 31st December 2016 247,132

Hopson Gallopade Park — South Court e &4 BS54
No. 190, Zhongshan Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (95% owned)

J& M ZRAT [ R L K 5B 190 5% (8 8 95% 1 25 )

75 0K
Sqg.m.
BERXEL Construction completed 43,483
5 5 LA TR B RS 52 T Construction to be completed
-ZE-NHF in 2019 46,945
RZTE—RE+=A Land bank as at
=t+— Bz R 31st December 2016 90,428
Hopson Regal Riviera s 84 3%IF S
No. 1, Haojing Street, Yizhou Road, Haizhu District,
Guangzhou (99.5% owned)
BN/ TR M BE B = A1 5% (B 99.5% 2= )
5K
Sqg.m.
Bl Construction completed 81,993
B LA T B e 52 T Construction to be completed
-ZE—N\#F in 2018 98,174
-—ZET-NEF in 2019 66,600
- T -TFRE in 2020 and after 432,828
RZZE—R"F+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HBztifEE 31st December 2016 679,595
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Hopson Regal Palace » &4 F S %
Guangzhou Avenue, Chigang, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
& M 8 IR [ 7% el B N KB (B 100% 1 2 )

K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 4,707
R=_T—X"E+=A Land bank as at
=+—Bz Lt 31st December 2016 4,707
Hopson Yijing Huayuan &4 S 5% 47
Dongxiao South Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
& N 7 TR [ R B R B (HE B 100% 7 7))
7R
Sqg.m.
B SE Construction completed 20,841
R=ZZF—X"E+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HZLiEHE 31st December 2016 20,841

Hopson Zhujiang International Tower o &£ BT B K E
No. 114-116 Yuehua Road, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BB AT [ R 114 2 11657 (B 100% 1 25)
75K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 95,746
RZT—-—RE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFEE 31st December 2016 95,746
Hopson Yunshan Xijing e 84 ZEILES
Guangzhou Avenue North, Baiyun District, Guangzhou (70% owned)
BB EEEMNAREIL (B 70%E )
TR
Sqg.m.
Eoas Construction completed 8,149
g R_ZT—XE+_A4 Land bank as at
= =t+—HAzLiHE 31st December 2016 8,149
o
:
E]
<
A
- Hopson Regal Villa e 84 % S 1L H 50
£ Aoti Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
P RN RO [ B AR R (V5 100% HE %)
.g TR
° Sg.m.
g BT Construction completed 6,404
§ BRI TRETT Construction to be completed
[ — === ti in 2017 20,339
N - —TE-_TERNE in 2020 and after 63,648
2 R=ZZF—X"F+=A Land bank as at
2 =t+—Hz L E 31st December 2016 90,391




Hopson Belvedere Bay ® &4 & 5 &
Huangai Beicun Avenue, Dali, Nanhai District, Foshan,
Guangzhou (100% owned)
BN 65 1L 0B @ KB = A A K8 (B 100% 1 25 )

5K
Sqg.m.
BExL Construction completed 90,641
HRATEBET Construction to be completed
- —tF in 2017 71,179
-—ZET-NEF in 2019 182,783
RZT—X"E+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzLiEE 31st December 2016 344,603

Hopson Plaza e« &4 &%

Interchange of Guangzhou Avenue South and Diejing Road (opposite to the
governmental office of Haizhu District), Haizhu District, Guangzhou
(100% owned)

BN/ IR & M K B B R K R AR (/8 IR & AT 31 ) (3B 100% 7 25

AR
Sqg.m.
BERXEL Construction completed 218,230
R=ZZE /\¢+ A Land bank as at
=t—BztifEE 31st December 2016 218,230
Hopson Xijing Banshan « &4 &5 3¥ U
Hongbenggang Reservoir, Shiling Town, Huadu District, Guangzhou
(95.5% owned)
JB& N i P [ 440 48 $EL AT AR e 2K BB (P 75 95.5% HE 7) K
Sqg.m.
R TRMTI Construction to be completed
- T )\fF in 2018 35,856
- —E—NE in 2019 108,949
- _TFRMNE in 2020 and after 286,385
R-ZB—XRE+=A Land bank as at
=+—HziEE 31st December 2016 431,190
Zhujiang Technology Innovation Park * BT R A ZE
Machao Industry Estate, Jiufo Town, Guangzhou (55% owned)
& W L% $E S 8 T3 (HE B 55% HE 71 )
TR
Sqg.m.
H%E’\ AT H—i; ML Construction to be completed
- T TE KRR in 2020 and after 198,513
RZZE—R"F+=A Land bank as at
=+—HBzLiEE 31st December 2016 193,513

Hopson Regal International ¢ &4 % S Bl
No. 188, Changgang Mid Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
&M IR & & e B& 188 5% (¥ A 100% HE 7= )

75K
Sqg.m.
BERXEL Construction completed 28,975
R=ZZ—X"FE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztimEE 31st December 2016 28,975
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa ® & 4554 1L B B
Yuanzhang Avenue, Xintang Town, Zengcheng City (100% owned)

BT TR EREAE (EE100%#5)

75K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 3,048
R TRMTT Construction to be completed
- —E—+tF in 2017 157,860
-ZE-N\#F in 2018 118,536
-—ZE—NF in 2019 387,020
- -TF KRR in 2020 and after 508,264
RZZF—X"E+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HBztifEE 31st December 2016 1,174,728
Qianjin Road Project * A IEH
South of Qianjin Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
& )1 8 IR [ AT 2 B8 DA B (#E 76 100% #E %5 )
75 0K
Sqg.m.
HE R LA TS 52 T Construction to be completed
- T _TERKMNUE in 2020 and after 244,300
RZT—X"F+=A Land bank as at
=+—HzZL:iEE 31st December 2016 244,300

Hopson TIT International Industrial Park ¢ 4 TITEFREXE
Dawo Village, Tanbu Village, Huadu District, Guangzhou (65% owned)
J& M 1E B[R 1 25 1 B KR A (B 65% HE 7))

TR
Sqg.m.
HERIA T E 2 T Construction to be completed
- —E—N\%F in 2018 19,322
-ZE—NHF in 2019 30,112
- —_E_ZEF KA in 2020 and after 325,900
R-B—XRE+=HA Land bank as at
=t+—BzitHERE 31st December 2016 375,334
TIT Project (International Park)  TITIE B (¥l E &)
No. 489 Xingang Mid Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (65% owned)
JB& M 778 2R [ 37 25 R BE 489 5% (¥ A 65% &)
TR
Sqg.m.
HE R A T B 52 T Construction to be completed
-ZE—NEF in 2019 132,078
- T _TERKMPE in 2020 and after 656,347
RZE—XNF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFEE 31st December 2016 788,425

Hopson Yijing Mingyuan & £ & £ 38

Adjacent to the Family Healthcare Hospital of the Province, Xingnan Avenue,
Panyu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)

BN 25 8 [ B B K B & i 2) B8 B 55 (HE B 100% 1 &)

A
Sqg.m.
N S Construction to be completed
-—T—+tF in 2017 48,042
—E-TERE in 2020 and after 1,303,709
RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HzTHFHE 31st December 2016 1,351,751
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Huizhou

=M

61.

62.

63.

64.

©5.

66.

67.

Hopson Yujing Bay
AEMBE

Hopson Regal Bay

BERRE

Hopson International New City
& = BB FT

Zhujiang New Industry Innovation Park

KIHMBEXEEE

Shidai City Project
SR RE=

Hopson Xiaogui Bay
A /N

Hopson Seaside Garden
BEBFIEE

Dongjiang
Industrial

Huizhou
=M

Hopson Yujing Bay » &4 S
No. 1, Longhe East Road, Shuikou Town, Huizhou (100% owned)
N T K BB A R BE 1 5% (B 100% i 25)

750K
Sg.m.
ESEL Construction completed 139,861
BRATEREBET Construction to be completed
- ZE—+F in 2017 23,792
-ZE—NEF in 2019 199,080
- T _ZTERKMNUE in 2020 and after 1,606,350
. RZE—RF+Z=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztFHEE 31st December 2016 1,969,083
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Hopson Regal Bay « &4 % £
No 2, Wenchangyi Road, Jiangbei District, Huizhou (100% owned)
FINTHITAE R XX 8 —#&25% (BB 100% #E &)

75K
Sqg.m.
BEL Construction completed 77,465
R A TEET T Construction to be completed
- —E-TERLE in 2020 and after 146,063
RZZE—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HztiFEE 31st December 2016 223,528

Hopson International New City o & 4 B B #45
The Corner of Sanhuan East Road, Shuikou Town, Huizhou (100% owned)
BMKO RO E=IRF S (FEH 100% 4 %)

TR
Sg.m.
BEL Construction completed 65,859
HRATEBEL Construction to be completed
-ZT—NF in 2019 485,628
- —E_TERE in 2020 and after 46,476
R-ZE—XRFE+_-A Land bank as at
=t+t—Hz T HfFEE 31st December 2016 597,963

Zhujiang New Industry Innovation Park ¢ BT H R EZAI=E
Taipingxu, Taiping Village, Licheng Street, Zengcheng City (100% owned)
I TR 7 T K TR T4 (BB 100% 7 55 )

AR
Sqg.m.
BRIATERBTET Construction to be completed
-2 ZTFRIE in 2020 and after 1,383,667
RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BztiEE 31st December 2016 1,383,667
Shidai City Project  BXi5E B
Xiangshuihe South, West side of Daya Bay (100% owned)
X 55 2 7 (& 2 K] /i A M BR (B 100% 1 25)
7R
Sqg.m.
R IA T B 52 T Construction to be completed
- —E—NF in 2019 221,569
-ZZE-TFERMNE in 2020 and after 1,269,678
RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BztiEE 31st December 2016 1,491,247

Hopson Xiaogui Bay &4 /N
The West of Holiday Inn, Anhui Avenue, Aotou, Daya Bay Area (100% owned)

N 558 5 R BE 22 2 K8 1R BB JE A A (BB 100% #E 21)

750K
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 143,758
AR A T B fE 58 T Construction to be completed
-—ZT—+tF in 2017 57,979
-—ZT—-NF in 2019 145,708
- —_E_ZEFERKLE in 2020 and after 1,469,485
R-ZEBE—XRE+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BztHEE 31st December 2016 1,816,930
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Hopson Seaside Garden ® &4 8%t E

Land located at Changkeng, Yapojiao, Chuan’ao Village, Renshan Town,
Huizhou City (100% owned)

TN TS L S AR = 3R E ARG B (BES 100% R %)

750K
Sqg.m.
HRATEBTET Construction to be completed
-—ZT—-NF in 2019 97,261
RZT—X~"F+=A Land bank as at
=t+—BHztiFHEE 31st December 2016 97,261
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Zhongshan
HR L

69. Zhongshan Dongkeng Project
L RGTIE A

v .i 68. Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court
=I AT RS

70. Zhongshan Rainbow Project

‘ RILEIIR B

Zhongshan
Al

Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court e &4 FILF S5
Linggang District, Huoju Development Zone, Zhongshan (100% owned)

LT AE R R B R R (M A 100% fE 21)

AR
Sqg.m.
BEXEL Construction completed 11,762
R AT RETT Construction to be completed
-ZZE—+tF in 2017 64,818
R-ZTE—XF+-A Land bank as at
=t+t—Bz I mFEE 31st December 2016 76,580
Zhongshan Dongkeng Project ® #1118 H
Dongkeng, South District, Zhongshan (95% owned)
AR L T e R ER A (MR B 95% M A )
75K
Sqg.m.
BRATERBTET Construction to be completed
-ZE—N\F in 2018 66,007
-—E—NF in 2019 43,484
- ZETFRUE in 2020 and after 260,438
© RZE—R"F+=A Land bank as at
& =+ —BztHEE 31st December 2016 369,929
g
o
Ell  Zhongshan Rainbow Project » #1141 B 70
< Caihong Planning Zone, West District, Zhongshan (95% owned)
- FR L T P [ R AT AR B [ (VR 75 95% 1 4 )
0] T N
E I Vil
" Sqg.m.
2
3 HERIA T EE T Construction to be completed
Bl - —T_TFRNE in 2020 and after 445,684
(3]
§ RZT—RF+=A Land bank as at
g =t+—BztiEE 31st December 2016 445,684
[a]
5
a
2




Investment Property Factsheet

REMR—B=R

Details of the investment properties of the Group as at 31st December

2016 are as follows:

ol

RZE—RF+-A=+—"H8 £EKEYME

Approximate

Group’s interest Existing use  gross floor area
Location & SEfEER BARIA® BHREEE
(sq-m.)
(7 K)
Beijing Hopson Desheng Building [ oK B 100% Office/ 57,074
No. 11 Deshengmenwai Street b= retail and carparking
Xicheng District W [& i N
Be“lng 1%%'33 9|\j(/it: 11 %E, ﬁ%&fEEiE
Mainland China R EEBAE = e
Hopson Kylin Xintiandi R R B 100% Commercial/ 48,694
Interchange of Wangjing Futong West = shop and carparking
Avenue and Wangjing Street A5 & o V4
Chaoyang District SREBEAAHH 548 &1; &=is
Beijing ERERER = T
Mainland China A A BB R R M
Makeyan Project ==l N =3 100% Commercial/ 625,006
Plot A (Southern Region) and b= office and carparking
Plot D (Southern Region) of BN E S
Scientific Research Site of BRERREXERREF WAER 1; &g
National Environmental Protection T FA AL BR FE [ e S
Industrial Park D i 48 A [
Tongzhou District BEIER
Beijing
Mainland China
Hopson Regal Fortune Plaza oK RE 100% Commercial/ 23,864
Building 223 Iy office and retail
No. 28 Guangqu Road A F V4
Chaoyang District J& 2R 5 28 5% 223 5% 12 WA fz =
Beijing RETERMEES AESEE
Mainland China
Hopson International Plaza A B K BE 100% Commercial/office/ 313,161
292 Jiefang éxg retail and carparking
Yangpu District 5 JF [ N
Shanghai 20245 57 %fé %;1’; ?ﬁi/a
Mainland China BEERES = i
Hopson Fortune Plaza R K B 100% Commercial/office/ 53,614
483, Feihong Road & retail and carparking
Hongkou District 4T O & e
Shanghai T 4T § 48358 ﬁiéi;}?g;;g;!
Mainland China EEVEES sEATES
Hangzhou Hopson World Trade Centre R oA fE 95% Commercial/office/ 92,418
No. 327, Tianmushan Road ?ﬁ}l|% retail and carparking
Xihu District A oy A\ e
Hangzhou il %T% é Zb; {g\ %: é
Zhejiang Province X B 1§ 327 5% = .
Mainland China MM & EBEH
Hopson Zhuijiang International Tower liEi NS 100% Commercial/office/ 95,378
No. 114-116 Yuehua Road J%ﬁé retail and carparking
Yuexiu District & N N A
Guangzhou W E ] T%é g(; %:t/a
Guangdong Province 3 B 114 211657 = RAEES
Mainland China EEWIEBRAE
Hopson Plaza o B A 100% Commercial/ 163,893
Guangzhou Avenue South BR%E retail and carparking
Haizhu District =20 S
Guangzhou VB Ik [ zep 1; =i
Guangdong Province BN K 38 = i
Mainland China EEEYS
Hopson Regal International o B A BE 100% Commercial/ 18,250
No. 188 Changgang Mid Road ERA retail and carparking
Haizhu District =0 EEVA
Guangzhou S =g 1; oy
Guangdong Province 2 i & 188 5% = T
Mainland China EEFTRER
Hopson Gallopade Plaza o B KB 100% Commercial/ 25,739
No. 1138 West of Zhongshan Avenue BRAE retail and carparking
Tianhe District = s
Guangzhou R T eSS
Guangdong Province AL A8 FE 113855 DR
Mainland China EEBRRES
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Directors’ Profile

EFEN

Executive Directors

HITES

CHU Mang Yee, aged 56, has been a director
of the Company (the “Director”) since 1997. He
is the Chairman of the Company and one of the
founders of the Group. Mr. Chu has over twenty
years’ experience in trading, construction,
property investment and development. He is
also an Honoured Citizen of Meizhou of
Guangdong Province and the Vice Chairman of
Guangdong Research Institute for the
Development of Corporate Strategy. Mr. Chu is
the sole director of Sounda Properties Limited.
Sounda Properties Limited is a substantial
shareholder of the Company within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. He is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr.
Chu is the father of Ms. Chu Kut Yung, an
executive Director and Deputy Chairman of the
Board of Directors of the Company.

KREMW 565 B NNAEFHEARAE
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CHU Kut Yung, aged 29, graduated from the
Renmin University of China, majoring in Finance
with solid knowledge in finance principles and
comprehensive investment skills. She has been
appointed as the Executive Vice President of the
Company since March 2012 and was appointed
as an executive Director of the Company in
November 2011. She is also a director of a
subsidiary of the Company. She was an intern
of the Group in 2007 and 2008, and held the
position as Assistant to President from 2009 to
2011. She has worked in areas relating to
financial and human resource management of
the Company, and thus accumulated extensive
and professional experience in such areas. She
is also a member of the Nomination Committee
of the Company. Ms. Chu has been appointed
as Deputy Chairman of the Company since 11th
July 2013. Ms. Chu is the daughter of Mr. Chu
Mang Yee, the Chairman of the Board of
Directors of the Company.
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AU Wai Kin, aged 60, has been an executive
Director since 1997. Mr. Au joined the Group in
1995. He is also a director of our other member
companies. Mr. Au graduated from Sun Yat-Sen
University in Guangzhou and has over twenty
years’ experience in construction of buildings,
town planning, real estate investment and
property development.
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Directors’ Profile (continued)

ES/EN(E)

LIAO Ruo Qing, aged 52, has been an
executive Director since 21st January 2010. He
is also a Vice President of the Group and
director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.
Mr. Liao graduated from Sun Yat-Sen University
in Guangzhou and obtained a Master degree
from the University of Western Sydney of
Australia. Mr. Liao joined the Group in 2003. He
worked in government department and engaged
in real estate investment and business
management for over ten years and has
extensive experience in working with
government departments, legal affairs and
investment development.

BEE 2m BT —ZEF—-HA-+—H
REEHRTER RO/ AKHEAEH LA
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XIE Bao Xin, aged 36, joined the Group in July
2002 and was the General Manager of Finance
and Investment Management Centre of the
Group and the companies of the Group
established in the Guangzhou District. He
graduated from the Sun Yat-Sen University
Lingnan (University) College and obtained a
Bachelor degree in Economics. He has over ten
years of experience in real estate and finance
management. Mr. Xie has been appointed as
executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company since 11th July 2013. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

HEE 3BH R _FEAMALRE
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BAO Wenge, aged 39, is a Vice President of
the Group and Chairman of business investment
department. He is also a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. He graduated
from the Tianjin University of Commerce and
obtained a Bachelor degree in Economics. Mr.
Bao joined the Group in 2000. He has worked in
the real estate industry for over sixteen years
and successfully carried out several large-scale
real estates projects. He is familiar with the
operation of commercial properties, office
buildings, residential projects, and hotel and
property management. He has over sixteen
years of experience in real estate operation and
management, marketing and operation
management. Mr. Bao has been appointed as
an executive Director of the Company since
18th November 2014.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Directors’ Profile (continued)

EEEN(A)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BAFHTES

LEE Tsung Hei David, Chris, BBS, JP, aged 67,
is an independent non-executive Director. David C
Lee is the Chairman and Managing Director of DH
Group Investment Ltd, DH Capital (HK) Ltd, DS
Capital Group Co Ltd, DS Transport Interchange
Development Ltd and Guangzhou DHC Investment
Advisory Ltd. He is also the Chief Development
Officer of Hong Kong Shanghai Medical
Development Ltd. He qualified as a Chartered
Valuation Surveyor in 1973 and was registered as
an Authorised Person in 1977. He is a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, a Registered
Professional Surveyor, a fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, an associate of the
Incorporated Society of Valuers and Auctioneers,
and an associate of the Chartered Institute of
Arbitrators. Mr. Lee is a former member of the
Central Policy Unit, which is known as the
Government “Think Tank”, a past Chairman of the
Hong Kong Housing Society, a former member of
the Supervisory Board of the Hong Kong Housing
Society, a former director of Hong Kong Cyberport
Management Company Limited, a former Council
member of Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
a former member of the Land and Building
Advisory Committee, and the Steering Committee
on review of the Urban Renewal Strategy. He is
currently a member of the Salvation Army Advisory
Board and Chairman of the Property Advisory
Committee of the Salvation Army. Mr. Lee has
been a member of the board of Directors (the
“Board”) since 1998. He is also the Chairman of
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Connected Transactions/Related Party
Transactions Committee; and a member of the
Nomination Committee of the Company.
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TAN Leng Cheng, Aaron, aged 61, has been
an independent non-executive Director since
2nd July 2010. Mr. Tan currently serves as
Senior Advisor to a global financial services firm.
Prior to this, Mr. Tan was the managing director
and head of the Hong Kong investment banking
business of Barclays Capital. Mr. Tan holds a
Bachelor of Commerce degree from the
University of Alberta and has obtained a Master
of Business Administration degree from City
University in the United States of America. He is
a Fellow Member of the Institute of Canadian
Bankers. Mr. Tan has over 25 years of
experience in the banking industry in both
Canada and Hong Kong. Mr. Tan had held
senior positions in several major and
international financial institutions including
Citicorp, JP Morgan Chase and HSBC. Mr. Tan
has a wide breadth of experience in corporate
and investment banking as well as capital
markets. Mr. Tan was formerly the Vice
Chairman of the Hong Kong Capital Markets
Association. He is also a member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Connected
Transactions/Related Party Transactions
Committee of the Company.
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CHING Yu Lung, aged 47, has been an
independent non-executive director of the
Company since 1st July 2015. Mr. Ching currently
serves as a financial consultant. Prior to this, Mr.
Ching worked as the chief financial officer and
company secretary of two companies listed on the
Stock Exchange. He obtained a bachelor’s degree
in business administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong and an executive master
degree in business administration from Tsinghua
University in 1992 and 2006, respectively. Mr.
Ching is a fellow member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants, and member of
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has more than 25 years of experience in
auditing, corporate finance and accounting. He is
also a member of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Connected Transactions/
Related Party Transactions Committee of the
Company.
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Senior Management’s Profile
SREERERS N

LANG Fan, aged 43, Assistant President and Chief Human Resources Officer of the Group. Ms. Lang graduated from Capital
University of Economics and Business with a Master degree. She has served as the Human Resources Officer of the Beijing
branch (Northern District) of Swarovski (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd. and the General Manager of Human Resources of
Capitaland Retail (Shanghai) Management & Consulting Co., Ltd., since 1998. She joined our Group as Assistant President in
2014. Ms. Lang has wide experience in human resources management.

BRMR - 435% AEBDELARAREFEANERE BRI EEREHKLEZIAE  EBELTEU - 8 - ANANFRE
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ZHENG Yaoqin, aged 55, Assistant President of the Group and General Manager of Guangdong Hechuang Construction
Company Limited. Mr. Zheng graduated from Guangdong University of Technology. He is a national first-class registered
architect and senior engineer. He served as the General Manager of Guangdong Hanjian Construction Company Limited (&5 §2
EIT iR 4% AR A R]) and the General Manager of Guangdong Zhujiang Engineering Construction Limited (J& 5 ¥k T 52 485
BB R]). He joined our Group as Deputy General Manager of Northern China regional office of the Group and the General
Manager of Guangdong Hechuang Construction Company Limited in 2015. Mr. Zheng has extensive experience in real estate
development, engineering management and cost control.
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HE Hui, aged 36, Assistant President of the Group and General Manager of Investment and Financial Management Centre. Ms.
He graduated from University of International Business and Economics with a Bachelor degree. She joined our group in 2004
and has served as Financing Manager and then Vice General Manager of Investment and Financial Management Centre. Ms. He
has wide exposure in financial management.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Financial Review

Rt ¥ O] &

Turnover

0]

(ii)

Recognised Sales

The Group recognised a turnover of HK$16,256 million in 2016, up
27% comparing to HK$12,845 million of 2015. The overall GFA
delivered by the Group in 2016 was 993,635 square metres (2015:
644,659 square metres), which mainly included Hopson Regal Park
(&4 &I 2) in Beiing, Hopson International New City (& 4 BIER
#19) and Hopson Xiaogui Bay (& 4/)M#E/&) in Huizhou, Hopson
International City (&4 BIE ) in Ningbo as well as Hopson
Gallopade Park-South Court (& 45 5 #352) and Hopson Belvedere
Bay (&4 & =) in Guangzhou.

The overall average selling price in respect of delivered and
completed properties decreased by 12% to RMB11,815 (2015:
RMB13,460) per square metre. The decrease was mainly due to
the product structure, with an increase in the proportion of
products targeting at rigid demand and improvement needs at a
lower selling price, such as Hopson International New City (& 4 E
BeEi), Hopson Xiaogui Bay (& 4/ME#) and Nanhai Hopson
Belvedere Bay (R/8& 48 R/&).

Contracted Sales

During the year, the Group recorded a total of RMB8,089 million
contracted sales (2015: RMB9,987 million), down 19%. The
average contracted selling price decreased 3% to RMB10,975 per
square metre (2015: RMB11,301 per square metre).

Sixteen property projects were on sale in Guangdong and the
contracted sales were RMB3,102 million in 2016, representing 38%
of the total contracted sales of the Group. The major projects in
Guangdong were Hopson Regal Riviera (&4 kI &), Hopson
Xiaogui Bay (& 4 /|VEE/E) and Hopson International New City (& 4

BIFRFN).

The combined contracted sales of Beijing and Tianjin were
RMB2,490 million, representing 31% of the total contracted sales
of the Group in 2016. Nine projects were on sale in Beijing and
Tianjin, of which Hopson No. 8 Royal Park (&4 & Z#8%%) and
Hopson Regal Park (& 4/&)T 7 &) in Beijing as well as Jingjin New
Town (FUEHTHL) in Tianjin were the major sales contributors.

There were nine property projects on sale in Shanghai, mainly
comprising Hopson Asset Seascape Residence (& 48 &8 = A 88),
Hopson International City (& 4 BIER3) and Hopson Times Garden (&
Y RT#—3%). Contracted sales of Shanghai amounted to
RMB2,497 million, representing 31% of the total contracted sales
of the Group.
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Financial Review (continued)

BF %5 [ (48

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales included land and construction costs, decoration and
design costs, and capitalised interest. There was an increase in
recognised sales this year as compared with the previous year and
accordingly, resulted in an increase of cost of sales by 22% to
HK$11,776 million (2015: HK$9,683 million) and a decrease of proportion
to turnover by 3% to 72% (2015: 75%).

Gross Profit

Gross profit margin percentage increased from 24.6% in 2015 to 27.6%
in 2016, which was mainly attributable to the increase in the proportion of
projects with relatively higher profit margins, such as Hopson No. 8 Royal
Park (&4 B E185%) and Hopson Gallopade Park-South Court (& 4 &
RFED).

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties

Fair value gain on investment properties for 2016 was HK$2,604.1 million
(2015: HK$1,334.4 million), up HK$1,269.7 million or 95%. As at 31st
December 2016, the Group owns 11 (2015: 10) investment properties.

Other Income/Gains, Net

Other net income/gains amounted to HK$84.1 million in 2016 (2015:
other losses, net of HK$37.5 million), which included (1) dividend income
of HK$129.5 million from investment in listed and unlisted securities; (2)
grants amounting to HK$2.7 million in total from government authorities
in Mainland China; (3) fair value gain of HK$0.1 milion from listed
securities; (4) loss on investments of HK$46.4 million; (5) goodwill
impairment of HK$5.5 million; (6) gain on disposal of land of HK$12.9
million; and (7) net exchange loss of HK$9.2 million.

Operating Costs

The operating costs relating to expenses for selling, marketing, general
and administration were HK$1,632 million (2015: HK$1,791 million),
down 9% from the previous year.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Financial Review (continued)

BF %5 [ B (48

Finance Costs

Gross interest expense before capitalisation in 2016 decreased to
HK$3,166 million (2015: HK$3,900 million), down HK$734 million or
19%, primarily due to the decline in weighted average interest rate
compared to the previous year. The effective interest rate in respect of
the Group’s borrowings was approximately 6.4% per annum, down 0.9%
from the previous year (2015: 7.3%).

Share of Profit of Joint Ventures

Share of profit of joint ventures represented the Group’s share of profit of
HK$144 million from three joint ventures located in Beijing and
Guangzhou.

Taxation

The effective tax rate for 2016 was 31.7%, down 12.6% compared with
the previous year (2015: 44.3%), which was mainly due to the fact that
the land appreciation tax rate applicable to the major projects delivered
this year was lower than that for major projects in the previous year.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company

Profit attributable to equity holders was HK$3,868 million for 2016 (2015:
HK$1,646 million). Basic earnings per share was HK$1.74 (2015:
HK$0.74). Excluding the effect of the net of tax gain from investment
property revaluation of HK$1,953 million, the net of tax gain from the
investment property revaluation of two joint ventures of HK$36 million,
the net of tax gain on disposal of land of HK$10 million, adding the net of
tax loss on investments of HK$35 million, the net of tax goodwill
impairment of HK$4 million and the costs on early redemption of senior
notes of HK$132 million, underlying profit was HK$2,040 million, up
191% as compared with the previous year.

Segment Information

Property development continued to be the Group’s core business activity
(84%). In 2016, the Group continued to develop its business in the three
core economic regions, namely the Huanbohai Area, Pearl River Delta
and Yangtze River Delta. Northern China (including Beijing, Tianjin, Dalian,
Taiyuan and Qinhuangdao) contributed 45% of the total revenue of the
Group, followed by 34% from Southermn China (including Guangzhou,
Huizhou and Zhongshan) and 21% from Eastern China (including
Shanghai, Hangzhou, Kunshan, Ningbo, Cixi and Taicang).
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Financial Review (continued)
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Financial Position

As at 31st December 2016, total assets of the Group amounted to
HK$132,993 million (2015: HK$140,177 million) and its total liabilities
came to HK$76,588 million (2015: HK$83,658 million), representing a
decrease of 5% and 8% respectively as compared to 31st December
2015. Denominated in Renminbi, total assets increased as compared to
the end of the previous year because of (1) the increase in investment
properties; and (2) the increase in cash and bank deposits, but as
Renminbi depreciated against Hong Kong dollars during the year, total
assets denominated in Hong Kong dollars decreased as compared to the
end of the previous year. Total liabilities decreased as compared to the
previous year due to the decrease in deferred income.

The Group’s current ratio as at 31st December 2016 was 2.44 (2015: 2.23).
Equity at 31st December 2016 was HK$56,405 million, basically the
same as in previous year, primarily due to the combined effect of the
increase in profit attributable to equity holders and the weakening of
Renminbi against Hong Kong dollars during the year. The net asset value
per share as at 31st December 2016 was HK$25.34.

Liquidity and Financial Position

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group regularly and closely monitors its
current and expected liquidity requirements to maintain its rolling cash
flow at a level which is considered adequate by the Group to finance the
Group’s operations according to its cash flow projections and to maintain
sufficient cash to meet its business development requirements.

As at 31st December 2016, the Group’s liability-to-asset ratio (i.e. the
ratio between total liabilities and total assets, excluding non-controlling
interests) was 58% (2015: 60%). The net debt-to-equity ratio (i.e. total
debt less cash and bank deposits over shareholders’ equity) was 68%
(2015: 73%).

As at 31st December 2016, the Group had cash and short-term bank
deposits amounting to HK$6,315 million (2015: HK$5,429 million), of
which approximately HK$2 million (2015: HK$3 million) was charged by
certain banks in respect of the processing of mortgage facilities granted
by the banks to the buyers of the Group’s properties. 84.06% of the cash
and bank deposits were denominated in Renminbi, 14.97% in Hong
Kong dollars, 0.72% in United States dollars and 0.25% in other
currencies.
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Financial Review (continued)

BF %5 [ B (48

Total borrowings from banks and financial institutions amounted to
HK$37,993 million as at 31st December 2016, representing a decrease
of 14% or HK$6,410 million as compared to those as at 31st December
2015. Gearing ratio, measured by net bank and financial institution
borrowings, corporate bonds and asset-backed securities (i.e. total bank
and financial institution borrowings, corporate bonds and asset-backed
securities less cash and bank deposits) as a percentage of shareholders’
equity, was 68%, representing a decrease of 5 percentage points from
73% as at 31st December 2015.

All of the bank and financial institution borrowings were either secured or
covered by guarantees and were substantially denominated in Renminbi
with fixed interest rates.

All of the other borrowings were unsecured, interest-free and substantially
denominated in Renminbi.

The Group’s borrowings repayment profile as at 31st December 2016
was as follows:

RoB—RNE+-A=1+—8 RITLRFEHK
BEBQBAAITINVEEE L R-_F—1F
+ZA=+—BE P 14%56410E BB &
BELLE UETRYBEBEREFE . A&
HFRAEAETHEFBTRVEHREEER
B LAEFREEIREFRRE RIRITT
FOEBREERAEOLFTE BT —AF+
Z“A=Z+—HZ73% FHE5EEB D E68% °

FRERITEMEHBEEDREEMRER -
BR#OIAAREGTEIAL AR E N KGFHE -

AR AR AR AHS A
RIS -

AEER_Z-—RET_A=+—HZEER
REEIMT

As at 31st December 2016
R-ZEB-XFE+=ZHA=+—H

As at 31st December 2015
RZE—RFE+=ZA=+—H
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(HK$ million) Bank and Corporate Bank and
financial bonds and financial
institution asset-backed Other institution Guaranteed Other
borrowings securities borrowings Total borrowings senior notes  borrowings Total
(B8%T) B|ITR A FE RITR
MBKE [FEREE MEHE  REEL
BE XEESF H#EE st BE B HMEE EEy
1 year —F 8,810 728 3,736 13,274 (27%) 11,189 - 4,076 15,265 (30%)
1-2 years —FEMF 11,310 942 — 12,252 (25%) 8,206 — — 8,206 (16%)
2-5 years MEZRF 9,202 5,089 — 14,291 (30%) 18,387 2,303 — 20,690 (41%)
After 5 years AF% 8,671 — - 8,671 (18%) 6,621 - - 6,621 (13%)
Total st 37,993 6,759 3,736 48,488 44,403 2,303 4,076 50,782
Less:Cashand & : & &
bank deposits WITTFER (6,315) (5,429)
Net borrowings BEE s 42,173 45,353

As at 31st December 2016, the Group had banking facilities of
approximately HK$104,991 million (2015: HK$68,991 million) for short-
term and long-term bank loans, of which HK$60,239 million (2015:
HK$24,588 million) were unutilised.

Charge on Assets

As at 31st December 2016, certain assets of the Group with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$39,522 million (2015: HK$38,371 million)
and the Group’s equity interests in subsidiaries of HK$962 million (2015:
HK$1,007 million) were pledged with banks and financial institutions for
loan facilities used by subsidiaries.

R-BE-—RF+-A=+—8 A£EEREH
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Financial Review (continued)
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Financial Guarantees

Bt B AR

As at 31st December 2016, the Group provided guarantees to banks for R _-_ZE—XE+_-_A=+—H KNEER}LAE
mortgage facilities granted to buyers of the Group’s properties which MEZERERBIRBERMAKITIREZ

amounted to HK$10,295 million (2015: HK$10,386 million). EREB10205FEBT(ZZE—RF 10,3867
BB e
Commitments A
The Group’s commitments as at 31st December 2016 were as follows: KEBR-_ZE—RNFE+-_A=+—B2Z2&EN
™
As at As at
31st December 31st December
2016 2015

R-ZB—XRHF R-Z—HF
+=A=+—8 +=-—A=+—8H

HK$ million HK$ million
BEEBAT BEET
Capital commitments B AR AHE
Contracted but not provided for BRI B R BE
— Acquisition of land and equity interests —WEETHELIHWES
in certain land holding entities 2t R R AR S 1,753 2,375
— Property construction costs —ERERK 1,338 2,085
— Capital contribution to an associate ——EEBERRCHE 240 256
3,331 4,716
Property development commitments W) 5 B A R
Contracted but not provided for BRIAEREE
— Property construction costs —ERERK 15,035 16,386
15,035 16,386
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Financial Review (continued)

Bt 75 0] B (AR

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of leased
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The
future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease are as follows:

AEERZNABBEAEMEZ TAFEHEEEH
EREMALEHERE BETUTHLE
HORARZEEBRNHESABOT

As at As at
31st December 31st December
2016 2015
R-ZZE—XRHF RZE—RHF
+=A=+—H +=-A=+—8
HK$ million HK$ million
BEER BEAT

Amounts payable TEER A A 2 5RIE
— Within one year - —F R 4 13
— Within two to five years —WEERAFA 1 5
— After five years — AFi%& 33 35
38 53

With continuous cash inflow from property sales, the banking facilities
available and the cash on hand, the Group is expected to be in an
adequate liquidity position to meet these on-going commitments by
stages.

Treasury Policies and Capital Structure

The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions that
are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

The Directors of the Company are pleased to present their annual report
together with the audited financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31st December 2016.

MREHEERERERESAA NEATHA
RITEERTFEAS AEEBEHEERRER
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Report of the Directors
EFEERE

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures are principally engaged in investment
holding, property development, property investment, property
management and hotel operations.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and their respective contributions to
operating profit for the year ended 31st December 2016 by geographical
locations is as follows:

FEX®

ApE/—HREZERQA  ETEHEBA
A BEARRGERAIENEREER
MEBRR MERE MEEEEBREEZ
78 o

AREFEHE-_ZT—ANF+_A=Z+—HILFE
Rih@E o2 EXEERESEHEE R ZE
BotraT

Contribution to
Turnover operating profit

Eaf <Pl

R Z Bt

HK$’000 HK$’000

FAET FAT

Guangzhou E M 3,104,658 1,709,215
Beijing = 6,148,864 1,865,477
Shanghai i) 3,412,251 1,344,508

Tianjin xi= 1,174,332 (148,634)
Huizhou =N 2,415,592 828,357

Others HAh - (63,062)
16,255,697 5,535,861

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by business segments for the year
ended 31st December 2016 is as follows:

AEEBE_T-A"F+_A=1T-HLFE
BEBOBEDMWEEBEITET

Turnover

[E

HK$’000

FAET

Sales of properties Y HE 13,649,116
Construction services B RS 493,166
Property management income PEEERIA 843,197
Income from hotel operations B JE & E A 247,192
Rental income A ON 1,023,026
16,255,697
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)

BEEgRE(HE)

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business of the Group as well as a discussion and
analysis of the Group’s performance during the year as required by
Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws of
Hong Kong), including a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group and an indication of likely future developments in the
Group’s business, can be found in the sections headed “Chairman’s
Statement” and “Deputy Chairman’s Statement” of this Annual Report.
These discussions form part of this Directors’ report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31st December 2016, the five largest customers
of the Group accounted for approximately 2% of the Group’s turnover
while the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately
3% of the Group’s purchases. In addition, the largest customer of the
Group accounted for approximately 1% of the Group’s turnover while the
largest supplier of the Group accounted for approximately 1% of the
Group’s purchases.

Save for the association with certain related companies as set out in Note
37 to the financial statements, none of the Directors, their close
associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owned more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) has a beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31st December 2016
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 129 of this
annual report.

No interim dividend was declared and paid during the year. The Directors

recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK10 cents per share
for the year ended 31st December 2016.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company are set out in Note
23 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves of the Group and of the Company during the year
are set out in Notes 25 and 38 to the financial statements, respectively.

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda regarding the calculation of the
distributable reserves, the Company’s distributable reserves amounted to
HK$1,381,826,000 as at 31st December 2016 (2015: HK$928,143,000).

E 3 JE) ]
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Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable donations totalling
HK$7,646,000 (2015: HK$7,168,000) to various charitable organisations.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
Bermuda.

PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in properties and equipment and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in Notes 7 and 8 to
the financial statements, respectively.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries and associates are set out in
Notes 39 and 40 to the financial statements, respectively.

BORROWINGS AND DEBENTURES

Particulars of borrowings as at 31st December 2016 are set out in Note
20 to the financial statements.

On 28th March 2016 and 12th October 2016, the Group issued asset-
backed securities with principal amount of RMBZ2,107,000,000 and
RMB880,000,000 respectively. The Group intends to use the proceeds
from the issue of the securities for general working purpose.

On 27th June 2016, the Group issued to certain qualified investors in the
PRC domestic corporate bonds with an aggregate principal amount of
RMB3,100,000,000. The Group intends to use the proceeds from the
issue of the bonds for repayment of loans from financial institutions and
for general working purposes.

PENSION SCHEMES

Details of the pension schemes are set out in Note 28 to the financial
statements.

B

RAFE AEEMZAZREREELESE
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on pages 234 to 236.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

A. Framework Agreement

On 11th May 2012, the Company and Guangdong Hanjiang Construction
Installation Project Limited BHR§ETiELE TI2AR AR (how known
as Guangdong Hanjiang Engineering Construction Limited* FEE#T T
REEBAR AR (‘Hanjang”), being the respective holding companies
of the Group and the Hanjiang Group (where referred to in this paragraph,
comprising Hanjiang, its subsidiaries and its associates), entered into a
framework agreement (the “2012 Framework Agreement”) setting out,
among other things, the principal terms in respect of services/leased
premises to be provided to the Group by the Hanjiang Group and of
services/leased premises to be provided by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group. The 2012 Framework Agreement expired on 31st December
2014.

Since the Group intends to continue certain recurring transactions
contemplated under the 2012 Framework Agreement and to enter into
certain new recurring transactions with Hanjiang Group (where referred to
in this paragraph and below, comprising Hanjiang, its subsidiaries, its
associated companies and its close associates) in the three financial
years ending 31st December 2017, the Company entered into the new
framework agreement (the “New Framework Agreement”) with Hanjiang
on 22nd April 2015. At the special general meeting of the Company held
on 12th June 2015, the New Framework Agreement, the transactions
contemplated therein and the annual caps of the maximum aggregate
annual transaction amount for the transactions were approved by the
independent shareholders (the “Shareholders”) of the Company.

As at the date of the New Framework Agreement, Hanjiang was directly
held as to 99% by Mr. Chu Yat Hong who is the son of Mr. Chu Mang
Yee (“Mr. Chu”, the controlling Shareholder and Chairman of the Board)
and a brother of Ms. Chu Kut Yung (“Ms. Chu”, an executive Director and
the Deputy Chairman of the Board and daughter of Mr. Chu). In addition,
Mr. Chu Yat Hong also indirectly owned approximately 17.76% of the
shares of the Company. Accordingly, Hanjiang was a connected person
of the Company under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Hence, the transactions between the Group and the
Hanjiang Group as contemplated under the New Framework Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company under the
Listing Rules. Details of such continuing connected transactions are set
out as follows:
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Report of the Directors (continued)
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Transactions under the New Framework Agreement
(i)  Construction

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Group may appoint
the Hanjiang Group to carry out construction works for certain property
development projects of the Group. The construction fees payable by the
Group to the Hanjiang Group and other terms for carrying out
construction works for the property development projects of the Group in
the PRC will be determined with reference to the terms offered by
independent third parties for providing similar services and the latest
stipulated standards and guidelines prescribed by Construction
Committee of where the project is located. During the year ended 31st
December 2016, total construction fees paid/payable by the Group to
the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately HK$396,719,000 (2015:
HK$92,648,000).

(i) Construction supervision

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Group may appoint
the Hanjiang Group to supervise the construction of the property
development projects of the Group. The amount of construction
supervision fees payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group and other
terms for supervising the construction of property development projects
of the Group will be determined with reference to the terms offered by
independent third parties for providing similar services and the latest
standards and guidelines prescribed in the PRC. During the year ended
31st December 2016, construction supervision fees paid/payable by the
Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately HK$506,000
(2015: HK$4,875,000).

(ili)  Electricity installation, low voltage system and intelligent
building system installation and consultancy service on
budgeting and cost control for construction work

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Group may appoint
the Hanjiang Group to carry out electricity installation, low voltage system
and intelligent building system installation work for the property
development projects of the Group and to provide the Group with
consultancy service on budgeting for tenders and cost control for its
construction work. Low voltage system and intelligent building system
installation works include installation of visual walkie-talkie system, CCTV
system, music broadcast system, security system, car park automatic
management system, telephone system, mobile signal coverage system,
television antenna system and procurement and installation of the related
facilities. Consultancy service on budgeting for tenders and construction
cost control include evaluation and formulation of the base price for
projects that the Group proposes to put up for public tender, preparation
for the Group’s tender invitations and assistance in the evaluation of the
bidders, formulation of the budgets and formulation of cost control plans
for the Group’s property development projects. The amount of fees
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group and other terms for carrying
out electricity installation works for the property development projects of
the Group will be determined with reference to the terms offered by
independent third parties for providing similar services and the latest
standards and guidelines prescribed by the relevant governmental
authorities of where the property is located. The amount of fees payable
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Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

by the Group to the Hanjiang Group and other terms for carrying out low
voltage system and intelligent building system installation works for the
property development projects of the Group in the PRC will be
determined with reference to the terms offered by independent third
parties for providing similar services and the latest standards and
guidelines prescribed by the relevant governmental authorities of where
the project is located. For procurement of equipment for the low voltage
system and intelligent building system, a mark-up of 1%-3% on the price
of the equipment procured will be charged. The amount of fees payable
by the Group to the Hanjiang Group for the consultancy fee and other
terms for compiling budgets for tenders and construction cost control will
be determined with reference to the latest standards and guidelines
prescribed by the relevant government authorities of where the project is
located. During the year ended 31st December 2016, fees for electricity
installation, low voltage system and intelligent building system installation
and consultancy service on budgeting and cost control for construction
work paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$36,798,000 (2015: HK$46,814,000).

(iv) Office lease

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Hanjiang Group
may lease certain commercial premises located in Guangzhou and
Shanghai to the Group for office use. The rent payable by the Group to
the Hanjiang Group and the other terms will be determined with reference
to the prevailing market rents and the other terms available to the Group
for leasing the premises in the same building (or in the event that no such
lease is available in the same building, reference should be made to the
leases of premises of similar types and similar grading in the same region)
from independent third parties. During the year ended 31st December
2016, rental paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted
to approximately HK$7,708,000 (2015: HK$9,922,000).

(v) Informatisation and computerisation related services

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Group may appoint
the Hanjiang Group to set up the information technology infrastructure
and maintain the servers of the Group, to supply information and
computer system related products and facilities to the Group and to
provide the Group with consultancy service, staff training and technical
support for the information technology and computer systems of the
Group. The amount of fees payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group
for the set up of the informatisation infrastructure and maintenance of
servers of the Group and provision of consultancy service, staff training
and technical support for the information technology and computer
systems of the Group, the purchase price/rents payable by the Group for
the purchase/lease of products and facilities from the Hanjiang Group
and the other terms will be determined with reference to the terms
offered by independent third parties for providing similar services/
products. During the year ended 31st December 2016, informatisation
and computerisation related services fees paid/payable by the Group to
the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately HK$1,876,000 (2015:
HK$12,879,000).
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(vi) Building design

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Hanjiang Group
may appoint the Group to carry out construction and building design
works for the property development projects of the Hanjiang Group. The
amount of design fees payable by the Hanjiang Group to the Group and
the other terms will be determined with reference to the terms offered by
independent third parties for undertaking similar design projects and the
latest standards and guidelines prescribed by the relevant local authority
on the fees and other terms for providing similar services (if any). During
the year ended 31st December 2016, the service fees received/receivable
by the Group from Hanjiang Group for provision of construction and
building design service amounted to approximately HK$99,000 (2015:
HK$924,000).

(vi) Management of vacant properties and delivery of sold property
units to purchasers

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Hanjiang Group
may appoint the Group to manage vacant properties developed by the
Hanjiang Group and to handle the delivery of sold property units of the
Hanjiang Group in Guangdong Province, Beijing, Xi’an and Shanghai to
purchasers. The amount of management fees payable by the Hanjiang
Group to the Group and the other terms will be determined with reference
to related costs of the Group, the prevailing market rates charged by and
the other terms offered by independent third parties for providing similar
services for properties of similar grading in the same region and the latest
standards on property management and the property pricing guidelines
prescribed by the local government of where the particular property is
located. During the year ended 31st December 2016, the management
fees received/receivable by the Group from the Hanjiang Group for
provision of vacant property management service amounted to
approximately HK$5,807,000 (2015: HK$5,694,000).

(viii) Shop and office lease

For the three years ending 31st December 2017, the Group may lease
certain premises located in Guangzhou to the Hanjiang Group for use as
shops and offices. The rent payable by the Hanjiang Group to the Group
and the other terms will be determined with reference to the market rents
received and the other terms offered by the Group to other lessees who
are independent third parties for leases of premises in the same building (or
in the event that no such lease is available in the same building, reference
should be made to the leases of premises of similar types and similar
grading in the same region). During the year ended 31st December 2016,
the rent received/receivable by the Group from the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$1,904,000 (2015: HK$1,430,000 for
shop lease. There was no office lease for the year ended 31st December
2016).
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)

BEEE2RE(H)

B. Lease Agreements
Transactions under the Lease Agreements

On 18th January 2016, Beijing Hopson Beifang Real Estate Development
Limited* (b & 41 EHERZEBRAA]), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company (“Hopson Beifang”), entered into (i) a lease
agreement with Zhujiang Life Insurance Company Limited* (kI A 1R [&
A% BBR A ) (“Zhujiang Life”) for the lease of the premises situated at
7th floor of Hopson Fortune Plaza; and (i) a lease agreement with Beijing
Zhuijiang Real Estate Development Company Limited* dt REK T EHES
fR/A|]) (“Zhujiang Real Estate”) for the lease of the premises situated at
9th, 10th and 11th floors of Hopson Fortune Plaza, by Hopson Beifang to
Zhujiang Life and Zhujiang Real Estate, respectively, for a period of three
years from 18th January 2016 to 17th January 2019 (collectively the “Lease
Agreements”).

As at the date of the Lease Agreements, Zhujiang Life was a majority-
controlled company (as defined under the Listing Rules), held indirectly,
by the family members and relative of Mr. Chu and Ms. Chu together,
namely Mr. Chu Yat Hong and Mr. Chu Wai Hong (the sons of Mr. Chu
and the brothers of Ms. Chu), Mr. Zhu La Yi (a brother of Mr. Chu and an
uncle of Ms. Chu) and Mr. Xie Bing Zhao (the brother-in-law of Mr. Chu
and an uncle of Ms. Chu). Mr. Chu Yat Hong, being a substantial
shareholder of the Company, was a connected person of the Company.
Zhujiang Life was also a 30%-controlled company held indirectly by Mr.
Chu Yat Hong. Zhujiang Real Estate was a majority-controlled company,
held indirectly by Mr. Chu Wai Hong (a son of Mr. Chu and a brother of
Ms. Chu). Accordingly, each of Zhujiang Life and Zhujiang Real Estate
was a connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules and the
Lease Agreements and the leases constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

The Group decided to gradually cease its hotel operations in Hopson
Fortune Plaza in mid 2015 and to lease the entire building for office use.
The Directors believe that Lease Agreements will bring forth additional
stable income to the Group after the cessation of hotel operations in the
building. During the year ended 31st December 2016, the aggregate
rental received/receivable by the Group pursuant to the Lease
Agreements (including annual rental and annual property management
fees) from Zhujiang Life and Zhujiang Real Estate amounted to
approximately HK$16,137,000.
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C. Confirmation from the Independent Non-executive

Directors and Auditor

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above
transactions and confirmed that:

M

the above transactions have been conducted between the
parties on normal commercial terms or better, which is, on
terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available
to or from (as appropriate) independent third parties;

the above transactions have been entered into in the ordinary
and usual course of the business of the Group;

the above transactions have been carried out in accordance
with the terms of the New Framework Agreements on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole;

the above transactions have been carried out in accordance
with the terms of the Lease Agreements on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a
whole;

C.

BUFHTESEREZBA2ER

BYFNTEFCEN LARS - WHER
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(i) in respect of the New Framework Agreement, during the year (i) RIEFIERWBZE HE-_ZT—XF+-A
ended 31st December 2016, =+—BLFE:

construction fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$396,719,000 (2015:
HK$92,648,000), which have not exceeded the annual cap
on construction fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group in
respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 22nd April 2015 (the
“Announcement”);

construction supervision fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang
Group amounted to approximately HK$506,000 (2015:
HK$4,875,000), which have not exceeded the annual cap on
construction supervision fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang
Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcement;

fees for electricity installation, low voltage system and
intelligent building system installation and consultancy service
on budgeting and cost control for construction work paid/
payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately
HK$36,798,000 (2015: HK$46,814,000), which have not
exceeded the annual cap on service fees for electricity
installation, low voltage system and intelligent building system
installation, consultancy service on budgeting and cost
control for construction work paid/payable to the Hanjiang
Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcement;
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

(i)

d.  rental paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group for lease of offices
amounted to approximately HK$7,708,000 (2015:
HK$9,922,000), which has not exceeded the annual cap on
rental paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group for lease of offices
in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcement;

e. informatisation and computerisation related services fees
paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$1,876,000 (2015: HK$12,879,000), which
have not exceeded the annual cap on informatisation and
computerisation related services fees paid/payable to the
Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed
in the Announcement;

f. the construction and building design fees received/receivable
from the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately
HK$99,000 (2015: HK$924,000) which have not exceeded
the annual cap on construction and building design fees
received/receivable from the Hanjiang Group in respect of the
year concerned as disclosed in the Announcement;

g. the management fees received/receivable from the Hanjiang
Group for management of vacant properties and delivery of
sold property units to purchasers amounted to approximately
HK$5,807,000 (2015: HK$5,694,000), which have not
exceeded the annual cap on the management fees received/
receivable from the Hanjiang Group in respect of the year
concerned as disclosed in the Announcement;

h.  the rental received/receivable from the Hanjiang Group for
lease of shops and office amounted to approximately
HK$1,904,000 (2015: HK$1,430,000), which have not
exceeded the annual cap of rental received/receivable from
the Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as
disclosed in the Announcement.

in respect of the Lease Agreements, during the year ended 31st
December 2016, the aggregate rental received/receivable from
Zhujiang Life and Zhujiang Real Estate for lease of premises in
Hopson Fortune Plaza amounted to approximately HK$16,137,000,
which has not exceeded the annual cap of the rental received/
receivable from Zhujiang Life and Zhujiang Real Estate in respect of
the year concerned as disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 18th January 2016.

(i)
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits of Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the
abovementioned continuing connected transactions disclosed by the
Group in accordance with Main Board Listing Rules 14A.56. A copy of
the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the Stock
Exchange.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions undertaken by the Group during
the year ended 31st December 2016 are set out in Note 37 to the
financial statements. The Company has complied with the applicable
requirements under the Listing Rules for those related party transactions
which constituted connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions under the Listing Rules, namely transactions under the New
Framework Agreement and the Lease Agreements (which are subject to
disclosure and/or independent Shareholders’ approval requirements).
Save for the aforementioned, other related party transactions as set out
in Note 37 to the financial statements did not constitute connected
transactions/continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Mang Yee (Chairman)

Ms. Chu Kut Yung (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Au Wai Kin

Mr. Liao Ruo Qing

Mr. Xie Bao Xin (Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Bao Wenge
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Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron
Mr. Ching Yu Lung

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at annual general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Chu Mang Yee,
Ms. Chu Kut Yung and Mr. Bao Wenge will retire from office by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries which is not terminable within one year without payment
of compensation other than statutory compensation.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’
CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received independence confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David,
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron and Mr. Ching Yu Lung and considers them
to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in Note 37 to the financial statements and the sections
headed “Continuing Connected Transactions” of this report above, no
other transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation
to the Company’s business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures or holding company or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which any of the Company’s Directors or
an entity connected with the Directors had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31st December 2016, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to
have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”),
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

Interests in Shares of the Company

EERTHRARRKG - HEAKRS
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DT R FAER

Number of shares of the Company

ARARBEHE

Approximate
percentage
Personal Family Corporate Other of shares
Name of Directors interests interests interests interests Total outstanding
HEBT
R 1 8 &
EEns AR  REKESR NEER Hitifg s CE B
Mr. Chu Mang Yee (a) & % % 7L 4 (a) - — 1,229,003,809 - 1,229,003,809 55.22%
Mr. Au Wai Kin (b) BEEEED - - 34,500,000 - 34,500,000 1.55%

Notes: Wiz

a. Mr. Chu Mang Yee held 1,160,363,809 shares of the Company through Sounda
Properties Limited, a company wholly-owned by him, and 68,640,000 shares of
the Company through Hopson Education Charitable Funds Limited, an exempt
charitable institution and a company limited by guarantee, of which Mr. Chu is
the sole member.

b. Mr. Au Wai Kin held 34,500,000 shares of the Company through Yield Plentiful
Incorporated, a company wholly-owned and controlled by him.

a. KEREEBBHEZERAZARTEEXEER
ARk —HEERRZEERIBMALERE K
BZEREBRARAGEHERZESBERAAD
B # A A 2 F1,160,363,809 B 2 68,640,000 % A%
%o

b. BERLEEREZEREREHZARNABES
¥ B RAFFH A AR F 34,500,000 % &5 -

b
g
o
<
|
i
I

SERREEARAA




©
—
o
8Y
b
o)
Q
)
o
(]
>
c
c
<

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)

EEEHE(H)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2016, none of the
Directors, chief executives of the Company and their respective
associates had any personal, family, corporate or other interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) which would have to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein,
or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or
holding company or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of
age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate, and no
Directors or chief executives or their respective spouses or children under
18 years of age had been granted any right to subscribe for equity or
debt securities of the Company nor exercised any such right.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

Substantial Shareholders

Other than interests disclosed in the section headed “Directors’ and chief
executives’ interests and short positions in shares, underlying shares and
debentures” above, as at 31st December 2016, according to the register
of interests kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO, the
following entity had interests or short positions in the shares of the
Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

FERR

BEXTEERITRABRREG  EERG R
BHRA 2 M RAR ] —HRBOREI
W=ZB—AF+-A=+-0 BRAERL
1% R0 B3 EE 2 B RMA R
% THEBRARARGHRERBESR
5 P EXVI 2R EOH BAMAR AR
P T EVT X

Capacity and nature of

Approximate

Number of percentage of

Name of Shareholder interests issued shares shares outstanding
HEBTRSG

RERERB SO RERZME ERITROEE BYBEI

Sounda Properties Limited Beneficial owner 1,160,363,809 52.14%

MEEEABRAA EnEEA

Farrich Investments Limited (“Farrich”) Beneficial owner 395,246,625 17.76%

REREBRAA((RE]) W BE=m#AA

TheBest Investments Limited (“TheBest”) M Interest of controlled 395,246,625 17.76%
corporation

TheBest Investments Limited ([ TheBest |) # SRR E RS

Clear Build Investments Limited (“Clear Build”) " Interest of controlled 395,246,625 17.76%
corporation

Clear Build Investments Limited ([ Clear Build ]) #/#/ XYE A E

Mr. Chu Yat Hong " Interest of controlled 395,246,625 17.76%

corporation

O e A B 2

Note:

395,246,625 shares were held by Farrich which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
TheBest. The entire issued share capital of TheBest is held by Clear Build which is in
turn wholly-owned by Mr. Chu Yat Hong. Each of TheBest, Clear Build and Mr. Chu Yat
Hong was deemed to be interested in 395,246,625 shares under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors are not aware of any other
persons who, as at 31st December 2016, had interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO
or as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of
the SFO.

TheBestz & & i A Iff B A 5] i & #5 5 395,246,625 % %
) oTheBest2 HEBITHR AR KA —MEAEEZEHREARN
Clear Build Fff #% A ° TheBest * Clear Build & %k — i % 4 &
BRI E 5 & BB E K0 45 1R A ¥ B 395,246,625 X Ik 15 2
L g
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATIONS

The Group eamns revenue and incurs costs and expenses mainly in
Renminbi and is exposed to foreign exchange fluctuation arising from the
exposure of Renminbi against Hong Kong dollar, US dollar and Euro.
However, the Directors do not anticipate any significant foreign exchange
loss as a result of changes in exchange rate between Hong Kong dollar,
US dollar, Euro and Renminbi in the foreseeable future.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company was entered into
or existed during the year.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31st December 2016, the Group, excluding its associates and joint
ventures, employed a total of 8,300 (as at 31st December 2015: 8,220)
staff, the majority of which were employed in Mainland China. Employees’
costs (including Directors’ emoluments) amounted to HK$890 million for
the year ended 31st December 2016 (2015: HK$915 million).

The fundamental policy of the Group’s remuneration and incentive
scheme is to link total compensation of executive Directors, senior
management and employees with the achievement of the Group’s annual
and long-term corporate goals and objectives. Remuneration package is
performance-based and takes into account business performance,
market practice and competitive market conditions in order to attract,
motivate and retain talent. The remuneration package of executive
Directors and senior management comprises salaries, bonuses,
discretionary bonus and other benefits-in-kind.

Non-executive Directors are compensated with the aim to fairly represent
their efforts and time dedicated to the Board and various committee
meetings. The recommended remuneration package of the independent
non-executive Directors comprises annual director’s fee and fee for
representation on board committees.

The remuneration of all the Directors during the financial year is set out in
Note 29 to the financial statements.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

$ = ﬁ == ( ll\ﬁ )
PURCHASE, REDEMPTION AND SALE OF THE BE BORHEEAQ2TZLED
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES x5
During the year ended 31st December 2016, the Company repurchased #HZE_-—Z—NE+_-_A=+—B - EE 8K "
a total of 8,558,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the AR FTAERETHERAARBRAFRESRE
Company on the Stock Exchange, details of which are as follows: {E0.10/% 7L /98,558,000 L f% 1 » &F1B 0T -
Aggregate
Number of consideration
shares  Highest price Lowest price (excluding
Month of repurchase repurchased paid per share paid per share expenses)
45 sRE sREH wRE
BE A5 BB BEE% REERER (FEE#HX
(HKS) (HK$) (HK$)
(&) (BT) (F)
January 2016 —E—RF— 3,916,000 7.25 6.67 27,104,680
June 2016 TE—RERN 4,642,000 7.00 6.40 31,610,580

The issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of the repurchased shares which had been cancelled. The premium
paid for the repurchase of the shares and related expenses totalling
approximately HK$58,042,000 were charged to the reserves.

The repurchases of the above shares were effected by the Directors
pursuant to the general mandates approved by the shareholders at the
annual general meetings of the Company held on 12th June 2015 and
17th June 2016 respectively, with a view to benefiting shareholders as a
whole by enhancing the net asset value per share and earnings per share
of the Group.

On 17th March 2016, the Company redeemed all the 2018 Notes with an
aggregate principal amount of US$300,000,000. The redemption price
for the notes is 104.9375% of the principal amount redeemed plus
accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. All redeemed notes
were cancelled.

On 27th June 2016, the Group issued 4.95% corporate bonds with an
aggregate nominal value of RMBS3,100,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,465,584,000). The Bonds will mature in June 2019
and are repayable at their nominal value of RMB3,100,000,000. The
Group has the right to adjust the coupon rate and the investors are
entitled at its option to sell back the Bonds to the Group at the end of the
second year from the date of issue, subject to the terms and conditions
specified in the offering circular.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year ended 31st December 2016.

ARBHEBETRAS R E £ L A% (5
HE REBELIROGATINREREERY SR
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors (continued)
EESHRE(HE)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company is set out on pages 88 to 105 of the annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, the Directors confirm that the
Company has maintained during the year under review the amount of
public float as required under the Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

The Bye-laws provides that the Directors shall be indemnified and
secured harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company from and
against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses which
they shall or may incur or sustain by or by reason of any act done,
concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of their duty; provided
that this indemnity shall not extend to any matter in respect of any fraud
or dishonesty which may attach to any of the Directors.

A directors’ liability insurance is in place to protect the Directors against
potential costs and liabilities arising from claims brought against the
Directors.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

For the environmental policy of the Group, please refer to the section
“Sustainability Report” on page 116 of the report.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS
AND CUSTOMERS

For the relationships with employees, suppliers and customers of the
Group, please refer to the section “Sustainability Report” on pages 107
to 116 of the report.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the year, as far as the Company is aware, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations
by the Group that have significant impact on the business and operations
of the Group.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

EEE2HE(H)

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-appointment of Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor for the ensuing year
is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHU MANG YEE
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31st March 2017

*

For identification purposes only
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corporatp Governance Report
tEXELRSE

The Company strives to attain high standards of corporate governance.
The Board believes that effective corporate governance will continue to
improve transparency, risk controls and ultimately enhance Shareholders’
value.

The Company has complied with the code provisions set out in the
Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG
Code”) as contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules during the year
ended 31st December 2016, except for the code provisions A.4.1 and E.1.2
as described below.

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. Save for Mr. Ching
Yu Lung, who is appointed for a term of three years commencing from
1st July 2015, none of the independent non-executive Directors is
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation from code
provision A.4.1. However, as the relevant independent non-executive
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election by
shareholders at the annual general meetings of the Company in
accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the opinion of the Directors,
this meets the objective of the CG Code.

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. The Chairman of the Board did not
attend the annual general meeting for the year 2015 due to other
business commitment.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE

The Company adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions. Upon enquiry by the Company, all Directors have confirmed
that they have complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31st December 2016.
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY

In view of the continuous macro-control measures and the ever-changing
market condition of the PRC, the Group had made reasonable planning
in its business development model in line with its overall strategic
development premise, in order to keep up with the market trend and
deliver fruitful reward to the Shareholders in a persistent manner.

The Group has implemented scientific management and arrangement in
respect of the residential properties which are driven by regular demand,
residential properties which are for improving living environment and high-
end deluxe residential properties, and created a business development
model for maintaining profitability in high-end residential properties,
guaranteeing cash flow in mid-to-high-end residential properties and
residential properties which are driven by regular demand, and generating
stable and continuous cash flow through investing in investment
properties such as commercial properties (industrial real estate). On the
basis of the coordinated development of the properties for sale and for
investment, the Group will also further integrate resources, develop
investment business prudently and acquire more competitive strengths
through diversified and professional development strategies.

It is expected that the growth in the sales of diversified residential
products and in the cash flow of investment properties will become the
main profit drivers of the Company in the future.

For the strategic development direction of the Group, please refer to “Future
Prospects of the Group” under the section “Chairman’s Statement” on
pages 13 to 14 of the report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises six executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors, whose biographical details are set
out in the Directors’ Profile section on pages 58 to 60 which demonstrate
a balance of core competence having regard to the business of the
Group. Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, all Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation and their re-election is subject to a vote of
Shareholders at the annual general meeting. The Board believes that the
independent non-executive Directors, with diversified backgrounds and
industry skills, shall offer experience, make independent judgement and
provide advice on issues relating to strategy, performance, conflict of
interest and the overall management of the Company such that the
interests of all Shareholders are considered and safeguarded.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board is responsible to the Shareholders for leadership and control
of the Group and is collectively responsible for promoting the success of
the Group and its business by directing and supervising the Group’s
affairs. The Board should oversees the Group’s strategic development
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies of the Group. The
Board also monitors and controls operating and financial performance in
pursuit of the Group’s strategic objectives. The Board members have
access to timely information in relation to the Group’s business and make
further enquires when necessary. The Directors may seek independent
professional advice on issues relating to the Group’s business at the
Group’s expenses. The Company has arranged appropriate insurance
cover in respect of legal actions against its Directors.

Ms. Chu Kut Yung, an executive Director and the Deputy Chairman of the
Board of Directors of the Company, is the daughter of Mr. Chu Mang
Yee, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Apart from the aforesaid, there are no other financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationships among the members of the Board.

All independent non-executive Directors have offered sufficient time and
efforts to serve the business affairs of the Company and possess
appropriate academic and professional qualifications and related
management experience and have contributed to the Board with their
professional opinion.

Of the three independent non-executive Directors at least one has
appropriate financial management expertise in compliance with the
Listing Rules. Each independent non-executive Director gives the
Company an annual confirmation of his independence, and the Board
considers these Directors to be independent under the guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Five Board committees, namely the Nomination Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee, the Option Shares
Committee and the Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions
Committee have been established to oversee particular aspects of the
Group’s affairs. The Board has delegated the execution and daily
operations of the Group’s business to the management. However, clear
directions are given to the management as to the matters that must be
approved by the Board before decisions are made on behalf of the
Group.
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

BOARD MEETINGS/GENERAL MEETING

The Board met 6 times in total during year 2016 under review at which
the Directors considered and approved significant matters including,
among other things, interim and final results of the Group, statutory
financial reports and early redemption of senior notes.

Board meetings attended by each of the Directors were as follows:

EXEeE RRKE

R-B-RNEFOEFEARBITOREEE S
#OEBEENELEERMAEERETE EFE
ERAEEZTHRE2FESE  AEMBRE R
RPBLOELEREBESEH-

BEEFHREFTEEZNBRAET

Number of Meetings attended/
Number of meetings held

HESEBERE
BBRE
Executive Directors BITES
Chu Mang Yee KREM 0/6
Chu Kut Yung KIEIR 0/6
Au Wai Kin EESE 3/6
Liao Ruo Qing BEE 1/6
Xie Bao Xin HE = 6/6
Bao Wenge #E ST IE 6/6
Independent Non-Executive Directors BYFBTES
Lee Tsung Hei, David TEE 6/6
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron BREEE 6/6
Ching Yu Lung FRUNEE 5/6

17 additional Board meetings were held during year 2016 for the
purposes of approving some operational matters such as approval of the
provision of guarantees by the Company in respect of bank loans granted
to the Company’s subsidiaries.

Board meetings attended by each of the Directors were as follows:

RZFE-ARFATBIBITTITREFTE S
FoAHeEDRMEETEESE(MRE
ARARARBMNE R B ERZRITEFIRHE
ER)MAR -

EEFHREFTTEZNRALT

Number of Meetings attended/
Number of meetings held

HESBEXE
ERXE
Executive Directors BITES
Chu Mang Yee KEK 13/17
Chu Kut Yung KiE® 13/17
Au Wai Kin (S EgE 1317
Liao Ruo Qing BEE 13/17
Xie Bao Xin HEE 1717
Bao Wenge ) % 1717
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIAIFEHITES
Lee Tsung Hei, David T=EE an7
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron PR BEB anT
Ching Yu Lung F2anEe 117
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

BOARD MEETINGS/GENERAL MEETING (Continued)

Between Board meetings, the senior management of the Company
provides the Directors with information on a timely basis regarding the
activities and developments in the businesses of the Group and meets
with the independent non-executive Directors to seek their views on the
business and operational matters of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”)
keeps detailed minutes of each meeting which are available for inspection
by all Directors.

During the year ended 31st December 2016, the Company held one
general meeting. The attendance of the Directors at the general meeting
is set out below:

BEegd REXEW
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Number of Meetings attended/
Number of meetings held

HESEBERE
SBRHY
Executive Directors HITES
Chu Mang Yee KK 01
Chu Kut Yung ENELS 0N
Au Wai Kin (2 2 0/1
Liao Ruo Qing BEE 1/1
Xie Bao Xin HEE 17
Bao Wenge ) 3% 1/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors BUKHITES

Lee Tsung Hei, David THEE
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron

Ching Yu Lung [k

11
A
11

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Two of the three independent non-executive Directors are not appointed
for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.1
with respect to the appointment of non-executive directors for a specific
term subject to re-election. However, as the relevant Directors are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election by Shareholders at the annual
general meeting at least once every three years in accordance with the
Bye-laws of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, this meets the
objective of the CG Code.
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company is Mr. Chu Mang
Yee. The Chairman is responsible for managing and providing leadership
to the Board in terms of formulating overall strategies, business directions
and policies of the Company. The Chairman is also responsible for
overseeing effective functions of the Board, application of good corporate
governance practices and procedures, and encourages the Directors to
make full and active contribution to the affairs of the Board. With the
support of the executive Directors and the Company Secretary, the
Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings and receive complete and reliable information
in a timely manner.

The Company does not currently have any officer with the title Chief
Executive Officer. The daily operation and management of the Company
is monitored by the executive Directors and the senior management.

With the assistance of the Chief Financial Officer, he ensures that the
funding requirements of the business are met and closely monitors the
operating and financial results against plans and budgets, taking remedial
action when necessary and advising the Board of any significant
developments and issues.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee comprises two executive Directors, namely
Mr. Chu Mang Yee and Ms. Chu Kut Yung; and three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Messrs. Lee Tsung Hei, David, Tan Leng
Cheng, Aaron and Ching Yu Lung. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nomination and selection of Directors. Proposed new
Directors are selected based on skills and experience that will enable
them to make positive contributions to the performance of the Board.
The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Chu Mang Yee and has
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and
responsibilities and posted on the Company’s website. The principal
functions of the Nomination Committee include:

o to review the structure, size, composition and diversity (including
but not limited to gender, age, culture, educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service) of the Board and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

o to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection
of individuals nomination for directorships;

° to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors;
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

° to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors, in
particular chairman and chief executive; and

° to review the board diversity policy of the Company (the “Board
Diversity Policy”), as appropriate, and review the measurable
objectives that the Board has set for implementing the Board
Diversity Policy and the progress on achieving the objectives.

During the year, the Nomination Committee held one meeting. Individual
attendance of the members is set out below:
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Number of Meetings attended/
Number of meetings held

HESBERE

=P8

Chu Mang Yee KK 0n
Chu Kut Yung KGR 0/
Lee Tsung Hei, David T=EE 171
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron PREEE 11
Ching Yu Lung 2 H 11

During the year, the Nomination Committee had performed the following
works:

° reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board; and

o evaluated the performance and contribution of the retiring Directors.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises all three independent non-
executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for
assisting the Board in achieving its objective of attracting and retaining
Directors and senior management of the highest calibre and experience
needed to develop the Group’s business successfully. The Remuneration
Committee is also responsible for the development of a fair and
transparent procedure in determining the remuneration policies for the
Directors and senior management of the Company and for determining
their remuneration packages. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David and has specific written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and responsibilities and are posted on
the Company’s website. The principal functions of the Remuneration
Committee include:

o formulation of remuneration policy for approval by the Board;

° establishing guidelines for the recruitment of the chief executive and
senior management;
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued) FHEZEEEmw

recommendation to the Board the policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors (including non-executive Directors and
the chief executive) and senior management;

review and approve the management’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives;

determination of the remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management, including benefits-in-kind,
pension rights and compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment;

make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of non-
executive Directors;

review and approval of the compensation arrangements in
connection with dismissal or removal for misconduct to Directors
and senior management;

determination of the criteria for assessing employee performance;
and

consideration of the annual performance bonus for executive
Directors, senior management and general staff and making
recommendation to the Board.

The Company has adopted the code to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and senior
management to the Remuneration Committee.

One meeting was held by the Remuneration Committee during the year
to review and approve the remuneration of Directors. Individual
attendance of the members is set out below:
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No Director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

The remuneration of the senior management (comprising executive
Directors) of the Company for the year ended 31st December 2016 by
band is set out below:

FHEZEEE @

ARRBRERE (BEHTES) BE_T—
ANE+ZB=+— B E 2 H RS
m

Remuneration band (HK$)

Number of individuals

AR GEx) A
$0 to $1,000,000 07% 7T 21,000,000 7T 2
$1,000,001 to $2,000,000 1,000,001 % 7T & 2,000,000 7T 4
$2,000,001 to $3,000,000 2,000,001 7% 7T & 3,000,000/% 7T 1
$3,000,001 to $4,000,000 3,000,001 7% JT & 4,000,000/ 7T 2

Further details of the executive Directors’ remuneration for the year
ended 31st December 2016 are disclosed in Note 29 to the financial
statements.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year, the fees payable to the Company’s auditor for audit and
audit related services amounted to HK$7,519,000 (2015: HK$ $7,565,000)
and no fee (2015: nil) was paid for non-audit services.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises the three independent non-executive
Directors. It is chaired by Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David. The Board is of the
opinion that the members of the Audit Committee have sufficient
accounting and financial management expertise or experience to
discharge their duties. However, the Audit Committee is authorised to
obtain outside legal or other independent professional advice if it
considers necessary. The Audit Committee has written terms of reference
which are posted on the Company’s website. The principal functions of
the Audit Committee include:

° to make recommendations on the appointment, re-appointment
and removal of external auditor and to consider the terms of such
appointments;

° to develop and implement policies on the engagement of external
auditor for non-audit services;

° to monitor the integrity of the financial statements, annual and
interim reports to ensure that the information presents a true and
balanced assessment of the Group’s financial position;

° to ensure the management has fulfilled its duty to maintain an
effective internal control system;
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

° to review internal audit programme and to ensure that it is allocated
with adequate resources and is effective; and

o to review the external auditor's management letter and any
questions raised by the auditor to the management and the
management’s response.

In year 2016, the Audit Committee reviewed the results of an assessment
of the Group’s internal control systems, business management and
preventions against fraud and other irregularities. With respect to the
results of the Company for the year ended 31st December 2015, the
Audit Committee reviewed with the senior management and the external
auditor of the Company, their respective audit findings, the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and internal control, risk
management, financial reporting matters and effectiveness of internal
audit function. This review by the Audit Committee included an appraisal
of the integrity of the financial statements and the annual report of the
Company. The Audit Committee also reviewed the Group’s interim results
for the six months ended 30th June 2016 as well as the external auditor’s
remuneration. There was no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment or resignation of external
auditor.

The Audit Committee reports its work, findings and recommendations to
the Board after each meeting. During the year 2016, there were two
Audit Committee meetings. Individual attendance of the members is set
out below:
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Lee Tsung Hei, David THEE 1/2
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

&R ER RS (H)
BOARD COMMITTEES

In addition to the Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and
the Audit Committee, two other Board Committees have been
established to assist the Board in the execution of its duties.

(1) Connected Transactions/Related Party
Transactions Committee

The Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee was
established on 4th October 2005 and presently comprises the three
independent non-executive Directors, and chaired by Mr. Lee Tsung Hei,
David. The primary function of the Connected Transactions/Related Party
Transactions Committee is to review all connected transactions and
related party transactions to ensure that they are conducted on normal
commercial terms and in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group and to recommend to the Board corrective measures in such
transactions if needed.

During the year 2016, two meetings were held by the Connected
Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee. All members of the
Committee attended the meetings. Individual attendance of the members
is set out below:
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Number of Meetings attended/
Number of meetings held
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Lee Tsung Hei, David ZEE 2/2
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron FREE)S 2/2
Ching Yu Lung R ange 2/2

(2) Option Shares Committee

The Option Shares Committee was established on 4th November 2005
and comprises any two executive Directors. Its primary function is to deal
with the allotment and issue of shares of the Company upon the exercise
of options granted or to be granted under the Company’s share option
scheme adopted on 4th November 2002.

No meeting was held by the Option Shares Committee during the year
2016.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Mok Wai Kun, Barbara of Minter Ellison, an external service provider,
has been engaged by the Company as its Company Secretary since
September 1997. The primary contact person of the Company is Mr. Au
Wai Kin, an executive Director.

According to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Ms. Mok Wai Kun, Barbara
has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during
the year ended 31st December 2016.
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing the duties on corporate
governance function as set out below:

° to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

° to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

° to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance, legal and regulatory requirements;

° to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

° to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

The Board adopted the Board Diversity Policy in November 2013. The
Board Diversity Policy sets out its approach to achieve and maintain
diversity on the Board in order to enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance the quality of its performance to ensure that the Board
has the appropriate balance and level of skills, experience and
perspectives required to support the execution of its business strategies.
The Company seeks to achieve Board diversity through the consideration
of a number of factors, including gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.

The Board has set measurable objectives (in terms of gender, skills and
experience) to implement the Board Diversity Policy and review such
objects from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain
the progress made towards achieving those objectives. The Nomination
Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to
ensure the effectiveness of the Board Diversity Policy.

The Company considers that the current composition of the Board is
considered well-balanced and of a diverse mix appropriate for the
business of the Company.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for presenting a clear and balanced assessment
of the Group’s performance, financial position and prospects. It is also
responsible for preparing financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the Group’s financial position on a going-concern basis and other
price-sensitive announcements and financial disclosures. The
management provides the Board with the relevant information it needs to
discharge these responsibilities.

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st December
2016, the Directors have selected appropriate accounting policies and
applied them consistently, and have made judgement and estimates that
are prudent and reasonable.

The Group has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits as laid down in the Listing Rules.

The Board has overall responsibility for overseeing the Group’s risk
management and maintaining sound and effective internal controls to
safeguard the Group’s assets and Shareholders’ interests. The Directors
confirm that the Group, through its Internal Control Department, performs
regular checks on office procedures, practices and systems to safeguard
assets from inappropriate use, maintains proper accounts and ensures
compliance with regulations. The regular reviews also cover all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of the Group. The Internal Control Department
reports directly to the Group Supervisory Committee which in turn reports
independently to the Board. The Internal Control Department is
independent of all management functions of the Group and has direct
and independent access to the Board. Summaries of major audit findings
and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee.

For the year ended 31st December 2016, no frauds and irregularities, risk
management and internal control deficiencies or infringement of laws,
rules and regulations have come to the attention of the Audit Committee
to cause it to believe that the systems of risk management and internal
controls is inadequate. The Board has reviewed and is satisfied with the
adequacy and effectiveness of the systems of risk management and
internal control of the Group.
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Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

Responsibility

The Board has the overall responsibility for maintaining sound and
effective risk management and internal controls systems to safeguard the
Group’s assets and Shareholders’ interests, while management is
responsible to design and implement an internal controls system and
monitor their operating effectiveness. A sound and effective system of
internal controls is designed to identify and manage the risk of failure to
achieve business objectives.

Our Risk Management Framework

The Board is responsible for the Group’s risk management and internal
controls systems and for reviewing their effectiveness on an annual basis.
The Audit Committee and the Supervisory Committee support the Board
in monitoring our risk exposures. The Audit Committee, acting on behalf
of the Board, oversees the following processes:

(i) regular reviews of the principal business risks, and control
measures to mitigate, reduce or transfer such risks; the strengths
and weaknesses of the overall internal controls system and action
plans to address the weaknesses or to improve the assessment
process;

(i)  regular reviews of the business process and operations reported by
the Supervisory Committee and the Internal Control Department,
including action plans to address the identified control weaknesses
and status update and monitor in implementing its
recommendations; and

(i)  regular reports by the external auditors of any monitoring issues
identified in the course of their work and the discussion with the
external auditors about their respective review scope and finding.

The Audit Committee will then report to the Board after due review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of risk management. The Board
considers the works and findings of the Audit Committee, the Supervisory
Committee and the Internal Control Department in forming its own view
on the effectiveness of the system.

For the year, the Board, through the Audit Committee and Supervisory
Committee, has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the risk
management system of the Group by conducting a formal risk
assessment process to identify, prioritise and assess the key risks
(classified by strategic risks, operational risks, financial reporting risks and
compliance risks) faced by the Group. Action plans for each key risk have
also been identified. No significant areas of concern that may affect the
risk management functions of the Group have been identified. The Board
is satisfied with the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management
system of the Group.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
(Continued)

Our Internal Controls Framework

Internal controls guidelines have been established by the Supervisory
Committee and the Internal Control Department to set out the internal
controls and corporate governance framework of the Group. In
establishing the internal control guidelines, we have taken into
consideration our organisational structure and the nature of our business
activities.

The Group conducts its affairs having close regard to the disclosure
requirements under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws and
regulations. The Group has established procedures to identify and
evaluate events or circumstances which potentially involve or constitute
inside information and restrict dissemination of such information to a
need-to-know basis before disclosure. Prior to disclosure, the Board is
responsible for ensuring that any inside information relating to the Group
is kept strictly confidential. The Group has also designated persons to be
responsible for making any necessary announcement in respect of such
inside information to ensure consistent and timely disclosure and to
respond to external enquiries about the affairs of the Group.

The Board and Audit Committee oversee the internal controls of the
group, assisted by our Supervisory Committee and Internal Control
Department. The Audit Committee meetings are held twice in a year,
which include assessment over effectiveness of internal controls system
and reports the result to the Board.

Internal Control Review

The Group, through its Internal Control Department, performs regular
checks on office procedures, practices and systems to safeguard assets
from inappropriate use, maintains proper accounts and ensures
compliance with regulations. The regular reviews also cover all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of the Group. Summaries of major audit findings
and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Supervisory
Committee and the Audit Committee at least once on an annual basis.

For the year ended 31st December 2016, no frauds and irregularities,
internal control deficiencies or infringement of laws, rules and regulations
have come to the attention of the Audit Committee to cause it to believe
that the system of internal controls is inadequate. The Board has
reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
and is satisfied with the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of
internal control of the Group.

Compliance with Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As part of the process of reviewing the financial statements, the Audit
Committee reviews the Group’s compliance with applicable legal and
regulatory requirements including the Listing Rules, the Companies
Ordinance and Securities and Futures Ordinance and also the financial
reporting compliance; for notable exceptions on A.4.1 and E.1.2 of the
CG Code, please refer to page 88 under this “Corporate Governance
Report”.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors
should participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution to
the board remains informed and relevant.

All Directors have been provided with training on their duties and
responsibilities as a director of a listed company and the compliance
issues under the Listing Rules. The Company continuously updates
Directors on the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, to ensure their compliance and
enhance their awareness of their continuing obligations as Directors and
good corporate governance practices.

During the year, each of the Directors had been provided with training
materials regarding amendments under the Listing Rules. Each of the
Directors had noted and studied the training materials provided by the
Company. The Directors had provided the Company with their respective
training records pursuant to the CG Code. During the year, all Directors
had participated in appropriate continuous professional development by
way of attending training or reading materials relevant to the Company’s
business or to Directors’ duties and responsibilities.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company continues to promote and enhance investor relations and
communications with its investors. Communication have been maintained
with the media, analysts and fund managers through meetings.
Designated senior management maintains regular dialogue with
institutional investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the
Company’s developments.

The Company provides detailed press releases and reports to its
Shareholders on the Group’s business and financial positions with timely
annual report and interim report, to ensure that they are effectively
informed of the Group’s status and developments. General presentations
are made immediately after the announcement of financial results. The
website of the Group is also updated regularly to keep investors and the
general public informed of the latest development of the Group.

The Company’s annual general meetings allow the Directors to meet and
communicate with Shareholders, providing a forum for the Shareholders’
views to be communicated to the Board. Both Directors and senior
management make an effort to attend. External auditors are also available
at the annual general meetings to address Shareholders’ queries.
Separate resolutions are proposed for each issue considered at the
annual general meetings. The 2016 annual general meeting circular was
distributed to all Shareholders not less than 20 clear business days prior
to the annual general meeting, setting out details of each proposed
resolution and other relevant information. The procedures for conducting
a poll were explained by the chairman presiding at the annual general
meeting at the beginning of the meeting.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Corpprate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERBE(E)

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHT

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene a Special
General Meeting

Pursuant to Bye-law 58 of the Bye-laws of the Company, Shareholder(s)
holding on the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
(10%) of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company may, by written requisition to the
Board or the Company Secretary, request the Board to convene a
special general meeting (“SGM”) for transaction of any business specified
in the requisition.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting and must be
signed by all the requisitionist(s) (may consist of one or several
documents in like form each signed by one or more requisitionists) and
deposited at the registered office of the Company (Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda) or at the head office of the
Company in Hong Kong (Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor, Jardine House, 1
Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong) for the attention of the Company
Secretary.

The SGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
requisition. In the event that the Board fails to proceed to convene the
SGM within twenty-one days of the deposit of the requisition, the
requisitionist(s) may do so in accordance with the provisions of Section
74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (the “Companies Act”).

Shareholders’ Right to Propose Resolutions at General
Meeting

Pursuant to Sections 79 and 80 of the Companies Act, (i) any number of
Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the total
voting rights of all the Shareholders having at the date of the requisition a
right to vote at the meeting to which the requisition relates; or (i) not less
than 100 Shareholders, may submit to the Company a written request
stating the resolution intended to be moved at an annual general meeting
of the Company or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with
respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.

The written request/statement must be signed by all the requisitionists
and may consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one
or more of the requisitionists, and it must be deposited at the registered
office of the Company (Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda) or at the head office of the Company in Hong Kong (Suites
3305-09, 33rd Floor, Jardine House, 1 Connaught Place, Central, Hong
Kong) for the attention of the Company Secretary, not less than six (6)
weeks before the annual general meeting in case of a requisition requiring
notice of a resolution or not less than one (1) week before the general
meeting in case of any other requisition. Provided that if an annual
general meeting is called for a date six (6) weeks or less after the
requisition has been deposited, the requisition though not deposited
within the time required shall be deemed to have been properly deposited
for the purposes thereof.
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TEERBE(E)

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHT (Continued)

Shareholders’ Right to Propose Resolutions at General
Meeting (Continued)

Notice of any such intended resolution shall be given, and any such
statement shall be circulated, to Shareholders entitled to have notice of
the meeting sent to them by serving a copy of the resolution or statement
on each such Shareholder in any manner permitted for service of notice
of the meeting, and notice of any such resolution shall be given to any
other Shareholder by giving notice of the general effect of the resolution
in any manner permitted for giving him notice of meeting of the Company,
provided that the copy shall be served, or notice of the effect of the
resolution shall be given, as the case may be, in the same manner and,
so far as practicable, at the same time as notice of the meeting and,
where it is not practicable for it to be served or given at that time, it shall
be served or given as soon as practicable thereafter.

Procedures for Shareholders to Put Enquires to the
Board

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their shareholdings to
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at 46th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. In respect of other
enquiries, Shareholders may put forward enquiries to the Board through
the below contact details and we will direct the enquiries to the Board for
handling. The contact details are as follows:

Address: Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor
Jardine House

1 Connaught Place
Central

Hong Kong

(852) 2537 3086

(852) 2537 2834

Tel No.:
Fax No.:
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Sustainability Report
AIIGERERES

About This Report

We engaged our stakeholders on an ongoing basis and seek to collect
their views and expectations on our ESG performance and disclosures.
In response to the interests and concerns of our stakeholders, the report
summarises our key ESG activities performed during the year. The
following sections of the report cover employment and labour practices,
operating practices, community investment and environmental protection.

As a well-established real estate developer with a long history in the PRC,
we are strongly committed to corporate social responsibility (“CSR”),
recognising that long-term business success is dependent on our
relationship with all of our stakeholders — both inside and outside the
Company, and that adopting responsible management practices is
essential. At Hopson, CSR is about achieving commercial success in
ways that honour ethical values and respect people, communities and
the natural environment. To successfully carry out CSR, the Group strives
to advocate the value of social responsibility throughout the organisation
so as to influence our day-to-day operations by the implementation. The
following report highlights our key CSR activities and achievements which
demonstrates our commitment to CSR during 2016. This report is also
available via the website of Hopson at www.irasia.com.hk/listco/hk/
hopson/.

Report Profile

This report describes the initiatives of the Group as a responsible
corporate citizen operating in the real estate sector and its relationship
with major stakeholders, covering the Group’s CSR activities in the
financial year ended 31st December 2016, including its focus on
environmental and social issues that are considered to be important to
the Group. This report supplements the Corporate Governance Report
and is included as a part of the Group’s 2016 Annual Report.

Reporting Guidelines

This report has been compiled in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide (‘ESG Guide”) under Appendix
27 of the Listing Rules issued by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Report Scope and Coverage

The scope of this report was defined after taking into consideration the
materiality of the CSR activities or issues arising from the business
operations of the Group, it excludes aspects stated in the ESG Guide
which are not material or relevant to the Group. This report has focused
on the Group’s business operations in Mainland China.
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Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(E)

Relationship with Employees

As the Group’s business is continuously expanding and our operation is
in the transformation stage, attracting, training and retaining talent have
become the key tasks of the Human Resources Department of the
Group. In 2016, the Group endeavoured to nurture outstanding staff
within the Group while recruiting them from the market. Under the
Group’s public and transparent promotion mechanism, staff are given
priority to all position vacancies through internal recruitment; and all
promotions have to be announced through the Group’s system to all staff
before implementation. Meanwhile, the Group constantly reserve and
nurture talent on the basis of the comprehensive implementation of talent
hierarchy training programme since 2015.

HE Potential Programme*

A “HE Potential Programme” was implemented by the Group on the
basis of the Group’s internal job grading system and after comprehensive
consideration of the development pattern of staff.

The “HE Potential Programme” is a leadership development programme
based on our Group development strategy. It targets at our junior
management, middle management and senior management. The aim of
this programme is to improve the Group’s strategic deployment and
consolidation of resources.

In 2016, the Group continued to implement a full-scale “HE High-
Potential Staff Development Programme” under the “HE Potential
Programme”. Training sessions on “Real Estate Value Chain Project
Management” were conducted for junior management staff to help them
grasp general procedures in project management and to acquire skills of
adjusting project timeline and managing relevant personnel of project
management.

For the middle management, training was focused on the enhancement
of professional management and leadership skills which included
intensive trainings on “Financial Value Management of Real Estate and
Tax Planning”, “Cost Management”, “Sand Table Exercise of the Full Life
Cycle of Real Estate” in order to boost the management ability of our
management staff in tax planning, cost management, project work flow
management and control.

Under the programme, senior management staff was also arranged to
participate in trainings such as “Financial Value Management of Real
Estate and Tax Planning”, “Discussions of Real Estate Land Value”,
“Measurement and Calculation”, “Land Expansion Skills of Benchmarking
Corporates and Case Study”, and “Public Relationships Maintenance” so
that they can review the growth and development of real estate
enterprises in a more macro perspective.

*

The “"HE” in “HE Potential Programme” represents “Core Power of Hopson”
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Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(HE)

HE Manpower Programme*

The Group conducted campus recruitment in 2016, and employed 10
outstanding graduates of the year from key universities across the
country to participate in “HE Manpower Programme”. Introducing high
quality management trainees is the cornerstone of our future rapid
development, and leading them on the right path to capitalise on the
prevailing opportunities is the Group’s key task. In the coming three
years, the Human Resource Department will carry forward a series of
training for management trainees on an ongoing basis, including
promotion of the Group’s values, professional knowledge training, on-
the-job training, management knowledge training and project
management. Since 2016, we have also implemented a mentorship
programme under the “HE Manpower Programme”. Every HE Manpower
Programme participant is allocated with one instructor from the Human
Resource Department. The instructor will conduct communication
meeting with the management trainee on monthly basis to set targets on
learning and life planning for them and to follow their implementation
progress of these plans. The Group expected to build a young and
vibrant team of future leaders for Hopson with the devotion of “HE
Manpower Programme”.

Corporate Finance Elite Programme

The Group has carried out extensive university-enterprises cooperation
with Zhujiang Management College of Tianjin University of Finance and
Economics, and jointly launched “Hopson-Pearl River Finance Elite
Programme” with groups such as Zhujiang Holdings Group.

The university-enterprises extensive cooperation has on one hand
echoed the education reform of higher schools while on the other hand,
developed fresh staff with practical financial application knowledge for the
Group. For students, the elite programme offers them the opportunities
to develop solid professional knowledge foundation and put
professionalism into practice. In other words, the programme realises a
win-win situation for the students, the university and the Group. In 2016,
the elite programme has nurtured a total of 33 students. Students have
added 8 commercial courses during their spare time in the third year with
a total of 224 course hours. Meanwhile, the elite programme also adds
contents such as “Professional Quality of Staff”, “Real Estate Life Cycle
Process Management” and “Corporate Finance Management” in
accordance with the practical works of the Group. The programme aims
to strengthen the communication and understanding between students
and the Group, and lay a solid foundation for the students to join the
Group in the future.

*

The “HE” in “HE Manpower Programme” represents “Core Power of Hopson”

HE & 5 5 &~

2016F  SEBERERE £2EEHKE
BEIOREFHEEEXEEAMATHES 7
FE-BIAREREMEREEIL BREEK
KeRBEROERL MEEERNOEZFEZ
ERENEHTHE - ANWERIBFIHERKS
FOHEERIEETEEEREE BXEA
HIEI - AR ERRR EEMMEI - HE
EEEHEMNER - 20165 1 & B R i
TTIHEB WAt T MBI A& RE—
HEB) D ABEE LA NERBFANZED -
EMESAMEREINIEETERE HLER
EERIERESBBEREEFIER  XL/ET
EERIEELFEORTER - REHEY
HEBI WAt B MBA  EREREETE X
FEENOEITHM -

ol SR RS

SEEEXEMERBRTIERETRENRDE
B YEINIEREESSEE -EHRNS
E-RITISRMBBERIE] -

REFREAIE—FTEBRET SRELHER
B Z—HAE BAEEEIT HAEER
BfISER MMM A - SR EERE BEH
RETESHAEELcmNE LEBRE
ZENKE BRTE4 B8R £B=ZHH
HF 20165 ERITEENEAL KA1
MAERX=ZJRABBMNE TMmmERRE - &
224 R - BHMEARGEREERNER T
B BETIEIRELES] [BHEZRE
EE| [CEMKERIZERNE Ut B4Hm
CSENBBRRETH AEEMAEEITTTE
BERERE

* [HEB) /&t 8] F ey [HE] - #Eay8 & £ &L FEE ]



Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(E)

Hopson Youth Foundation

The Hopson Youth Foundation was established on 29th April 2014 under
the proposition and the lead of the Chairman of the Board. The Hopson
Youth Foundation aims to promote Hopson’s corporate culture, support
the development of young employees, bring more happiness to staff,
assist in talent hierarchy building, strengthen staff cohesion and
competitiveness, thereby promoting collaborative growth between our
staff and Hopson in all domains.

Members of this youth organisation, from the chief secretary to members
of council and committees, are all led by young people under 30-year-old
based on the operation principle of “majority decision”. This staff
autonomous managed organisation is managed by the council which is
voted on by all employees of the Group, turning it into a development
ladder and growth platform for staff.

Health and Safety and Labour Standards

In order to provide a safe working environment for our employees and
protect them from occupational hazard, the Group adopts a series of
safety measures. For example, monitoring devices are installed in offices
to ensure the personal and property safety of our employees. In addition,
the Group also formulates contingency plans to deal with emergent
situations. For instance, emergency accesses are designed in our office
buildings to ensure safe evacuation of employees and vehicles in case of
emergency. Furthermore, the Group will at once contact the relevant
government departments to maintain order when accidents happen.

To protect employees from occupational hazard, the Group enters into
labour contracts with employees in strict compliance with the
requirements of Labour Contract Law of the PRC. The Group states in
the labour contracts that necessary safety measures and safety
protective equipment are provided to our employees. The Group strictly
prohibits construction irregularities to protect employees from industrial
accidents and minimise occupational hazard.

In the office areas, air-purifiers are always installed, green plants are
changed regularly and other measures such as decoration for festivals
are implemented in order to provide a good office environment for staff.
The Group also prepares festival gifts for staff on traditional festivals such
as Dragon Boat festival and Mid-autumn festival, so as to show our care
for employees.

To fight against child and forced labour, identification documents of new
employees are checked during their enrollment process to ensure that
they have reached the legal working age as stipulated in the Labour Law
of the PRC. During enroliment, the Group requires new employees to
provide bank accounts and bank cards of their own with filings by the
Group to ensure that salaries are received by the employees. If child
labour or forced labour are found, the Group will assist to transfer the
person responsible for the violation to the relevant labour departments for
enforcement of laws.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(HE)

The Group organises annual checkup, travel, various sports and cultural
leisure activities, as well as recognises outstanding staff with awards and
holds annual dinner for staff to show our care for staff, and enhance team
communication and cohesion.

In 2016, the Group awarded a “Continuous Service Award” to each of
the 581 staff who have served the Group for more than 5 years to praise
their loyalty and continuous contribution to the Group. Among them,
there were 181 staff who have served for more than 10 years, and 18
staff who have served for more than 20 years.

In order to provide all-rounded staff development from morality,
intelligence to physical fitness, the Group has organised rich and colourful
activities for our staff as follows:

1. Family Day

To gain more understanding and support towards staff from their
family members, the Group has organised a family day in a larger
scale than before and both the Group’s headquarter and regional
offices were invited. The Group hopes to enhance communication
among staff members and between their families through activities
of the family day, such as games, sports and picnic. Meanwhile,
the family day also allows staff’s family to understand the Group’s
achievements and thereby increases their understanding and
support on the staff's work.

2. Corporate Internal Publication

The Group’s internal publication “Hopson”, which is organised by
the Group and co-organised by Hopson Youth Foundation, aims to
promote the Group’s spirit and culture, disseminate the Group’s
development strategy as well as share material matters of each
regional offices and individual projects. In 2016, this internal
publication was changed to issue on quarterly basis, so as to
enhance timeliness of information publication, readability of
contents and extensiveness of dissemination.
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Sustainability Report (continued)
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Hopson Library

Hopson Library is located in the headquarters of the Group. It has a
collection of books including literature, history, technology,
photography and design. It is open to our staff during lunchtime
every day. Hopson Library provides a reading and interacting venue
for the staff. Various categories of books also help staff to gain
knowledge about work and life. The establishment of Hopson
Library would broaden the staff's horizon and enrich their spare
time.

Hopson Staff Clubs

The Group established three sports clubs in 2016, namely the
Badminton Club, the Basketball Club and the Football Club. Each
club regularly organises sports activities and holds various
competitions of different scales to enrich the staff’s life after work
as well as to promote the concept of healthy living lifestyle to staff.
With the establishment of these clubs, the Group aims to help staff
maintain a strong physique and enhance cohesion among staff in
each department of the Group.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(HE)

Social Responsibility

To enhance staff's sense of social responsibility and promote community
spirit, Hopson organised unique charity activities in order to give back to
the society and fulfil social responsibility.

Providing Grants to Deprived Children in Yi County in
Hebei

Yi County of Baoding City, Hebei Province is located in the middle of
Hebei. It is a deprived county where many local children with outstanding
academic results could not continue their studies due to poverty. In
2016, Hopson organised staff to visit Yi County together with Tzu Chi
Foundation to grant students from local poor families education
subsidies. During the visit, Hopson'’s staff interacted with the subsidised
children and encouraged them to study. The Group has organised staff
to participate in multiple charity activities in Yi County with the aim to
continuously enhance staff’'s sense of social responsibility and promote
charity spirit.

Donating to Sunvillage and Planting “Hopson Caring
Forest”

Sunvillage in Beijing is a non-governmental charity organisation aiming to
provide gratuitous care and education to minor children of prisoners in
China’s prisons. In 2016, the Group organised the “Caring Hopson staff;
Love for Sunvillage” charity activity. The Group received donations,
clothes, books, toys, sports supplies and daily necessities for Sunvillage
from over one hundred staff.

The fragrance always stays in the hand of those give the rose. Every
clothing, every donation represented our staff's care to the children in
Sunvillage. Donation of idle items by staff is not only a donation of love,
but also their performance of conservation and environmental protection.
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Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(E)

In addition, the Group bought and planted more than one hundred
crabapple trees as “Hopson Caring Forest” in Sunvillage. We have shown
our care and love to children with special needs by the means of planting
“Hopson Caring Forest”; meanwhile, the Group’s environmental policy
can be put into practice through this plantation activity.

Relationship with Suppliers

The Group mainly selects its suppliers through tenders. Suppliers who
participate in tender are mostly renowned brands in the market and those
who have been suppliers of goods or services of other large-scale real
estate developers.

Each time the Group invites three to six suppliers for tender. Upon
receiving the quotations for services/raw materials, the Group’s
management will compare these quotations with the historical price,
benchmark prices or market prices of the services/raw materials, so as to
ensure the quoted prices are reasonable. As long as the technical
requirements are met, tender is in principal awarded to the supplier
offering the lowest reasonable price.

The Group enters into contracts with suppliers which are awarded with
tenders, and conducts assessments on these suppliers quarterly. The
Group mainly assesses four aspects, the product quality, supply
capability, on-sales services and after-sales services of the suppliers, so
as to ensure the performances of the suppliers are able to meet the
Group’s standards continuously.

Anti-corruption

To prevent bribery, extortion, fraud and money-laundering, an Integrity
Agreement is attached to each of our service agreements with suppliers
which regulates the employees of both parties to work in an honest
attitude, so as to maintain a working culture of integrity and self-
discipline, and prevent all sorts of improper acts. The Group also sets
clear behaviour standards and regulations on penalties against possible
non-compliances such as bribery and fraud in the Regulations on Strict
Enforcement of Orders and Prohibitions and Monitoring and Disciplinary
Management System of Employees’ Behaviours of our internal guidelines.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(HE)

Relationship with Customers

Product Responsibility

The Group places great importance on customer relationship
management. In order to improve customers’ satisfaction and increase
their desire to purchase Hopson’s products and services again, our sales
team is committed to provide customers with pre-sales, on-sales and
after-sales services on a great variety of our products and services.

For this reason, the Group has established customer services hotline and
customer services centres at regional offices with a hope to receive
customers’ feedbacks in a more efficient and systematic manner. The
Group hopes that the customer services hotline and the customer
services centres can bring better user experience for customers, and can
collect various representable and constructive opinions from customers,
so as to enhance areas such as the standards, procedures and
monitoring method corresponding to the Group’s products.

Environmental Friendly Buildings

The Group invests enormous resources to gradually introduce sustainable
development and green home living concept. To maximise resource
conservation and provide healthy, practical, and environmental friendly
green buildings that coexist harmoniously with the nature, the Group
incorporates energy saving and green concept into its long-term
development.

The Group puts green environmental friendly concepts into practice in
various stages from planning and designing phase to construction and
operational phase of newly developed projects. By saving land, energy,
water and materials resources to the largest extent, the Groups can
utilise resources fully and efficiently. A number of building projects of the
Group, including Huizhou Zhongfu Project and Zhongshan Dongkeng
Project, have applied for Green Building Label in 2016.

The Group fully considers the technical and economic features
throughout the entire building life cycle as early as in the designing stage
of building projects. It employs sites, form of architecture, technology,
equipment and materials which could facilitate the sustainable
development of buildings and environment so as to implement the green
concepts of sharing, balance and integration while trying its best to
enhance the energy-saving performance, utilisation rate of non-traditional
water resources, utilisation rate of recyclable materials and the use of
renewable energy.
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Sustainability Report (continued)
AFERRBRE(E)

In order to use land in an economic way and to avoid damage to the
original eco-environment as far as possible, the Group plans and designs
buildings with reasonable arrangement by ensuring buildings natural
sunlight and ventilation in buildings, reducing light pollution and noise,
improving the temperature control of building, separating pedestrians and
traffic as well as developing and utilising underground space reasonably.

The design of buildings fully considers the energy-saving factors. Hollow
insulated glasses are used on external windows to bring in natural light
and ventilation as much as possible, so as to reduce energy
consumption; effective noise insulation measures are adopted on exterior
structure and floor of buildings; local construction materials are fully
utilised in order to reduce energy consumption of transportation; solar
panel systems are installed on rooftop to utilise renewable energy and act
as effective heat shields.

Architectural structure systems with low energy consumption and minimal
environmental impact are used in structural design. Ready-mixed
concrete is employed and high performance concrete and high-strength
steel are also reasonably used.

A reasonable water system planning should be devised for the design of
water supply and drainage system of buildings. Water-saving appliances
and equipment are used and rainwater and sewage are separated while
non-traditional water sources such as rainwater and recycled water are
reasonably used. For instance, we design rainwater collection system
which introduces rainwater into rainwater storage pool for outdoor area
landscaping and greenery watering; we also apply waste-water system in
areas such as landscaping, vehicle wash down and toilet flushing. In
addition, we also use high efficient water-saving irrigation method for
landscape irrigation.

Ventilation and air conditioning also fully consider energy-saving
environmental friendly principle. For example, environmental friendly
refrigerant is used in the air conditioning system of club houses to reduce
pollution to environment; the Group also attempts to use fresh air
processing units to control the concentration of indoor fine suspended
particulates so as to improve air quality; central ventilation systems are
also employed by using related thermal recycling devices.

For electric design, high-efficiency lighting sources, high-efficiency lighting
equipment and accessories with long durability are used on the lighting in
the public areas of buildings and application of time control or light
control are used in areas with natural lighting. For instance, LED
luminaires are used in public areas of buildings and T5 high-efficient
energy-saving light tubes are installed in car parks; sound-light control
time-delay switches are also installed along staircases.
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Sustainability Report (continued)
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The major factor taken into consideration in landscape design is local
indigenous plants. The proportion of water permeable paving is increased
to raise underground water reserves and reduce surface run-off. We also
make full use of building shadows and tall trees to provide summer
outdoor shading.

During the construction of project buildings, the Group strictly adheres to
the internal guidelines of “Management Standard of Safe Construction
Site and Modern Construction Practices”, which clearly stipulate that
effective measures shall be adopted during construction in accordance
with national and local regulations to strengthen the control and
management of noise, dust, waste gases and waste water. The Group
also makes strenuous efforts to reduce the emission of waste gases and
greenhouse gases, minimise the pollution to water and land and curb the
generation of waste.

The Group implements the green environmental friendly concept of
energy-saving thoroughly in the operational use of the buildings of our
projects from operation maintenance system to details.

Environmental Protection

Energy Saving and Environmental Friendly Office

The Group has been exploring energy saving and green management
measures for offices, and strives to reduce resource consumption and
waste as much as possible.

For example, Hopson always encourages staff to adopt good practices
in using electricity, such as setting computers to “standby” mode if they
would not be using them in a short period of time, unplugging power
plugs after switching off computers and using zoned lighting when
working overtime.

In order to advocate paperless office, the Group adheres to the principle
of “Be determined not to print those not allowed to, try not to print those
unnecessary ones, reduce printing inevitable ones”. Documents for
internal circulation are required to be printed on both sides except for
formal documents. In addition, since the mid of 2014, the Group’s annual
reports and interim reports were printed on papers recognised by the
Forest Stewardship Council to ensure that the papers used are from
forestry operators who adopt a responsible attitude towards the
ecosystem and the community. All such measures of the Group are
aimed at reducing paper usage and hence reducing damages to the
ecosystem caused by the use of papers.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with laws and regulations that have a significant impact on
the Group relating to areas such as employment and labour practices,
operating practices and environmental.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Hopson Development Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 127 to 233, which comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December 2016;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

° the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31st
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BIYREARE (&)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as at and for the year ended 31st December 2016. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
° Valuation of investment properties
° Recoverability of prepayments for acquisition of land

o Recoverability of properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale
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Key Audit Matter
BRETER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNEA N TEEBRENSE

Valuation of investment properties

REWMEMGE

Refer to Notes 4.1(a) and 8 to the consolidated financial
statements

R iR A M RERN E4.1@ &8

Management has estimated the fair value of the Group’s
investment properties to be HK$31,301 milion at 31st
December 2016, with a revaluation gain for the year ended
31st December 2016 recorded in the consolidated income
statement of HK$2,604 milion. External valuations were
obtained for all the investment properties in order to support
management’s estimates. Fair values of completed
investment properties are derived using the income
capitalisation method, and fair values of investment properties
under development are derived using the residual method.
The valuations are dependent on certain key assumptions
that require significant judgement, including capitalisation
rates and prevailing market rents. The valuations of
investment properties under development are also dependent
upon the estimated costs to completion and estimated
developer’s profit.
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Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of
investment properties included:

RERBETREMENGEENS  HMANEFEE:

° Evaluating the independent external valuers’
competence, capabilities and objectivity;

o FIEBUINEEMNT®H EONREBRIEE:

° Obtaining valuation reports and meeting with the
independent valuers to discuss valuation

methodologies;
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%

° Assessing the methodologies used and the
appropriateness of the key assumptions, including
capitalisation rates, estimated developer’s profit and
prevailing market rents, based on our knowledge of the
property industry, comparing to available market
information for comparable properties and using our
internal valuation experts; and
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TEFAREAREZRERERE  BEERLL
EOAHEEANEERTTSEES K
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BIYREARE (&)

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BRETBE EMWESNATEEHERESNSEE

Due to the existence of significant judgement in making e Checking, on a sample basis, the data provided by the

assumptions used in the valuation of investment properties, Group to the independent external valuers, including
we considered it a key audit matter. agreeing the rental information to the underlying lease
AR ELREMEHEMACBRREFEERHE - WK contracts and/or market rental information of
MEER BERETEIE - comparable properties as applicable, agreeing the

costs incurred and the budgeted costs to the
construction contracts and/or the supporting
documentation.

e REMEAIRELE REESERMHTHIINEEE
MMEE eEHEEBEESONESENKR
FAELBYETSHEHEEHN(RERE) HEL
SERFTS R AR RIFEE R A o 7 B S o

We found the key assumptions were supported by the
available audit evidence.
BMBEREERRAAGETRERIFF-

Recoverability of prepayments for acquisition of land Qur procedures in relation to management’s assessment of

W B+ #h 78 1 SR IE &9 AT W Bl 14 the recoverability of prepayments for the acquisition of land
included:

Refer to Notes 4.1(b), 15(), 37(e) and 37(f) to the consolidated 3t & ¥2 [& ¥ 14 U + s 8 (S RIB Y Al W Bl 1 i 5 - F A

financial statements IR T BIE

AR MAR A SRR M 52 4.1(0) » 15()  37(e) &2 37()
° Discussing with management on the latest status and

The Group had prepayments for acquisition of land of development plans of the underlying property projects,
HK$9,177 million as at 31st December 2016. Prepayments such as expected dates in obtaining the formal land use
for acquisition of land represent advances made for the right certificates and expected completion dates of the
acquisitions of land use rights, for which the formal land use projects and obtaining evidence supporting
right certificates have not yet been obtained. management's assessment including inspection of the
EEER T —RNFT-_A=+—HERELHEMNK Group's correspondence with the relevant government
HAEQITTEER T - WE T BN RE AR E - i authorities and Hanjiang;

{56 PR HE B 2R 3R - 7 A B8 IE =X 1 3 68 P A8 R R EAS © e HEBEIRMEBEMERBENZHMERERG
g BB EALiEREENERA M LRERR
BRTHEY IMEEERFERENTG 25
& & 5 B AT R BT R SRR T e
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BYZEARE (E)

Key Audit Matter
BRETER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNEA N TEEBRENSE

The balance includes an amount of approximately HK$4,192
million for the land situated in Chaoyang District, Beijing,
Mainland China, through the acquisition of a company from
Mr. Chu Mang Yee (“Mr. Chu”), the controlling shareholder
and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company, in
2007 which possesses the right to develop the project on the
land. Mr. Chu has undertaken to the Group to be responsible
for the excess amount, if any, payable by the project
company in respect of any increase in plot ratio as the
government may approve.
ERBENRLI12BEEETHNIE AR —RuRAF
Wik REABEE T HBERWE -—RKE QAR
BREREFGFRRGEKEE(REEDHEBENRRM
T HR-_ZEZLFAAEZ T HBERBEMNEN K
FHEDMESEAEAEIEB A E BT AT s 8L EE
ERAEERES ZEINFKEGA) -

The balance also includes an amount of approximately
HK$3,802 million for the land situated in Panyu District,
Guangdong, Mainland China, which the Group has obtained
the right to develop the land through the acquisition of a
wholly owned subsidiary from Guangdong Hanjiang
Engineering Construction Limited (formerly known as
Guangdong Hanjiang Construction Installation Project
Limited) (“Hanjiang”), a related company. Hanjiang agreed to
perform and complete all necessary demolition and
preparation work to obtain the land use right certificate at its
own expense. Mr. Chu has undertaken to the Group to
guarantee the due and punctual performance by Hanjiang of
its obligations in relation to the land (subject to a maximum
amount of RMB3,600 million).

EHRTEEAE —RURPEAREERESRN THE
HIERBB2EEE T - EXEENBEBRAERETLIILIR
BABDERAR(FIMERBIZELZRIREEGR AR
(M81]) FEAERARWE M2 ENE QR MG Z
THHNERE - BIRAZEEEREY TKEHBAENRF
BREEBTIHEAES I MEREZE RELECRMESHE
REBIZENHABTEAA IO EE(ZERER
ARM3600EET) °

° Obtaining the opinions received by management from
independent legal counsels and discussing with them
on the legality of the land transfer contracts and
whether any idle land penalties imposed by the relevant
government authorities;

e EREBREBENBILEZBMUBRNER REAFKS
Mt EES NS AN AREEBNHESR
A b AN 1] B & 3 & K

. Assessing the financial abilities of Mr. Chu and obtaining
the above mentioned legal opinions which confirmed
the legality of such undertakings; and

o  FIAKREENVHBEE N WEF LMEEES RIAME
REBAHNEEL &

° Evaluating management’s assessment by comparing,
on a sample basis, the estimated market value of the
land with the recent market transaction prices of land
parcels with comparable locations.

e HERERWMEAFALBRIMMOMGEFTERENE LR
BT B mISE RS ER  UTRERBEMN
fl o

We found that management’s assessment on recoverability
of prepayments for acquisition of land is supported by the
available evidence.

P9 25 IR B IR B L URE A 3 A A BRIE A9 BT M B 1 B AT (S
THASEBRMAS R -
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BY ZEEHE (')

Key Audit Matter
BRETTEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNEA NN EEBARENSRE

Management assessed the likelihood of obtaining the related
land use rights by reference to the latest discussions with the
relevant government authorities and Hanjiang. Management
took into consideration opinions from independent legal
counsels on the legality of the land transfer contracts and the
undertakings provided by Mr. Chu, and whether any idle land
penalties imposed by the relevant government authorities.

EEENGTRSHEBA L MERENR N ED2R
THEAERTRERE TINTmmE EEEEET
B LARBERE I HEZRSORKREERBENAENE
FEUNER  AREBBTHER SEINEMRE L

= =
ElE N

Management also assessed the recoverability of prepayments
for acquisition of land, taking into account the estimated
market value of the land, and concluded that no provision for
impairment is necessary. Provision is made when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable.

E IR IR AT W B L TR A SR IE AY AT W B 1 R - i+
B T EMAE B - U484 B VE R E B o
SAEHNERNEHBEREERES —E AT WER - A E
L -

Due to the existence of significant management judgement in
making assumptions used in the recoverability of
prepayments for acquisition of land, we considered it a key
audit matter.

mE I L RN TR R AT BT AR 2 BRERTF
EEENEARHE RASERABRESER-



Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BYZEARE (E)

Key Audit Matter
BRETER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNEA N TEEBRENSE

Recoverability of properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale
AHEEZERTYERAMEEZEEZXDEN AT
el 14

Refer to Notes 4.1(c) and 9 to the consolidated financial
statements

HIRMAR A M ISR K M 5E4.1(c) 29

The Group had properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale of HK$44,762 milion and
HK$21,233 million respectively as at 31st December 2016.
Management assessed the recoverability of the properties
under development for sale and completed properties for
sale, taking into account the estimated costs to completion
and estimated net sales value under prevailing market
conditions. Provision is made when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable.

BEEER T —AR"FT+_A=T—"HEAHEELE
ERAMERAFEEEZEERDES R R447628 &8
TR212BEEB T - EEERTBAHEEZERS
MERAHEE 2 EZRDENATREER - HERITH
MTEEFRIRARMEFTHEFRIAZE - WL
EHXBEREHBETIERETS —EHREE - Al ELE
1o

Due to the existence of significant management judgement in
making assumptions used in the recoverability of properties
under development for sale and completed properties for
sale, we considered it a key audit matter.
HAMERAIHEEZERPYERAHKEEZEEKY
FOAREMmA s BREFEEE B ERAE - M
MEERERETEE-

Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment of
the recoverability of completed properties for sale included:
HEREENFEAIHEEZEERMENATREENE
BN EFBHE:

o Evaluating management’s assessment by comparing,
on a sample basis, the estimated selling price used in
the assessment with the recent price or market prices
of properties with comparable locations and conditions.

e HEMEFIALLEOHERTEMANMGTER
FAEE M R ENTE  UTZEBEAT
filr o

Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment of
the recoverability of properties under development for sale
included:
REREFEAIHEEZERTYENATHEEMS
BHMONREFBHE:

o Testing the key controls around the property
construction cycle with particular focus on, but not
limited to control over cost budgeting for estimated
costs to completion; and

e AHVEIRBHNFEZESE LEFEINED
PR BT R TR AR K ARTEEEE &

° Evaluating management’s assessment by comparing,
on a sample basis, the estimated selling price and the
estimated cost to completion used in the assessment
with the recent market price of properties with
comparable locations and conditions and latest
approved budgets on total construction costs by
checking to supporting documentation such as quantity
surveyor reports and signed contracts.

s HERMEIALBIAGMEANEERMGEARIMN
ANEFTRAEME AR ENT BT E LER
ETIHAERENERITANEITAXGMEER
BRRENANZNCHETRE  UAREEED
BRER

We found that management’s assessment on recoverability
of properties under development for sale and completed
properties for sale is supported by the available evidence.
BMEREBEMRAMRDECERPYERAHEEZ
B 7% A ) 3 69 B U a1 RO BT T B AT S R AR P S o
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

B ZBERE(H)

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

HiE R
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BYZEARE (E)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

*Z%ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ%%*l‘%%ﬂﬁ%#ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬁ’y
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
BIYREARE (&)

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chan Chui Man.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31st March 2017
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HREMBRAER

As at 31st December 2016
RZZE—R"F+=-A=+—H

2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—ARF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B &t FET FAT
Assets 5E
Non-current assets ERBEE
Land costs T+ H K AR 6 1,776,499 1,976,377
Prepayments for acquisition of land U B8 + 10 78 1 ZUB 15 118,927 126,980
Prepayments for construction work ERIRZFENNZIE 15 28,682 587,141
Properties and equipment LN 7 3,486,335 3,958,050
Investment properties wEYE 8 31,300,936 28,935,997
Goodwill [EES 10 31,818 39,912
Investments in associates REBERRZRE 11 140,747 148,579
Investments in joint ventures MNEZLRNTIZ/E 12 7,424,805 7,778,864
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHEEBKEE 13 3,406,109 3,129,699
Deferred tax assets EREFRIBE E 21 495,525 402,162
48,210,383 47,083,761
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments for acquisition of land U B8 £ 3 TR A FR 1B 15 9,058,323 9,658,469
Properties under development for sale A EZERRERYE 9 44,761,847 49,836,168
Completed properties for sale A E DB ME 21,233,257 25,196,674
Financial assets at fair value through profit or 1% 7~ T & 1% 1@ 18 25 51| IR
loss B EE 14 83,584 13,101
Accounts receivable TE U BE T 16 542,974 425,296
Prepayments, deposits and other current TERRIE Re REA
assets mEBEE 15 2,749,500 2,497,694
Due from a joint venture B —MEa % AR HIE 37 34,738 32,031
Due from associates JE B & A R FIE 37 197 210
Due from related companies FEW R E N FITIE 37 3,190 3,899
Pledged/charged bank deposits B MR RITER 17 261,215 676,049
Cash and cash equivalents BehIREeEED 17 6,053,733 4,753,340
84,782,558 93,092,931
Total assets HmEE 132,992,941 140,176,692
Equity R
Capital and reserves attributable to EATIRESEAEMGR
the Company’s equity holders AR fEE
Share capital AR AN 23 222,556 203,412 o
Reserves % 25 54,194,334 54,112,981 fltf
)
i
54,416,890 54,336,393 I
Non-controlling interests FEJ5 I M RE 2R 24 1,988,176 2,181,998
Total equity EHEE 56,405,066 56,518,391
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

e M BRI R(E)

As at 31st December 2016
RZT—R"FE+=A=+—H

2016 2015
—E—-XREF —E—ARF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Kt i FE R FAET
Liabilities a1
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Land cost payable & 15 £ 3B K AN 18 86,827 57,638
Borrowings (=3} 20 35,213,845 35,516,944
Due to non-controlling interests FERIEIE S =
2 HRIA 37 504,071 538,205
Deferred tax liabilities EEIE A G 21 6,080,408 5,863,904
41,885,151 41,976,691
Current liabilities REBAE
Accounts payable FETBR 5K 19 5,715,064 7,354,186
Land cost payable JE 5 £ 3 kAR 18 44,104 83,092
Borrowings =Ry 20 9,538,378 11,188,721
Deferred revenue R AT U A 8,667,718 11,937,499
Accruals and other payables FEET R IE R H A
JE 1~ 5K IE 3,167,043 3,177,798
Due to an associate FEfT— B & A A
/S 37 6,170 6,588
Due to related companies FERTERE AT 2 HE 37 476,471 596,329
Due to joint ventures ENEE N NAlZHIE 37 3,253,214 3,473,505
Current tax liabilities REMIEAE 22 3,834,562 3,863,892
34,702,724 41,681,610
Total liabilities EEA%H 76,587,875 83,658,301
Total equity and liabilities EERkBEEEE 132,992,941 140,176,692

Chu Mang Yee
KE K
Director

EF

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

Chu Kut Yung
KER

Director

EF

BEMI < M E Y FAR B M B IR AR BB



Consolidated Income Statement

FEelaR

For the year ended 31st December 2016
HE-_ZT—X"E+_A=+—HLEE

2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—ARF
Note HK$’000 HK$’ 000
Kt it FET FAT
Revenues g & 5 16,255,697 12,845,184
Cost of sales A= (11,776,266) (9,683,196)
Gross profit EX 4,479,431 3,161,988
Fair value gain on investment properties wWEMERNFENE 8 2,604,091 1,334,369
Other gains/(losses), net Hih s (BE)  FE 26 84,110 (37,481)
Selling and marketing expenses HERMSHEEERR (413,440) (494,310)
General and administrative expenses —EITHRER (1,218,331) (1,296,371)
Finance income B %A 30 79,439 96,709
Finance costs B 75 B AR 30 (132,484) (79,311)
Share of profit/(loss) of associates DIEB A RBREF,
(E#8) 11 1,645 (484)
Share of profit of joint ventures DA E D a s A 12 143,844 154,196
Profit before taxation R B A& 7 5,628,305 2,839,305
Taxation Fi 18 31 (1,785,631) (1,257,267)
Profit for the year FEERA 3,842,674 1,582,038
Attributable to: FE1h
Equity holders of the Company RARIRERE A 3,868,433 1,645,942
Non-controlling interests FEE I M A 2 (25,759) (63,904)
3,842,674 1,582,038
Earnings per share for profit attributableto ZFRAERXTREFTE A
equity holders of the Company during the FELEBEANFTEZER
year (in HK$ per share) ER(BRBET)
— basic and diluted —ERREE 32 1.74 0.74

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FERXEBARE

For the year ended 31st December 2016
HE-_ZT—XRE+_A=+—HLEE

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—aF
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
Bt &t FExT FAT
Profit for the year FERA 3,842,674 1,582,038
Other comprehensive loss Hth2HEE
ltems that may be reclassified subsequentlyto HE A& HEEIEHRZ
profit or loss: EE
Fair value gain/(loss) on available-for-sale AHEENBEEZR
financial assets FEWE(EE) 13 47,336 (18,443)
Assets revaluation reserve realised upon HEBEHEDERE
disposal of properties held for sale R EEEHFB 25(iii) (37,181) (221,267)
Revaluation gain upon transfer of properties HEYMERZHBZRE
and equipment to investment properties MR 2 S E - 763,341
Deferred tax IR I8 5,882 (86,531)
Currency translation differences BHEE K EE (3,657,544) (3,418,656)
Other comprehensive loss for the year, FEHME2MEEIE N
net of tax BE#Z (3,641,507) (2,981,556)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for EE2XENRA(EE)
the year Pk 201,167 (1,399,518)
Attributable to: AL :
Equity holders of the Company KAFIIERFEA 362,050 (1,196,444)
Non-controlling interests FE 7 ) 14 HEE %5 (160,883) (203,074)
201,167 (1,399,518)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
FEHaRER®

For the year ended 31st December 2016
HE-_ZT—X"E+_A=+—HLEE

2016 2015
—E-REF —ET—hF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B &t FET FAT
Cash flows from operating activities RETH2HESARE
Cash generated from operations REEE IS 34 6,263,388 5,601,859
Interest received 2 F E 74,545 63,715
Hong Kong profits tax paid BB BRER = (12,026)
Mainland China corporate income tax paid BB KRER
IREE (643,051) (706,326)
Mainland China land appreciation tax paid B A B K B 14
18 (5§ (428,375) (605,533)
Net cash generated from operating activites ~ & E &hE 4 2 & %58 5,266,507 4,341,689
Cash flows from investing activities RETBHZ2HERE
Dividend income A% 8 U A 129,600 193,341
Additions of land costs #8 A kA = (2,529)
Additions of properties and equipment BAWENKE (105,291) (112,648)
Additions of investment properties LI E (890,433) (1,719,948)
Additions of available-for-sale financial assets B A 7] it H & B 78 & &= (443,113) —
Additions of financial assets at fair value FEAFTESRER
through profit or loss YIBR 2 BB B (70,407) -
Acquisition of the non-controlling interests of U B — & i B & 7] 2 3F
a subsidiary PRI R (10,595) —
Loss on investments w"EFE (46,427) -
Decrease in amount due from related FE U B & A R FRIER A
companies 477 —
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash WE—HWBAR -0
acquired REESES = (67,682)
Decrease in pledged/charged bank deposits B 3K 3R 1R R 1T 17 %
VR 384,140 490,368
Net cash used in investing activities BREFRHHAZREFE (1,052,049) (1,219,098)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)
REREREREA)

For the year ended 31st December 2016
HE-_Z—XE+-_A=+—HLEFE

2016 2015
—®-Xx% —T-H%
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Kt i FExT FAT
Cash flows from financing activities MEITECEERE
Interest paid ENHE (3,347,241) (3,822,643)
Additions of short-term bank loans HILEHRTE R 6,839,973 3,877,909
Additions of long-term bank loans HIERERITER 11,464,273 15,489,224
Additions of corporate bonds g N BES 3,680,178 -
Additions of asset-backed securities FIEEESRES 3,521,534 -
Repayments of bank loans EEIEITEX (22,044,618) (17,151,572)
Redemption and repayment of senior notes EOREEELER (2,325,288) (2,405,929)
Capital contribution by non-controlling SEfR B MRS HE
interests 17,318 —
Advances from a joint venture KE—EEERQA
Z B - 559,432
Repayment to related companies HERRTHERR (84,725) (27,230)
Dividends paid to equity holders of B AR 7 AR HE
the Company BARE (223,020) -
Repurchase of own shares 8 B A & I 1n (58,533) (67,529)
Net cash used in financing activities MEEHA RS FE (2,560,149) (3,548,338)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash BeRREEEY=
equivalents R FE 1,654,309 (425,747)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January R—A—BzReRERE
EEBY 4,753,340 5,486,993
Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents IR& NBELZBYZIE K
BB (353,916) (807,906)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December W+ =A=+—H2ZH&
EEREZEEY 6,053,733 4,753,340
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financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GeERERE

For the year ended 31st December 2016
HE-_ZT—X"E+_A=+—HLEE

Attributable to equity holders
of the Company

EATBIRERFEEAEMN
Non-
Share controlling
capital Reserves interests Total
Ik 12 i
[N & = et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET FET FET
Balance at 1st January 2016 RZZE—RF
—A—HZ#&% 223,412 54,112,981 2,181,998 56,518,391
Profit for the year FERA — 3,868,433 (25,759) 3,842,674
Other comprehensive income/  H 2 mE U A (E1E):
(loss):
Fair value gain on available- AHHNENBEE
for-sale financial assets A Uz - 47,336 - 47,336
Assets revaluation reserve HERFELEMER
realised upon disposal of B BEEHH
properties held for sale L= — (37,181) — (37,181)
Deferred tax IR E T 1A - 5,882 — 5,882
Currency translation HHE N ERE
differences - (3,522,420) (135,124)  (3,657,544)
Other comprehensive loss for ~ “FE H i 2 E &8 -
the year, net of tax Rk IA - (3,506,383) (185,124)  (3,641,507)
Total comprehensive income/  EE2®EW A (EB1E)
(loss) for the year e — 362,050 (160,883) 201,167
Transactions with owners: HiFEERLS:
Repurchase of own shares 88 [0 A & f% 1n (856) (57,677) - (58,533)
Dividends paid EERES — (223,020) — (223,020)
Capital contribution by non- —MfBARZ
controlling interests of FEPE SIS A
a subsidiary — — 17,318 17,318
Acquisition of interests in WEWB AR E=
subsidiaries — — (50,257) (50,257)
b
(856) (280,697) (32,939) (314,492) ﬁ
,||\
Balance at 31st December 2016 7 —Z& — N4 'f"l’
+=-—A=+—8
2R 222,556 54,194,334 1,988,176 56,405,066
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

MEERSHR(E)
For the year ended 31st December 2016
HE—Z2-AE+-A=t-BLEE

Attributable to equity holders

of the Company
RATRERE AEMN
Non-
Share controlling
capital Reserves interests Total
FE 2 ) I_&L
[N & &= BEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FET FAT FAT
Balance at 1st January 2015 R-ZE—AF
—AB—HZz&% 224,392 55,375,974 2,385,072 57,985,438
Profit for the year FERA — 1,645,942 (63,904) 1,582,038
Other comprehensive (loss)/ Hih2m(EE),/
income: WA -
Fair value loss on available- ALY EREEEY
for-sale financial assets NFEEIE - (18,4493) - (18,443)
Assets revaluation reserve HERELEMER
realised upon disposal of BREESE
properties held for sale ERE] — (221,267) — (221,267)
Revaluation gain upon transfer 2 # 1 b 5 AN R 4 %
of land costs and properties REEREWE
and equipment to SR g
investment properties — 763,341 — 763,341
Deferred tax BRI - (86,531) - (86,531)
Currency translation BEXENE5
differences — (8,279,486) (139,170) (3,418,656)
Other comprehensive loss for & H i 2 E 518 -
the year, net of tax MR - (2,842,386) (139,170) (2,981,556)
Total comprehensive loss FEImEIBRE
for the year —  (1,196,444) (203,074)  (1,399,518)
Transactions with owners: BFEHEERS
2 Repurchase of own shares B O AN & i (980) (66,549) — (67,529)
S [ e AR
g
if: Balance at 31st December 2015 B —Z& — R F
: +=Z—BA=+—-H
<
7 KEE 223,412 54,112,981 2,181,998 56,518,391

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated B&EMt 7 MizE it 42 & M B R AK I D ©
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

& M| R M E

General Information

Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are mainly engaged in the
development of residential properties in Mainland China. The Group
is also involved in property investment, hotel operations and
property management.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 31st March 2017.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to the two years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of investment properties, available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which
are measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

In 2016, the Group has applied the followings amendments to
HKFRS issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) which are relevant to the Group and
are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2016.

Hong Kong Accounting Standards ~ Disclosure Initiative
(“HKAS”) 1 (Amendments)

Annual improvements 2012-2014 Improvements to HKFRSs
cycle

The Group has assessed the impact of the adoption of
amendments and considered that there was no significant impact
on the Group’s results and financial position.

New standards and amendments to existing standards
that are not yet effective

FESTHTHREME @)

21 wBEE%E @)

R-F—RF AKERAATHELS
AEAg(EESHMAG)BEM N
E-RF-A-BHZ2EABNSFH
FAER VEAKEEBENTEMBEHRS
R Z BT

FAGHEN(EE WEE
SEFERIDF 15
(ERTA)

—E-_FE_T- HEBUBHRS
MR FE QI 2 B
B¢

AEEDFHERAZFEIZZE BR
R BB A EE 2 KA R BN RE K
ERFE-

EARERZHEUNRBREBER 2
El

Effective for accounting
periods beginning
on or after
RUTBHRR 2 RBHN
B HBEENR
HKAS 7 (Amendments) Disclosure Initiative 1st January 2017
ERGHERETR RE AT E —T—+F—-HF—H
CHENY
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses 1st January 2017
BB ERF 125 HAERBABERECHIEEE —tE5—-H—H
(BETA)
HKFRS 11 (Amendments) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations 1st January 2017
BB BREENFE R WiEE SR AR —E—+5—HA—H
CHENY
HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment 1st January 2018
Transactions
BEUBREERF 25 BRXNRGNDERHE —NE—-H—H
(BETA)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1st January 2018
BRI BREERFOR ERIA —NE—H—H
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1st January 2018
BERMBREREAEI5H REEPAHZHA —E-NF¥—-A—H
HKFRS 16 Leases 1st January 2019
BB BREERF165% mE —hE—A—H

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28

(Amendments) Its Associate or Joint Venture

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and

To be determined

EEMBMEENFI0RNE REZEREBENAAAL AR ZHEELER IR BRHET

et R85 (BFTA)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards and amendments to existing standards
that are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 will replace HKAS 18 which covers contracts for goods
and services and HKAS 11 which covers construction contracts.
HKFRS 15 is based on the principle that revenue is recognised
when control of a good or service transfers to a customer.
Management is currently assessing the effects of adoption of
HKFRS 15 on the Group’s financial statements and anticipated that
the timing of the recognition of revenue is likely to be affected. At
this stage, the Group is not able to estimate the impact of the
adoption of HKFRS 15 on the Group’s financial statements. The
Group will make more detailed assessments of the impact over the
next twelve months.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact
of the other new or revised standards and amendments, certain of
which may be relevant to the Group’s operations and may give rise
to changes in disclosure, recognition and remeasurement of certain
items in the consolidated financial statements.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up to
31st December.

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are an entity (including structured entities) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account
for business combinations. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the
Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the acquiree’s net assets.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(@ Subsidiaries (Continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If this is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the consolidated income statement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the transferred asset. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform
with the Group’s accounting policies.

(b) Transactions with non-controlling interests

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as equity transactions-that is, as
transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(c) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and its
share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive
income is recognised in other comprehensive income. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the group’s interest in the
associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(d) Joint arrangements

The Group applies HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements. Under
HKFRS 11, investments in joint arrangements are classified as
either joint operations or joint ventures depending on the
contractual rights and obligations each investor. The Group has
assessed the nature of its joint arrangements. Joint ventures are
accounted for using the equity method. The assets that the Group
controls and liabilities that the Group incurs in relation to the joint
operations are recognised in the consolidated balance sheets on
an accrual basis and classified according to the nature of the item.
The expenses that the Group incurs and its share of revenue that it
earns from the joint operations are included in the consolidated
income statement.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint ventures
are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses and
movements in other comprehensive income. When the Group’s
share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in
the joint ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the joint
ventures), the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint
ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-makers.
The Executive Directors, who are responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,
have been identified as the chief operating decision-makers who
make strategic and operational decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation
(@ Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured in Renminbi, which is the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company and its
subsidiaries operate (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

() Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i)  income and expenses for each consolidated income
statement are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of joint control over a joint venture that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
significant influence over an associate that includes a foreign
operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in
respect of that operation attributable to the equity holders of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the
Group’s ownership interest in associates or joint ventures that do
not result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control)
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange difference is
reclassified to profit or loss.

2.5 Properties and equipment

Properties and equipment other than construction-in-progress are
stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
consolidated income statement during the period in which they are
incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2 FESHHREBE@

(Continued)

2.5 Properties and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of properties and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

25 YERRXRE@®@E

W) T 3R A 03 B B P OA T A0 1 5 T 4
AERERAREREIREFHBEE
HE

Hotel properties (superstructure) 28 to 30 years B JE ) 3 (R ) 28 2304

Buildings Shorter of useful life of gF 504 A] {52 A3 4F Bf
50 years or lease term AN REE

Furniture and office equipment 5 years REEBAEZRHE 54

Motor vehicles 3to 5 years RE 3&E54

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Construction-in-progress is investments in buildings on which
construction work has not been completed and which, upon
completion, management intends to hold for providing goods or
services in the ordinary course of business. These properties are
carried at cost which includes construction expenditures, borrowing
costs directly attributable to construction of such properties and
other direct costs, less any impairment losses. On completion, the
properties are transferred to the appropriate categories of
properties and equipment at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress
until they are completed and put into commercial use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
consolidated income statement.

2.6 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is
classified as investment property. Investment property also includes
property that is being constructed or developed for future use as
investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases
and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under operating
leases are classified and accounted for as investment property
when the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs and borrowing costs.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.6 Investment properties (Continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value.
Valuation processes and techniques are described in Note 8.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in the light of current market conditions.
The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of those
outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance lease
liabilities in respect of land classified as investment property; others,
including contingent rent payments, are not recognised in the
financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values of investment property are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as properties and equipment, and its fair value at the
date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of properties and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference between the
carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in other comprehensive income and taken directly to
equity as a valuation of properties and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss,
the gain is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Where a property for sale undergoes a change in use, evidenced
by commencement of an operating lease to another party, the
property is transferred to investment property.

Where an investment property undergoes a change in use,
evidenced by commencement of development with a view to sale,
the property is transferred to inventories. A property’s deemed cost
for subsequent accounting as inventories is its fair value at the date
of change in use.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.7 Properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale

Properties under development for sale and completed properties
for sale are included in current assets at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

The costs of properties under development for sale and completed
properties for sale consist of land costs, construction expenditures,
borrowing costs capitalised and other direct costs. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business as determined by management with reference to the
prevailing market conditions, less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and selling and marketing costs.

2.8 Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is allocated to each of the cash generating
units (“CGUSs”), or groups of CGUSs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of units to
which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating
segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and the fair
value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognised immediately
as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.9 Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment and
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.10 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: (a)
at fair value through profit or loss, (b) loans and receivable, and (c)
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current asset if
expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater
than 12 months after the balance sheet date, which are classified
as non-current assets.

(¢) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of the investment within 12
months of the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)
(c) Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the assets. Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented in
the consolidated income statement within “other income/gains,
net”, in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement as part of “other income/gains,
net” when the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are
included in the consolidated income statement.

Interest on available-for-sale debt securities calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of “other income/gains, net”. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of “other income/gains, net”
when the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group established fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models, making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little
as possible on entity-specific inputs.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)
(c) Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets in impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of the security below its cost is considered as an indicator that the
securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-
sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in the consolidated income statement. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the consolidated income
statement.

Impairment testing of accounts receivable is described in Note 2.11.

2.11 Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of
accounts receivable is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of receivable. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at
call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital, the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes), is deducted from equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
asset or financial liability, including fees and commissions paid to
agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies
and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income
statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration
paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

2.15 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs include interest expense, finance charges in
respect of finance lease and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs. The exchange gains and losses
that are an adjustment to interest costs include the interest rate
differential between borrowing costs that would be incurred if the
entity had borrowed funds in its functional currency, and the
borrowing costs actually incurred on foreign currency borrowings.
Such amounts are estimated based on forward currency rates at
the inception of the borrowings.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.15 Borrowing costs (Continued)

When the construction of the qualifying assets takes more than one
accounting period, the amount of foreign exchange differences
eligible for capitalisation is determined for each annual period and
are limited to the difference between the hypothetical interest
amount for the aforesaid functional currency borrowings and the
actual interest incurred for foreign currency borrowings. Foreign
exchange differences that did not meet the criteria for capitalisation
in previous years are included in other (losses)/gains, net and are
not capitalised in subsequent years.

2.16 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in
the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate
on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.16 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.17 Employee benefits

Group companies operate defined contribution plans only. The
Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory or contractual basis. The
Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that
an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sales of properties and services rendered in the
ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is recognised as
follows:

(@) Sales of properties

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of the properties are transferred to the buyers,
which is when the construction of the relevant properties have been
completed, notification of delivery of properties have been issued to
the buyers and collectability of related receivables pursuant to the
sale agreements is reasonably assured.

Deposits and instalments received on properties sold prior to
transfer of the significant risks and rewards of the properties are
included as deferred revenue under current liabilities.

(b) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period
of the relevant leases.

(¢) Property management fees

Property management fees are recognised when the services are
rendered.

(d) Hotel operations

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised upon provision of
services.

(e) Construction services

Revenue arising from construction services for decoration work is
recognised when the revenue of the sale of the related properties is
recognised.

()  Interestincome
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method.

(@) Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
with it and that the grant will be received.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(99 Government grants (Continued)

Grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period necessary to match
them with the costs they are intended to compensate. Grants
relating to the purchase of properties and equipment are included
in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets. Amounts received for which
the earning process has not been completed are accounted for as
deferred revenue.

(h)y Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.20 Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases.

(@ The Group is the lessee other than operating lease of
land use rights

Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

(b) The Group is the lessee under operating lease of land
use rights

The Group made upfront payments to obtain operating leases of
land use rights for property development.

For land use rights to be developed for investment properties which
are measured at fair values, the upfront payments are included in
the cost of investment properties and accounted for as finance
lease (Note 2.6).

For land use rights to be developed for hotel properties and self-
use buildings, the upfront payments are separately recorded as
assets and amortised over the periods of the land use rights on a
straight-line basis. During the period of time that is required to
develop the properties for their intended use, the land amortisation
is capitalised as the cost of construction-in-progress. During other
periods, the land amortisation is charged to the consolidated
income statement.

For land use rights to be developed for properties for sale, the
upfront payments are included as properties under development for
sale or completed properties for sale.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.21 Insurance contracts

The Group regards its financial guarantee contracts in respect of
mortgage facilities provided to certain property purchasers and
guarantees provided to its joint ventures and subsidiaries as
insurance contracts.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the liabilities under
its insurance contracts using current estimates of future cash flows.
Changes in carrying amount of these insurance liabilities are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised
as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s Directors/shareholders.

Financial Risk Management

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign
exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value
interest-rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management policy
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effect on the Group’s financial
performance. The Group regularly monitors its exposure and
currently considers not necessary to hedge any of these financial
risks.

(@) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risks as defined by HKFRS 7 arise on account of
monetary assets and liabilities being denominated in a currency
that is not the functional currency; differences resulting from the
translation of financial statements into the Group’s presentation
currency are not taken into consideration.

Majority of the Group’s subsidiaries operate in Mainland China, with
most of the transactions denominated in Renminbi. The Group is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from the exposure of
Renminbi against US dollar, Hong Kong dollar and Euro. It has not
hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.

In addition, the conversion of Renminbi into foreign currencies is
subject to the rules and regulations of the foreign exchange control
promulgated by the Mainland China government.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

Financial Risk Management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(@) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31st December 2016, if Renminbi had weakened/strengthened
by one percentage-point against US dollar with all other variables
held constant (assuming no capitalisation of exchange difference),
post-tax profit for the year would have been HK$0.5 million higher/
lower (2015: HK$31.6 million lower/higher), mainly as a result of
foreign exchange gains/losses on translation of US dollar
denominated bank deposits and borrowings.

At 31st December 2016, if Renminbi had weakened/strengthened
by one percentage-point against HK dollar with all other variables
held constant (assuming no capitalisation of exchange difference),
post-tax profit for the year would have been HK$9.8 million higher/
lower (2015: HK$3.9 million lower/higher), mainly as a result of
foreign exchange gains/losses on translation of HK dollar
denominated bank deposits and borrowings.

At 31st December 2016, if Renminbi had weakened/strengthened
by one percentage-point against Euro with all other variables held
constant (assuming no capitalisation of exchange difference), post-
tax profit for the year would have been HK$10.1 million lower/
higher (2015: nil), mainly as a result of foreign exchange losses/
gains on translation of Euro denominated bank deposits and
borrowings.

(b) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with
banks and financial institutions and credit exposures to customers.
The Group has credit policies in place and exposures to these
credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

The Group manages its deposits with banks and financial
institutions by monitoring credit ratings. At 31st December 2016,
deposits with banks amounted to HK$6,313 million (2015:
HK$5,428 million) were placed with a number of international/
national/provincial/municipal financial institutions with sound credit
ratings.

In respect of credit exposures to customers, the Group normally
receives deposits or progress payments from sales of residential
properties prior to completion of the sales transactions, and bills
customers in advance for property management service.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 HMEREBRERE@m

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has arranged bank financing for certain purchasers of
property units and has provided guarantees to secure the
purchasers’ obligations for repayments. If a purchaser defaults on
the payment of its mortgage during the term of the guarantee, the
bank holding the mortgage may demand the Group to repay the
outstanding amount under the loan and any accrued interest
thereon. Under such circumstances, the Group is able to retain the
property sales proceeds received from the customers and sell the
property to recover any amounts paid by the Group to the bank. In
this regard, the Directors of the Company consider that the Group’s
credit risk is minimal (see also Note 35).

The Group monitors the exposure to credit risk in respect of
amounts due from joint ventures through jointly controlling their
financial and operating policy decisions and reviewing their financial
positions on a regular basis.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset (other than equity securities included
in available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss) in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance, and guarantees provided to third parties.
The Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from accounts
receivable is set out in Note 16.

(c) Liquidity risk

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group regularly and closely
monitors its current and expected liquidity requirements to maintain
its rolling cash flow at a level which is considered adequate by the
Group to finance the Group’s operations and to maintain sufficient
cash to meet its business development requirements.

Management has periodically prepared cash flow projections and

the Group has a number of alternative plans to offset the potential
impact on the Group’s business development and current

resources to meet its needs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 B¥%EkEEEm@m
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 B¥EKREZE@®
(¢) Liquidity risk (Continued) ) RBEZLRMR(E

TRBETERBABEINRARNE D 2 AEHE
MBRE REAZEEAZANIHAL
RAREETON - RAMBEZSES

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities by relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity dates. The amounts

disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

BHMERERBASRE -

Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
1year and2years and5 years 5 years
15 R 182%F 2Z5%F BIB5F
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FH&T FA&T FAT
At 31st December 2016 R =T —XfF
+=ZA=+-—H
Borrowings BEMEENE)
(including interests) 11,928,792 14,131,601 11,423,505 9,618,513
Accounts payable and FERTBR R - FEETRUIE
accruals and other K E A FE A 5RIR
payables (Note) (Hi7E) 8,695,625 — — —
Land cost payable JE A 4 AR AR 44,104 86,827 - -
Due to an associate B —FEBE R E 2
B 6,170 - - -
Due to related companies ~ FEf B8iE A 7 2 B 476,471 - - -
Due to joint ventures EBAEERR A 3,253,214 = = -
Due to non-controlling JEATFEFE S MERERS 2
interests WIE — - — 504,071
24,404,376 14,218,428 11,423,505 10,122,584
At 31st December 2015 R=-ZT—FHF
+=—HA=+—H
Borrowings BEEEEMNE)
(including interests) 14,497,665 10,741,736 23,586,111 7,379,821
Accounts payable and JERHBR R EETFIA
accruals and other K E b e 5RIB
payables (Note) (Ht7t) 10,332,771 — — -
Land cost payable JE A+ b Bk AN 83,092 57,638 — —
Due to an associate A — B E AR 2
WIE 6,588 — — —
Due to related companies  JE - B i&E A &) 2 FUH 596,329 - — —
Due to joint ventures FEMAE AR ZHE 3,473,505 — — —
Due to non-controlling JE <t 3 ) R 2 ﬁ
interests A — — — 538,205 klet
28,989,950 10,799,374 23,586,111 7,918,026 lg(llv

Note: Excluding other taxes payable. it - T eREE A ERIE o
EFRTEERBETAEEME LA TE
R EBERMABTIEL 2 EREZR
ME3.10)235) REAEEERAEBH
BITHERZAUEEEREHE -

The table above excludes guarantees given to banks for mortgage
facilities granted to certain buyers of the Group’s properties (see
Notes 3.1(b) and 35) as management considers the likely
crystallisation of the guarantees to be as minimal.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Financial Risk Management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from interest bearing bank
deposits/balances, borrowings and advances from/to joint
ventures. Bank deposits/balances and borrowings issued at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group to fair value
interest-rate risk. The Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair
value interest-rate risk.

At 31st December 2016, if interest rates had increased/decreased
by one percentage-point and all other variables were held constant,
the net finance income (after taking into account the interest
expenses capitalised in the properties under development,
investment properties and construction-in-progress) would
increase/decrease the Group’s post-tax profit by approximately
HK$44 million (2015: HK$34 million).

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for equity owners and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce
the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to equity owners, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital based on gearing ratio. Gearing ratio is
calculated as net debt divided by total equity as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet. Net debt is calculated as total
borrowings (including current and non-current borrowings, as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet) less pledged/charged
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents.

MR EERE @

31 HEEEEE @
(d BRERRQFENERE

AEBZzMNERB BB LSRITHERS
e BERERENEERRABRE
o RITEREHRRFBF RER 2
fEESAEEAZRSRMEREE o MM
BEMEZER2EEASAEBARZA
FEMNERR AKRELERERER
DR = R B A e

RZB-—RFE+-_A=+—8 fWM=XL
TrTRAEE D R M ATA MR
FAE APMBRAFRGIAZRSTY
X BREDFRERZTONIRFEER(L
ZHMBERXN) BEEAEEZBHEEN L
ATRHNMEBEEL(ZCE—0F: 34
BEET) -

32 E-ERmERE

AEBERBAZERTIREASERE
WEBRBFBEERLZ W AMKE
¥ B A B [ 3 I {F E b ) 25 45 R & =2
B URHEBREEARBUREEARK
o

AEEAEBABRRN TREFSEALZ
BREHE BOFRILEEERDE
B RARRRABEARE -

AEERERBBLEREERITERN &
ABBELERDUAAEFERARGES W
BN KRR BT E - BEFRTD
NEEE(BREEaBRRAKRARZR
BRFERDEE)RSER RLRTHE
AEBRERBEFEYFE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 UXERRERE®m
3.2 Capital risk management (Continued) 32 EcRKBEE @)
The gearing ratios at 31st December 2016 and 2015 were as RZE—RERE—FRF+-_A=+
follows: —BZEARBELERNT
2016 2015
—E-XRE —E—hfF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FHETT
Total borrowings wEE 44,752,223 46,705,665
Less: pledged/charged bank deposits and o B HRRITERRE
cash and cash equivalents RERBEEEYD (6,314,948) (5,429,389)
Net debt BEFHR 38,437,275 41,276,276
Total equity W 1B R 56,405,066 56,518,391
Gearing ratio ERBEHLE 68% 73%
The decrease in the gearing ratio was mainly attributable to the EREBEBEULERTRETEARRENYE
decrease in borrowings that finance property constructions. FEENETOR DT -
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AFEME
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, TRUNBEEDTELAFEFEZE R
by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as TR - TRAZAMZEERMNT :
follows:
o Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical o THEREESABERERTS Z®
assets or liabilities (Level 1). BORFE) (1R -
o Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that o MEENBEIERZEBEZR AL
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (that (BN B 4% ) sk B & A 20 (B &
is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2). EBAFEE)(BERFEIRANRE

RO (SB24%) »

o Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on o MEEXBEMEWIFRETEHR
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (Level 3). % EE 2 8 A SR (BT A B R &
%) (B3R) °
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value at 31st December 2016. See Note 8 for
disclosure relating to the investment properties which are measured
at fair value.

33 AFEME @

TRENR -_ZF-—R"F+-_HA=+—8
BAVEFEZAKEMBEE - AR
RPEFENREMENBEE LK ES -

Level 1 Level 3 Total
E1R EIR #at
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT FET FH&T

Financial assets at fair value BAVFEERBERYE
through profit or loss ZHBEE 83,249 335 83,584
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEERKEE — 3,406,109 3,406,109
83,249 3,408,444 3,489,693

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value at 31st December 2015:

TREINRZ-ZZE-—HF+-A=+—H
BAVEFEZAREUHEE:

Level 1 Level 3 Total
F14R E3 5t
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT BT FHT

Financial assets at fair value BAFEEBERE
through profit or loss 2B EE 12,743 358 13,101
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEERKEE — 3,129,699 3,129,699
12,743 3,130,057 3,142,800

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an
arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for financial
assets held by the Group is the current bid price. These instruments
are included in Level 1. Instruments included in Level 1 comprise
primarily equity investments in Mainland China and Hong Kong
classified as trading securities.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2. There was no
instrument included in Level 2 at 31st December 2015 and 2016.

REBRMEGHMEBESRTIAEZAFED
RENEEBZAHMMISERTE - W HD
HREEREBRZHM X558 KL %
RAER - RERGAEERBRESHRE
AZFERBERRENBEAFELSE
TZmHERS MG ARAEE  KAE
B EEEMMBZMSRERB A
ZEANE-FTADHAFIL - F1R
AFACTRATERBERIBERESESN
REARERBENRERE -

AEEEBMSEREZERM T A (WHI
MTETR)ZAFELKRGEEERE -
hEBEEDTZEEERMSZAEBEED
LEE UEAERDKBEREER
e MAAE " RIAZAVEMRTE
R ABEBABRK ABITASA
F2R-BE_ZE-—RAFR-_ZF-RFT+
“A=t—BHLYETAGFAB2MH-
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in Level 3. Instruments
included in Level 3 represent unlisted equity securities, which are
primarily classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

Fair values of available-for-sale financial assets were derived using
the income approach. Under the income approach, the net present
value of the forecast dividend is estimated by applying an
appropriate discount rate which reflects the risk profile of the
investments. The Directors considered that the income approach
reflects the long-term investment purpose of the available-for-sale
financial assets, and the stage of development of the investees’
businesses.

The following unobservable inputs were used to determine the fair
value of the available-for-sale financial assets.

3.3 AV EMLEE @

fidd — M8 3k 2 8 & K g A BUR I IR R IR AT
EEMBSHEETE BRITAESASES
Ao *Jr)\%sﬁ&ZI,E:IE?b“iEHTT
HERBEE I ENRARES

AHEEMBEEZ R FEDREAE
B RBEAE RARSNFERETD
ERRARBREERREBENLNAERKR
R - BEERRWAERBRA & B
BEEZRAREENUARKKRET X
BRI BRER

KT AR BREBETRANEEAIHREE
MBEENRFE-

Fair value at 31st December

Rt=B=+-A2AVHE

Range of Relationship of unobservable
2016 2015 Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
—NE —E-1F FAUHRHEE TUBRRBEE TABRBEAFENBE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Equity securities IR 2 5% 3 Dividend growth rate for the 14%-31% The higher the growth rate, the

year 2017 to 2021 (2015:
2016 to 2020)
—Et+FET-FH
BREBRE(ZE-0EF:
ZE-RFETZF)

2,977,048 3,129,699

Terminal growth rate

RHRERX

Discount rate

BRI X FENMB(ZE—
FE1%)

Lack of marketability discount

’ij/}\u@ ‘E E£ EE &

Debt securities &7 3% % Dividend yield

429,061 - BREKEX

Discount rate

BhIR & 55% (=& —
TER)

(2015: 5%-25%)

14%-31% (ZE—H % :
5%-25%)

3% p.a. (2015: 3% p.a.)

BF3IR(ZT—
BF3%)

16% (2015: 16%)

16% (= F—

55%(—F—H4%F: BEREXRHS A

TEm)

5.5% (2015: N/A)

higher the fair value.

WEENE ATELS -

The higher the growth rate, the
higher the fair value.
LF: BRXES AVEHES-

11% p.a. (2015: 11% p.a.) The higher the discount rate, the

lower the fair value.

IF: BEXEs AFEEE-

The higher the discount, the lower
the fair value.

RFE16%) MBREMS AFESE-
5.5% (2015: N/A)

The higher the dividend yield, the
higher the fair value.

FEME -

The higher the discount rate, the
lower the fair value.

hf: BREES 2FPELE
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of accounts
receivable, accounts payable, balances with related parties,
amounts due to minority shareholders of subsidiaries and land cost
payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair
value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments or based on the current bid price in the market.

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
relating to future events which are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom
equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are discussed below.

(@) Estimated fair value of investment properties

The fair value of each investment property is individually determined
at each reporting date by independent external valuers based on a
market value assessment. Fair values of completed investment
properties are derived using the income capitalisation method, and
fair value of investment properties under development are derived
using the residual method. The valuations are dependent on certain
key assumptions that require significant judgement, including
capitalisation rates and prevailing market rents. The valuations of
investment properties under development are also dependent upon
the estimated costs to completion and estimated developer’s profit.
Details of the valuation techniques and key assumptions used in
the valuation of the investment properties which are measured at
fair value are set out in Note 8.

3.3 AV EMLEE @

EUWER BNERR BHEEALZE
7 ENMEBARALBRRFBRENL
WRAZBEREGHEEARR DR
REHEQNFERAE -REEMS  MBA
BZRAFEDRAEETREZHANUS
BMTAZBATMENERKRETIHEE
ZEANE EBRRAVNRSREBMRIEH
(CICA

WE R A R EET 2 XABE
RELkEMAZESER BREBAS
ATBERAREMHZEEER-

41 EEETHERRBR
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HRBRGR T Xmt -

@ REWEZQXFEMEE

BEEEMEREERS B HABILIN
HEEMREMSEEBTMG - BEK
ZEREMEZRATFEDREBKRAE XL
FEAE MBERPZREMEZAFE
DERBBEGEESE - Tt KRBT E
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(b) Recoverability of prepayments for acquisition of land

Prepayments for acquisition of land represent advances made for
the acquisitions of land use rights, for which the land use right
certificates have not yet been obtained. Management assesses the
likelihood of obtaining the related land use rights by reference to
the latest discussions with the relevant government authorities and
other relevant parties. Management also takes into consideration
opinions from independent legal counsels on the legality of the land
transfer contracts and undertakings provided by related parties, if
any. The Group assesses the recoverability of the land parcels by
comparing their respective carrying amounts to the estimated
market value of the land. Provision is made when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. The assessment requires the use of judgement
and estimates. Details of prepayments for acquisition of land are
set out in Notes 15(i), 37(e) and 37(f).

(c) Recoverability of properties under development for
sale and completed properties for sale

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties under
development and completed properties for sale based on their net
realisable value, taking into account estimated costs to completion
based on past experience and estimated net sales value based on
prevailing and expected market conditions. Provision is made when
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amounts may not be realised. The assessment requires the use of
judgement and estimates.

(d) Recoverability of properties and equipment

Properties and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. The recoverable amounts of
properties and equipment have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations, taking into account latest market information
and past experience. These calculation require the use of
judgements and estimates.

(e) Estimated fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets

The fair value of available-for-sale financial assets that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses its judgement to select the income
approach and evaluates, among other factors, the duration and
extent to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost;
and the financial health and business outlook for the investee. The
key assumptions adopted on the valuation methodologies as set
out in Note 3.3 are based on management’s best estimates.

41 EEETHERBR®@®

(b) UKHE L ith T A FRIR 2z AT W =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

()  Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in Mainland China and Hong Kong.
Judgement is required in determining the amount of the provision
for taxation and the timing of payment of the related taxation. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences and
tax losses are recognised as management considers it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such differences
will impact the recognition of deferred taxation assets and taxation
in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

The Group is subject to land appreciation taxes in Mainland China.
However, the implementation and settlement of these taxes varies
among various tax jurisdictions in provinces/cities of Mainland
China, and the Group has not finalised most of its land appreciation
taxes clearance and payments with the local tax authorities in
Mainland China. Accordingly, significant judgement is required in
determining the amount of the land appreciation and its related
taxes. The Group recognises its obligation to land appreciation
taxes based on management’s best estimates according to the tax
rules. The final tax outcome could be different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, and these differences will impact the
taxation and tax provisions in the periods in which such taxes have
been finalised with local tax authorities.

4.2 Critical accounting judgements
(@) Revenue recognition

The Group has recognised revenue from the sale of properties in
the ordinary course of business, as disclosed in Note 2.19. The
assessment of when an entity has transferred the significant risks
and rewards of ownership to buyers requires the examination of the
circumstances of the transaction. In most cases, the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership coincides with the date when the
equitable interest in the property vests with the buyer upon
handover of the respective property to the buyer.

EESTHER A EH@m
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

4.2 Critical accounting judgements (Continued)
(@ Revenue recognition (Continued)

As disclosed in Note 35, the Group provides guarantees in respect
of mortgage facilities granted by certain banks relating to the
mortgage loans arranged for certain purchasers of the Group’s
properties. These guarantees will expire when the relevant property
ownership certificates are lodged with the various banks. In order
to obtain mortgages, the purchasers would have settled certain
percentage of the total contract amount in accordance with the
related PRC regulations upon delivery of the properties. The
Directors are of the opinion that such settlements provide sufficient
evidence of the purchasers’ commitment to honour their
contractual obligations of the bank loans. In addition, based on
past experiences, there were no significant defaults of mortgage
facilities by the purchasers resulting in execution of the bank
guarantees. Accordingly, the Directors believe that significant risks
and rewards associated with ownership of the properties have
been transferred to the purchasers.

Segment Information

Executive Directors of the Company (the “Executive Directors”) are
regarded as the chief operating decision makers of the Group. The
Executive Directors review the Group’s internal reporting in order to
assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on these reports.

The Executive Directors consider the business from both business
and geographic perspectives. Reportable business segments
identified are property development, property investment, hotel
operations and property management. Geographically, the
reportable business segments are further segregated into three
main geographical areas, namely Southern China (SC) (including
Guangzhou, Huizhou, Zhongshan and Hong Kong), Northern China
(NC) (including Beijing, Tianjin, Dalian, Taiyuan and Qinhuangdao)
and Eastern China (EC) (including Shanghai, Hangzhou , Kunshan,
Ningbo, Cixi and Taicang).

The Executive Directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on the segment results. Corporate income/
expenses, finance income and dividend income from available-for-
sale financial assets are not included in the results for each
operating segment that is reviewed by the Executive Directors.

42 EESFHHE @
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WM B BEBEASERBRASAE
BYMEETERLRHFEBERLBET
RITEHWRBREREER - ZHEY
EMEREXTERTR ZFERBE
E-RETEBREEE SRBEE
BEXEMEREZH  FERNEARES
MR-l -EEZRA ZENK/E
FETRITEFNANEEREHR T RS
EE-BE REBEEELR BEXLES
AREBRBEREREMN  WBETRITER
BN -HAlt EFER/ DEAEAENE
AERERFEHEEEETR -

7 & & #

ARAMRTEZT(HTEZEDRER
AEBEZESEERRE -BITEEEMN
AEBAREE UFGEXRARIEE
R-EEEERBEZSTHREETEED

7B

HTEFENBERMEAEERE
BoBRBAZAZMEBONBEMESR
B -MERE BELEMDEEE -3
WETEMS  AI2REHD BE T
PR=-ZMBEXEMR NEM(BFEEM-
BM-hIUEEE) EBE(BFEILER X
BRECARERREES)RER(BREL
BN BB RERAR)

WITESEREIBXEFELZENIH
KRB RAARA X BBRARKE
AHNENBEEZRBERALEFT A
HNITEEMEHNZELEDMESE -

s
o
o
<
|
i
il

SERREEARAA




©
=
o
8Y
=
o)
Q
)
o
]
>
=
c
<

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Segment Information (Continued)

Segment assets consist of all operating assets and exclude
available-for-sale financial assets, which are managed on a central
basis, and deferred tax assets.

Sales between segments are carried out on terms similar to those
that prevail in arm’s length transactions. The revenue from external
parties reported to the Executive Directors is measured in a manner
consistent with that in the consolidated income statement.

Revenues comprise turnover which included gross proceeds from
sales of properties, revenue from construction services, property
management income, income from hotel operations and rental
income.

7 EE R @m)

DHEERBEMARKEEE BYTERE
EREEZAHBEMBEENAREL
MIAEE °

7 #BfE 88 & Th IR B R T R B R R AE LA
FRFETT - AATEFT 2R ZINRK R R
A NER Bz AAE-

WY EEEMSHRAAE ERRE
Was WEEBERA  BELERALA
WA -

2016 2015

—E—XREF —T—hEF

HK$’000 HK$’000

THET FAT

Sales of properties e R 13,649,116 10,682,251
Construction services BRRRT

— Decoration — & 493,166 475,245

Property management income MEEIE WA 843,197 824,214

Income from hotel operations B B A 247,192 207,487
Rental income a2l A

— Investment properties —BEME 837,407 491,453

— Others — Hfh 185,619 164,534

16,255,697 12,845,184
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5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 oHER @
The segment results by business lines and by geographical areas HE-_ZE— A"+ -_A=+—"HBHIFE
for the year ended 31st December 2016 are as follows: REBRWES D 2 EEENT
Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
NERR NERE BEEE WEER L]

SC EC NC SC EC NC SC EC NC

3 #R #1 3 #R #1 3 R #1
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TEx TEx T#Ex TEx TEx TEx TEx TExX TE=R TEr TEx

Year ended 31st HE-Z-RF

December 2016 +-ZA=+-H

LEE

Total revenues FElE 5,639,278 2,893,302 6,988,921 211,707 375945 269,234 61,443 75,629 112,526 855,650 17,483,635
Intra/inter-segment AE R/ Ak

revenues (822,607) — (370993) (12,988) — (6491 (290) — (2116 (12453 (1,227,939)
Revenues gy 4,816,671 2,893,302 6,617,928 198,719 375,945 262,743 61,153 75,629 110,410 843,197 16,255,697
Segment results NEEE 1,646,716 (4,979) 1,030,264 902,090 1,294,398 885,412 5942  (52,011) (161,179) 68,508 5,615,161
Depreciation nE (10,669)  (1,998) (19,899) (733)  (11,911) (258) (16,425  (1,774) (109,845) (2,552) (176,064)
Amortisation B - - - - - - (17,799) (24,386) (10,538) - (52,723)
Reversal ofimparment  EWEEZUABEZ

of accounts ol &

receivable - - - - - - - - - 9,875 9,875
Fair value gain on RENEZ A TE

investment properties W - = — 807,968 1,120,870 675,253 - - - — 2,604,091
Share of profit of AEBERERF

associates 1,065 - 580 - - - - - - - 1,645

Share of profit/floss) of D 15A &1
joint ventures W/ (EE) 72,352 - (8,153) 14,623 - 65,022 - - - - 143,844
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5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 2HER @
The segment results by business lines and by geographical areas B2 - A&+ -_A=+—"HIFE
for the year ended 31st December 2015 are as follows: REBRMWES D 2 EEENT
Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
NEER NERE BEEE MEER 5

SC EC NC SC EC NC SC EC NC

@ ER ¥t E@ ER 0 OEX E@ OER 0 ER
HK$000 HK$000 HK§'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKEO00 HKEO00 HK$000 HKS000  HK$000  HKS000

Tt TR Tz TExr TAx TEx TExT TAR TER TRT TAR

Year ended 31st HEZ-Z2-31%

December 2015 +=ZA=+-H

LEE

Total revenues Bl 4,359,861 5,189,445 3,239,754 194,408 166,900 139,387 72,682 13,105 167,919 829,919 14,373,380
Intra/inter-segment AHN/ B

revenues (914,004) ~ (552036 (9242) - - a4y — 45879 (5,705) (1,528,196)
Revenues Wi 3,445,767 5,189,445 2,686,818 185,166 166,900 139,387 72,339 13,105 122,043 824,214 12,845,184
Segment results DEEE 817,637 911,835 (143,417) 266,614 677,518 667,264 4,832 (38,572) (216,586) (26,547) 2,920,578
Depreciation nE (12,032 2,382 (24,023 (770) (157) (161)  (10,763) (1,862) (127,828) (2,760)  (182,738)
Amortisation B - - - - - —  (18957) (25,970) (12,117) - (57,044)
Provision for impairment & U i 25 (B % &

of accounts

receivable - - - - - - - - - (22,853)  (22,853)
Fair value gain on BRENELATE

investment properties Yz - - — 161,097 570,232 608,040 - - - — 1,334,369
Share of loss of AEBERRER

associates (408) - (76) - - - - - - - (484)
Share of profitof joint ~~ EAE R alEH

ventures 89,186 — 6,891 19,072 — 39,047 - - - — 154,196
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 oHER @
The segment assets by business lines and by geographical areas RZE—RF+_A=1+—"HEREBKK
as at 31st December 2016 are as follows: WERE D ZDLEEMT :
Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
NERRE NERE EEEE NEEE £E
sC EC NC sC EC NC sC EC NC

2@ ER EL 2@ ER EL 2@ #ER £
HKS000  HKS000 HKS'000 HK$000  HK$000  HK§'000 HK$000  HK$000  HK§'000  HKS000  HKS000
T#x TEx TEx T#R TRz TEx TER  FEx  TEx TEn  TER

Asatand forthe yearended R=ZF-A%+=A

31st December 2016 =+-BREZEH
ALEE 33,098,277 15,955,949 40,651,380 6,910,155 14,331,943 12,435,616 931,257 1,417,191 2,453,204 906,335 129,091,307
Segment assets include: NHBEEBE:
Investments in associates REBERARIZRE 3,185 - 137,562 - - - - - - - 140,747
Investments in joint REEARIZEE
ventures 4,528,883 — 1,046,728 70,549 - 1,778,645 - - - — 7,424,805
Additions to non-current REERDEE (TR
assets (other than financial EERIEARER
instruments and deferred REZE)
tax assets) 2,118 4172 8,896 73724 417,126 418,348 144 67,939 6,545 4,670 1,003,682
The segment assets by business lines and by geographical areas RZE—RF+_A=+—"BEREBKRK
as at 31st December 2015 are as follows: MES S HHEEMT !
Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
MELE mERE BIERE MEER 5
SC EC NC SC EC NC SC EC NC

B ER ELX  EE OER Bk EH 0 ER EL
HK$000  HK000  HKE000  HKE000  HK000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000
TR TEr TEx  TEx TEx TRz TEAR  TER TR TAL TEL

Asatand forthe yearended R-ZE-FEE+=f

31st December 2015 =+-BREEH
BLEEE 35,861,570 18,655,521 44,450,945 6,141,416 13915406 11951404 1,032,136 1,437,972 2,753,874 444587 136,644,831
Segment assets include: AREERE:
Investments in associates NBENRZRE 2,300 - 146279 - - - - - - - 148,579
Investments in joint REEARIZEE
ventures 4,772,543 - 1,126,036 48419 — 1,831,866 - - - - 7,778864

Additions to non-current REERBEE (TR
assets (other than financial EERIEARER
instruments and deferred HEEE)
tax assets) 3,085 2,018 9606 290665 1,231,038 483312 1,389 33,789 718,747 2012 2,775,561




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e R KM (&)
5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 2HER @
Reconciliation of reportable segment profit from operations to profit Al 2 3 o 80 2 & &% K B & B AT i B
before taxation is as follows: RN T
2016 2015
= S —FT—AF
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FAT
Reportable segment profit from operations Al 2 3|9 2P 5,615,161 2,920,578
Unallocated corporate expenses AOBE QAR (BIEER
(including exchange loss), net E18) - JFEE (63,411) (292,012)
Dividend income % B4 A 129,600 193,341
Finance income B A 79,439 96,709
Finance costs B 75 B 7S (132,484) (79,311)
Profit before taxation I 5 A o5 ) 5,628,305 2,839,305
Reconciliation of reportable segment assets to total assets is as AEMoPrEEHREEHROT !
follows:
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAT
Total segment assets DEPEERE 129,091,307 136,644,831
Available-for-sale financial assets A ENEEE 3,406,109 3,129,699
Deferred tax assets ELEFIBEE 495,525 402,162
Total assets wEE 132,992,941 140,176,692
The Group primarily operates in Mainland China. All revenues for AEBFTERPBERELLEL -HE
the years ended 31st December 2016 and 2015 are from Mainland —E—RNFRERZE—FAF+ZA=1+—
China. As at 31st December 2016 and 2015, all non-current assets HIEFE FEREHREFBEKRE-- R
are located in Mainland China. TE-RNFERZE—RAFFT+ZRAR=+—

A FAFRSEEDMN S BEKE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e HRRME(E)
6 Land Costs 6 T
Land costs represent prepaid operating lease payments for hotel T AREBEYWERBRAEFZEN
properties and buildings which are held for self-use. IR THE TRIE o
2016 2015
—F-RF —FT—AaF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At 1st January R—H—H 1,976,377 1,869,029
Additions 3 1% — 2,529
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi —HEMMEB A - 253,862
Transfer from investment properties BEOIREYE - 59,997
Transfer to properties under development ERENHHECREPYE
for sale (21,217) —
Revaluation gain upon transfer to HERSWEAER 2 EHEE
investment properties — 763,341
Transfer to investment properties ERENEYE = (793,151)
Amortisation 8 (52,723) (57,044)
Exchange difference fE 5 E% (125,938) (122,186)
At 31st December wn+_—_A=+—8H 1,776,499 1,976,377
Land costs primarily represent land use rights of between 10 and T AR EBEMCAF R AN F1045
50 years located in Mainland China. Z50F H) T M fE AR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)
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7 Properties and Equipment 7 YMERZRE
Furniture
Construction- Hotel and office Motor
in-progress  properties Buildings  equipment vehicles Total
e 895
ERIRE BEUE BF BOERE AE Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHAT FHAT FHAT FHAT FHAT FHAT
Year ended 31st December BE-ZE-XE
2016 +=ZB=+—8
LFEE
Opening net book amount HOKmFE 857,133 2,225,236 714,768 144,242 16,671 3,958,050
Additions i 69,081 3,377 2,283 27,193 3,357 105,291
Transfer to properties under HREEAHHE Y
development for sale ERBYE - - (156,410) - - (156,410)
Depreciation g —  (110,223)  (20,460)  (40,985) (4,396)  (176,064)
Transfer upon completion TR (658,107) 657,169 - 938 - -
Disposals HE - - - (612) (123) (735)
Exchange difference -] (35,663) (158,576) (39,816) (8,721) (1,021) (243,797)
Closing net book amount HRERTEFE 232,444 2,616,983 500,365 122,055 14,488 3,486,335
At 31st December 2016 R-ZEB—XRE
+=ZB=+—H
Cost AR 232,444 3,427,902 609,374 470,091 68,784 4,808,595
Less: Accumulated depreciation i : 2517 & —  (810,919)  (109,009)  (348,036)  (54,296) (1,322,260)
Net book amount FEFE 232,444 2,616,983 500,365 122,055 14,488 3,486,335
Year ended 31st December BE-Z2-1E
2015 +=ZB=+—8H
LFEE
Opening net book amount HOEmFEE 840,604 2,287,000 746,886 163,876 22,016 4,060,382
Additions iz 90,208 4,090 5,673 11,516 1,161 112,648
Transfer from investment BEEAKRE
properties b/ ES — — 31,687 — - 31,687
Transfer to investment properties 8 # 2= 1% & 1) % (47,394) (88,100) - - — (135,494)
Transfer to properties under HBREEAHEHEY
development for sale BEDYE - (65,039) - - - (65,039
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — BB R A 47,808 353,926 — 2,311 13 404,058
Depreciation FE — (117,563 (23,191  (36,910) (5,074)  (182,738)
Transfer upon completion ¢ T 88 (20,1693) - - 20,163 - -
© Disposals HE - - (1,381) (7,379) (279) (9,039)
Q Exchange difference EHEE (53,930) (149,078 (44,906) (9,335) (1,166)  (258,415)
5
%J Closing net book amount HEREmEFE 857,133 2,225,236 714,768 144,242 16,671 3,958,050
< At 31st December 2015 R-B-—HE
+=ZA=+—~H
Cost BN 857,133 2,977,111 834,518 480,703 71,498 5,220,963
Less: Accumulated depreciation &, : 2T E - (751,875) (119,750) (336,461) (54,827) (1,262,913)
Net book amount FmEFE 857,133 2,225,236 714,768 144,242 16,671 3,958,050

Construction-in-progress mainly represents buildings and hotel
properties, which are intended to be held for the long-term.

EETRIBENERMIFAZETR
BIEWE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e HRRME(E)
8 Investment Properties 8 BREWHE
2016 2015
—NE —T-RfF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FTHERT FAT
Completed investment properties BIEKIRE 24,598,943 10,717,611
Investment properties under development BRPIREME 6,701,993 18,218,386
31,300,936 28,935,997
Properties
Completed under
properties development
(Level 3) (Level 3) Total
2E Y BRPYE
(%E34) (%E3#) st
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FAT FAT
At 1st January 2016 R-ZZE—RF—H—H 10,717,611 18,218,386 28,935,997
Additions (including capitalisation 71 (& & & &L F £.)
of interest) 510,384 946,466 1,456,850
Transfer from completed properties #&# B A it 1 & ~2
for sale =34 7ES 276,670 = 276,670
Transfer upon completion 5T 1% BE B 12,662,702 (12,662,702) -
Fair value gain on investment KEWMERFEKE
properties 2,078,517 525,574 2,604,091
Exchange difference & X =% (1,646,941) (325,731) (1,972,672)
At 31st December 2016 RZZE—RF
+=-—A=+—H 24,598,943 6,701,993 31,300,936
At 1st January 2015 R-ZE—RF—H—H 10,075,171 15,399,242 25,474,413
Additions (including capitalisation g (BEERERE)
of interest) 34,962 2,860,607 2,895,569
Transfer from land costs and B A AR K
properties and equipment EYE 928,645 — 928,645
Transfer to land costs and BT TR AR A K
properties and equipment EYEL L] (91,684) — (91,684)
Fair value gain on investment WEYENFE RS
properties 365,018 969,351 1,334,369
Exchange difference lE X =58 (594,501) (1,010,814) (1,605,315)
At 31st December 2015 RZE—RHF
+=-_A=+— 10,717,611 18,218,386 28,935,997
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

Investment Properties (Continued)

Valuation processes

The Group’s investment properties were valued at 31st December
2016 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent qualified
valuers, who hold a recognised relevant professional qualification
and have recent experience in the locations and segments of the
investment properties valued.

The Group’s finance department reviews the valuations performed
by the independent valuers for financial reporting purposes and
discuss with the valuers regarding the valuation processes and
results. The finance department also verifies all major inputs to the
independent valuation report and assesses property valuation
movements when compared to prior year valuation report.

Valuation techniques

Fair values of completed investment properties are generally
derived using the income capitalisation method. This valuation
method is based on the capitalisation of the net income and
reversionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalisation
rates, which are derived from analysis of sale transactions and
valuers’ interpretation of prevailing investor requirements or
expectations. The prevailing market rents adopted in the valuation
have reference to recent lettings within the subject properties and
other comparable properties.

Fair values of investment properties under development are
generally derived using the residual method. This valuation method
is essentially a means of valuing the land by reference to its
development potential by deducting development costs together
with developer’s profit and risk from the estimated capital value of
the proposed development assuming the properties were
completed as at the date of valuation. The estimated capital value
of the proposed development is derived using the income
capitalisation method as mentioned above.

During the year, there were no changes to the valuation techniques.

BEYE @)

HERE

AEEBNREMER _ZT—R"F+_HA
=+ BEBIAERMGEMBERT
BRARMGE  EEARFAMEBRR
HXER WHMEENREMROME
MBI AT R -

AEBEMEHFEARTBREB OEHH
BYGEMETHNEE TERZEM[E
B A 14 (B R A2 Ne 45 RAETT 5T 7 o BA RS BB PT
NEBBLAERE M EZH AR
B YRNEEFHEERSIELREFNGY
EHEZS -

B 7%
EENBREMENRFE-—RARAE
ROERH » WA ET AT ERBBRA
EEHNERNMOL X SR AFEREAE
BN TURERE  MEAMEL X TEE
HHEEXHRAEMOMERREEN
ERFHEMG L - EREFRANERT
MEREIREZFVEREMALER
YR MAKBEREE -

ERTREMENQIFE -RUAF SR
BH - WEEDEEIERUZE L HHEH
RENDMBEETHEN L TARK
RERER(BRVEERBEREK)
WA ERNETFRERRANARLER
BN ERER - RERBBMMGBFTEAR
BEBEER EAMRABRLTEAE -

RIS R A PO B



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

8 Investment Properties (Continued) 8 WREWMXEwum
Significant unobservable inputs used to determine BEE A AFEMENEERo EHE
fair value BB
Fair value
AYE
Relationship of
31st December  31st December  Valuation Unobservable Range of unobservable unobservable inputs to
Description 2016 2015 technique inputs inputs fair value
“E-RE “EZ-1F FTABRYBENTE
R TZA=t-B tZA=t-H #ELE TABRYE TABRYBEEE HE%
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TET
Office units 9,230,752 6,479,028 Income Prevailing market RMB100-230/sg.m./month The higher the prevailing
(completed) capitalisation rents (2015: RMB100-210/ market rents, the higher
sg.m./month) the fair value.
BREEM(BEK) WAERE BfmisEe BABTHRAREICOLE BamasHEsds AT
20L(ZE-0hF:HAE EHB-
FAKRAREI007E210
TT)
Capitalisation rate  5.5%-6.5% p.a. The higher the capitalisation
(2015: 5.5%-6.5% p.a.) rate, the lower the fair
value.
BRI E BF55%%65%(ZF—H  AAkhEHE ATE
F: BF55%Z6.5%) AR -
Shopping malls 15,368,191 4,238,583 Income Prevailing market RMB80-600/sq.m./month The higher the prevailing
(completed) capitalisation rents (2015: RMB70-590/sg.m./ market rents, the higher
month) the fair value.
BWEs (2ER) WAERE RBamisie BABTARKARBOTE ROmBHESHEE AT
600 (ZE—h¥ :BRAEF f[EHm-
FHARARBIOTESOT)

Capitalisation rate

BRI %

5.5%-6.5%. p.a.
(2015: 5.5%-6.5% p.a.)

BFL5%E65%(ZF—1
FEF55%E65%)

The higher the capitalisation
rate, the lower the fair
value.

BRI ENS  ATE
i




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

8 Investment Properties (Continued) 8 KREWMXEwuwm
Significant unobservable inputs used to determine BEE A AFEMEANEERo EHE
fair value (Continued) HE @)
Fair value
AYE
Relationship of
31st December ~ 31st December  Valuation Unobservable Range of unobservable unobservable inputs to
Description 2016 2015 technique inputs inputs fair value
“E-RE “Z-1f FTABRYBELNTE
R TZA=t-B tZA=t-H #ELE FAERHE FAERRBEE HE%
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
Office units 5,871,371 7,438,707 Residual Prevailing market RMB90-100/sg.m./month The higher the prevailing
(under development) rents (2015: RMB90-150/sg.m./ market rents, the higher
month) the fair value.
PREEM (HREF) i BfrmisEe BAGTARARBOLE BROmKESHEE AT
W0T(Z2-0F: B8R EHE-
FHKARBOTESOT)
Capitalisationrate ~ 6.5% p.a. The higher the capitalisation
(2015: 5.5%-6.5% p.a.) rate, the lower the fair
value.

BEAfLE BF65%(ZE-0F:BF ERHEHE ATE

55%%£6.5%) B -

Estimated coststo ~ RMB4,100-4,200/sg.m. The higher the estimated
completion (2015: RMB4,100-10,700/ costs to completion, the

sq.m.) lower the fair value.

e IRA BIRRARE4100LE RETIKA#S DF

42007 (Z B~ T4 EHE -
FTHARARK4100LE
10,7007C)

Estimated 5%-20% (2015: 0%-35%) The higher the estimated
developer's profit developer’s profit and
and risk margins risk margins, the lower
(depending on the fair value.

o the progress of

Q development)

é ERENMEAFE 5%220%(ZF—0F:0%2 EERENGHABERE
2 REBRRTE  35%) REE ATEGE-
2 REETR)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

8 Investment Properties (Continued) 8 WREWMXEwum
Significant unobservable inputs used to determine BEE A AFEMENEERo EHE
fair value (Continued) HE &)
Fair value
AV
Relationship of
31st December  31st December  Valuation Unobservable Range of unobservable unobservable inputs to
Description 2016 2015 technique inputs inputs fair value
“E-RE “E-If FTABRYBENTYE
R t=ZA=t+-B tZA=t-H #EL%E FTAERHE FAERRBEE HE%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Shopping malls 830,622 10,779,680 Residual Prevailing market RMBB80-140/sg.m./month The higher the prevailing
(under development) rents (2015: RMB80-340/sg.m./ market rents, the higher
month) the fair value.
BOBESs (ERD) fli BfmisEe BABTHARARBeOTE BROMBEEHEE AT
MOL(ZE—H%F:8A EHE -
FAKARMBE0TES40TT)

Capitalisation rate

BRI %

7% p.a. (2015: 5.5%-7% p.a.)

BFE%(ZE-0%F 8%
55%%7%)

The higher the capitalisation
rate, the lower the fair
value.

ERLLERE AFE
B -

Estimated coststo ~ RMB4,100-4,200/sg.m. The higher the estimated
completion (2015: RMB4,100-10,700/ costs to completion, the

sq.m.) lower the fair value.

HETIRA BEHAARBL100LE At IRASS AT

42007 (Z B~ T4 EHE -
FTARARK4100LE
10,7007C)

Estimated 5%-20% (2015: 0%-35%) The higher the estimated
developer's profit developer’s profit and
and risk margins risk margins, the lower
(depending on the fair value.
the progress of
development)

EREMOMEAFE 5%220%(ZZ—0F:0%2 ERENOGHABERE
SELAG RS 35%) s RTELE-

REEME)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

9 Properties under Development for Sale

9 HAHREEZZRFPYWE

2016 2015
—E-REF —E—F1F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THE T FAT
Expected to be completed and available for ¥ EF#§ 7+ — {8 A AL T &
sale within twelve months ot e 10,763,465 11,872,010
Expected to be completed and available for ~ BHIS A BB+ —EH % & T
sale after more than twelve months Kal & 33,998,382 37,964,158
44,761,847 49,836,168
10 Goodwill 10 BE
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—F1F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THET FAT
At 1st January m—HA—H 39,912 42,386
Impairment VRS (5,510) —
Exchange difference & H ZRE (2,584) (2,474)
At 31st December W+-_A=+—H 31,818 39,912
Cost X X 48,643 51,935
Less: Accumulated impairment o REHEE (16,825) (12,023)
Net book amount R A 31,818 39,912
Goodwill mainly relates to the property management segment. HETEEYETESTERH -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AN BHRRMEE(E)
11 Investments in Associates 11 REEERRIZKRE
2016 2015
—NE —T—hHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Share of net assets DIEFEE 140,747 148,579
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Share of profit/(loss) for the year and total DMEFEERN (BB REE
comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 2EWA(BIE) 2% 1,645 (484)
Details of the associates, which are unlisted, as at 31st December RZE-—RF+_A=+—HBZHER
2016 are set out in Note 40. Details of capital commitment relating AI(EWE EH)FBEH N F40 - BB AR
to the Group’s interests in associates are set out in Note 36(a). SEERBE R ERNELREKE S
7 A KT 5E36(a) ©
12 Investments in Joint Ventures 12 REEQRAZRE
2016 2015
—NE —ET—hF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FET FAT
Share of net assets DIEFEE 6,710,185 7,015,854
Advance to joint ventures BATFEEN T 714,620 763,010
7,424,805 7,778,864
Set out below are the summarised financial information for Beijing TYHINEERABHANEEBBEENS
Dongfangwenhua International Properties Company Limited ERNALRRAXEBRBEEXER QA
(“BJDFWH?) and Guangzhou Diyi Dyeing Factory Company Limited (bR R A X E]) REME — L8 %A R
(“GDDFCL”), which in the opinion of the Directors, are material joint ANal([EMNE — 881815 & kB i
ventures of the Group. The Group holds 60.98% of the issued Do AREEBALLRREANEDEITRA
share capital of BJDFWH, which owns a piece of land for property #960.98% * M b 5 R 77 X 2 52 A B K B
development in Dongcheng District, Beijing, Mainland China (known tREWEESE B THIEMERRE 2 =
as the “DFWH Project”).The Group holds 65% of the issued share ABAIRAXEEB]) AEEFHE [
capital of GDDFCL, which owns a piece of land for property 2B — LB BT ARG5% &M frf
development in Haizhu District, Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, F—LEmMAPBEANEERSEMNEH [
Mainland China. EHE L ENERREZ M - .
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12 Investments in Joint Ventures (Continued) 12 REE R TAIZ2RE @)
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Summarised balance sheets BERRRBE
BJDFWH GDDFCL
b mERAXE &M 55— S8R
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE —T—HF ZZEBE-—-RE —T—FF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT FET FHE T T&T
Assets EE
Non-current assets EmENEE 4,958,908 5,225,469 260 313
Current assets mEEE 3,115,096 3,408,352 6,830,747 7,184,940
Total assets EEBE 8,074,004 8,633,821 6,831,007 7,185,253
Liabilities =R
Non-current liabilities ERBAEE (3,323,434) (3,977,712) - —
Current liabilities mEAaE (802,332) (579,270) (27,136) (35,739)
Total liabilities =RER (4,125,766) (4,556,982) (27,136) (35,739)
Net assets BEE 3,948,238 4,076,839 6,803,871 7,149,514

The DFWH Project owned by BJDFWH consists of two office
buildings and a musical hall. The Group is entitled to 100% interest
of the office building (South), 45% interest of the office building (North)
and none of the interest of the musical hall in the property

development project.

ERRANERMFEBEZRAIXERE R
ERResFEh —EAZLE - AEBHE
DIEREMEZRNE FE(FE) 2100%
Bm kR FEL) 246% s  BEED
HERRZES -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

12 Investments in Joint Ventures (Continued) 12 REE LTI Z2RE @)

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information presented to 23N HBERBMEBEEHAENS Z QA
the carrying amounts of their interests in the joint ventures are as MEDEmME ZSENT
follows:
BJDFWH GDDFCL
BEME—
LRRELXE FER
Office Building Office Building Musical
(South) (North) Hall Total Total
BEFE () EFE L) BHE #at Mat
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FAT FHAT FTAT FTAT FAT
Year ended 31st December HE-ZT—X&
2016 +=-RA=+-H
LEE
Net assets at 1st January 2016 R —Z— K&
—RA—BZFEE 877,314 3,228,532 (29,007) 4,076,839 7,149,514
Post-acquisition results WiaeEE (8,153) 144,491 (2,128) 134,210 111,310
Exchange difference M 5 =58 (55,381) (209,336) 1,906 (262,811) (456,953)
Net assets at 31st December RNRZE—REF
2016 +=-A=+—H
ZREE 813,780 3,163,687 (29,229) 3,948,238 6,803,871
100% 45% 0% 65%
Shared by the Group KEED 813,780 1,423,659 - 2,237,439 4,422,516
Other costs/differences HUM A, =58 - (19,541) - (19,541) (4,438)
Interests in joint ventures REBRRZER 813,780 1,404,118 — 2,217,898 4,418,078
Year ended 31st December BE-2—-1&
2015 +=ZA=+-—H
LtFE
Net assets at 1st January 2015 W-Z—H4E
—B—HBZZFEE 934,567 3,317,096 (16,129) 4,235,534 7,451,320
Post-acquisition results WEEEEE 2,774) 108,249 (14,238) 91,237 137,210
Exchange difference &5 =5 (54,479) (196,813) 1,360 (249,932) (439,016)
Net assets at 31st December RZZE—HF
2015 +ZA=t+—H
LFEE 877,314 3,228,532 (29,007) 4,076,839 7,149,514
i
100% 45% 0% 65% 'l
Shared by the Group REEDH 877,314 1,452,839 — 2,330,153 4,647,184
Other costs/differences Hibp A= — (20,867) — (20,867) (4,739)
Interests in joint ventures NSNS P 877,314 1,431,972 — 2,309,286 4,642,445
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

12 Investments in Joint Ventures (Continued) 12 REERRAIZKRE @)
Summarised statements of comprehensive income 2HUERBE
BJDFWH GDDFCL
ERRANE &N 55 — S 48
2016 2015 2016 2015
—~"E ZTE—HE ZE-—XRFE ZE—HF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
FTHET FAT FET FAT
Revenues I % 290,532 323,110 — —
Fair value gain on BEWERFER
investment properties 66,963 4,207 — —
Profit before taxation K 1 B & T 193,560 126,395 147,326 182,611
Taxation Fi 18 (59,350) (35,158) (36,016) (45,401)
Profit for the year and total FE R R FEL2H
comprehensive income N
for the year 134,210 91,237 111,310 137,210
Share by the Group of profit £ [ f& (k4 [Z 3% 5| &
for the year and total FEEERALRE
comprehensive income
for the year 56,3868 45,938 72,352 89,186

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the
financial statements of the joint ventures, adjusted for differences in
accounting policies between the Group and the joint ventures.

The Group has one remaining immaterial joint venture and the
Group’s share of result of the joint venture for the year ended 31st
December 2015 and 2016 is as follows:

EREHRBEINNG E R A M H
RE)EH IEEJLﬁEI&E BERAN
A BRRMERFELARE-

$$@&%ﬁ—ﬁ7$kmé%ﬂm i
AREBRBEE-_T—AFRER_T—AF
+-A=+— amigﬁmza%@a
RIELEWNT :

I

2016 2015
—RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Share of profit for the year and total SMEFEENEFEEZERKRA
comprehensive income for the year BE 14,624 19,072

Details of the joint ventures as at 31st December 2016 are set out
in Note 41.

R-B—AET-A=+-AZAEAD
AR W BRI 41 ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

13 Available-for-sale Financial Assets

13 AIHEEVBEE

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—FHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FH&xT T&T

At 1st January mn—H—H 3,129,699 3,342,755

Additions Fig 443,113 —
Fair value gain/(loss) recognised in equity RIEFFERZAFEWZE

(Note 25) (&B18) (Hit25) 47,336 (18,443)

Exchange difference VEH ZR (214,039) (194,613)

At 31st December R+-_A=+—H 3,406,109 3,129,699

Unlisted securities: FLEHESE:

— Equity securities, Mainland China — IR AR FE A - d B oA fE 2,977,048 3,129,699

— Debt securities, Mainland China — BEBESF PR KR 429,061 —

At 31st December W+-_A=+—H 3,406,109 3,129,699

Available-for-sale financial assets include 4.29% and 4.32% equity
interests in two financial institutions in Mainland China. All

AEHENKEEEREME P B KES
R HEE4.20% R 4.32% 7 IR AR HEZS - FT B

investments are denominated in Renminbi. HEHUNARBEE -
14 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit 14 RAFEZEBERIEZHK
or Loss BE
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—ARF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FHBT
Listed securities: EWmES:
— Equity securities, Hong Kong, at quoted ~ — IR ZRZE 5 - B - LR
market value k] 83,249 12,743
Unlisted securities: FEEMES:
— Equity securities, Mainland China — AR FE S - B K RE 335 358
83,584 13,101

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are recorded in other gains/(losses), net, in the consolidated

income statement (Note 26).

BAFEEBERIIRZMBEEZR
mR 2 H A

F @

BLIARE

=,/ (E18)  FE A (K sE26) »
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

15 Prepayments for Acquisition of Land, 15 BB T HFEARIE - BRI E
Prepayments for Construction Work and ZHEANSRERELSRE £
Prepayments, Deposits and Other Current FEMREEE
Assets

2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$000
FExT FAT
Non-current ERB
Prepayments for acquisition of land (i) Ui B8 1 1th 38 1~ ZRIE () 118,927 126,980
Prepayments for construction work (i) R TR 2 TR A () 28,682 587,141
Current mE
Prepayments for acquisition of land () U BE £ Hb B A SR () 9,058,323 9,658,469
Other receivables (i) EL th JE L 3K I (i) 201,998 208,784
Deposits for acquisition of equity interest (iv) W IR ANE RS 2122 (v) 17,550 18,738
Guarantee deposits EREZ® 65,958 70,424
Prepayments for construction work BERIEZEMNFIE 186,443 221,993
Land tender deposits T RERE 293,792 59,682
Prepaid sales taxes B EER 503,668 726,624
Utility and other deposits NARMENEEMMES 693,612 708,181
Others Hih 786,479 483,268
Prepayments, deposits and other current BNFOR e REMRE
assets EE 2,749,500 2,497,694
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Prepayments for acquisition of land for owner-occupied
properties are classified as non-current, whereas
prepayments for acquisition of land for development for sale
are classified as current.

Prepayments for acquisition of land represent advances
made for the acquisitions of land use rights in Beijing,
Shanghai, Guangzhou and Tianjin, Mainland China. Formal
land use right certificates have not yet been obtained as at
31st December 2016.

The balance includes an amount of approximately HK$4,192
million (2015: HK$4,476 million) for the land situated in
Chaoyang District, Beijing, Mainland China in connection with
the Group’s acquisition of 80% equity interest in Believe Best
Investments Limited, which, through its wholly owned
subsidiary, possesses the right to develop the Jing Run
Project on the land (Note 37(f)).

i RERYEUBLHWAENKRESR
RIERE MAEREAEENK
B ENRBRSER/RD -

WiE T 2 A RIBERRFE AKX
iR B - BMRRXZREL
MEREMELZBK - R_F—
NETZA=+—8B  WABKBLE
AL (e FRHERE

BHRBFBEUNTBEKRKELERIAGR
2 3% 494,192,000,0008 7T (=& —
1 4F : 4,476,000,0007% 7T ) + 7% o R
TEASEERBEERERRAR
Z80% s AR Mz AREBHE
2EMBRAAKAERBEEBEL
£ 2 R (M 3E37(H)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

15

16

Prepayments for Acquisition of Land,
Prepayments for Construction Work and
Prepayments, Deposits and Other Current
Assets (Continued)

(i) (Continued)

The balance also includes an amount of approximately
HK$3,802 million (2015: HK$4,060 million) for the land
situated in Panyu District, Guangdong, Mainland China in
connection with the Group’s acquisition of 100% equity
interest in Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate Limited, which
possesses the right to develop the land (see also Note 37(g)).

(i) Prepayments for construction work relate to construction
work to be performed by Farrich Investments Limited, a
related company, on a piece of land situated in Tongzhou
District, Beijing, Mainland China (Note 37(g)).

(i) Other receivables relate to the Group’s participation in land
development projects in Beijing and Huizhou, Guangdong
Province, Mainland China with returns based on a pre-
determined percentage of funds invested by the Group.
Other receivables are denominated in Renminbi. Their

carrying amounts approximate fair values.

(iv)  This represents deposits made to independent third parties
for the acquisition of 100% equity interests in a few Mainland
China entities whose principal activities are property holding
and development. The acquisitions are not yet completed as
at 31st December 2016.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable mainly arise from sales of properties, and
rendering of decoration and property management services. No
credit terms were granted.

Accounts receivable is related to a number of independent
customers, and denominated in Renminbi. The carrying value of
accounts receivable approximates their fair values.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of
accounts receivable mentioned above.

As at 31st December 2016, accounts receivable of
HK$542,974,000 (2015: HK$425,296,000) were past due but not
impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers.

15

16

WS L FEAS 5
Zﬁﬁnﬁ&ﬁﬁ
&.\ﬁﬁwébéﬁglﬁ

XH - ERILE
RIH - RE

o (#B)

P

HEERTRIB IR B IR AP B ARRERER
% B & Z #b 3R #43,802,000,0007% JT
(ZZ—F 4 : 4,060,000,000% 7T) *
ZHRNEAEERBEZEERITIE
WEAMR AR Z2100%E= A @ m
ZABEEREZ T 2 B (R
B2 M E37(@) °

i) BHEHBAEQARREREARA
Al —RALRA BB KB4 R &
LI FHETHERIREHENE
JRIE 2B FIE (M FE37(9) ©

(i) HMEKRFEERNEEL2EFEKR
BEdE RN ER A =M A B R (B EA
EEMRAESELE B DA
B)z % BEE AR -

HEUKBEAARKEFE KRE
BEAFERSE

(v) UEJofE BLUREE A S B K B E B
(AEXZ2XBRVEREBRAE) 2
100%EZMRABLE=ZFIELZ
B R-_ZTE—X"F+=-_A=+—
B Y R TERK ©

FE T AR 7K
FEMBR R E B R ¥ B E A RIBEES

EYMEERRBEL -BEXTEMNEER

AR -

EUEREZZBYREFPABLUAR
Bt BUWER 2 REESRZL QN FEMR
%0

LKE@FﬁEEWZEN*EH R A E AT
MEWEER ZREmE -

ﬁA—==—/‘—\¢+—ﬂ:+—E & Ug
8f #(542,974,0008 £ ( = & — 7 F:

1o AT
ﬁ%ﬁ'

425,296,000/ 7T) B @ HI1B KRB E o
RBEHRZZBIRF AR -

s
o
o
<
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e R KM (&)
16 Accounts Receivable (Continued) 16 F& W AR =X (@)
The ageing analysis of these accounts receivable (excluding those HERKER(TEEREBESR) ZEEKRD
impaired) is as follows: T
2016 2015
= S —FT—AF
HK$’000 HK$000
FEx FHET
0 to 3 months 0Z31E A 291,302 189,182
3 to 6 months 3&=61E A 29,686 17,335
6 to 9 months 691 A 24,326 13,441
9 to 12 months 9z 12M@ A 20,717 15,483
Over 12 months HBidm121E A 176,943 189,855
542,974 425,296
As at 31st December 2016, accounts receivable of RZE-—R"E+ZA=+—H' EK
HK$108,785,000 (2015: HK$126,210,000) were past due for over 8k 3X108,785,0000% w( = T — f F:
12 months and were fully provided for impairment. These related to 126,210,000/ 70) E @ BfE B+ — @ A I
a number of independent customers. E2BERERE HSEHRBREELET
HFPEH-
Movements on the provision for impairment of accounts receivable FEWBRFORBERE 2 EFMT
are as follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hfF
HK$’000 HK$000
FEx FHET
At 1st January w—H—H 126,210 110,472
(Reversal of)/provision recognised in the RAWSZERANERZ (BI#),/
consolidated income statement Bt (9,875) 22,853
Exchange difference &N =% (7,550) (7,119)
At 31st December W+ —_A=+—8H 108,785 126,210
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

17 Pledged/Charged Bank Deposits and Cash 17 EEH HREBITERUARR

and Cash Equivalents ERESEEY
2016 2015
—E—XRF —T—hEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTER FHET
Cash at bank and on hand RITRFBERS 6,314,898 5,429,339
Short-term bank deposits 5 ERITIF X 50 50
6,314,948 5,429,389
Less: pledged/charged bank deposits B BEE R RITER (261,215) (676,049)
Cash and cash equivalents BeMIREEEBY 6,053,733 4,753,340

As at 31st December 2016, the Group’s pledged/charged bank
deposits mainly represented deposits charged by certain banks in
relation to the granting of banking facilities and the processing of
mortgage facilities granted by the banks to buyers of the Group’s
properties.

As required by the PRC State-Owned Land and Resource Bureau,
certain property development companies of the Group are required
to place in designated bank accounts certain amount of pre-sale
proceeds of properties to finance the construction of the related
properties. Such restricted bank deposits represent normal
operating fund and are presented as part of cash and cash
equivalents. As at 31st December 2016, cash and cash equivalents
include pre-sale proceeds of HK$897,813,000 (2015:
HK$983,318,000) placed in designated bank accounts.

Pledged/charged bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents are
denominated in the following currencies:

R-B-—RF+-_A=+—H AEEZ
BEEA RERTEREIERRESERT
HTRT UBRHRITERERRTREE
ERRAKENEERRTREBEER -

BEFRBRLERRBATE ~5E8ETY
¥REQARAMEBEERTLPOGEAYE
TEEMSNIORIE (EREZHEEYE
MWES BRIRHGTERAEA—MEEER
& WEABRSRECEEBYWZH ST
R-RZZE—R"F+-_A=+—H8 ®K&
FREEEMBEETERECRITFON
8 & Fr 13 218 897,813,000/ L (ZE—H
£ : 083,318,000/ 7T) °

BEEA MERTEFIARBEERRESE
BYWIIATINEESIE

2016 2015

—E-REF —E—ARF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FTHET FHET

Renminbi AR 5,308,535 5,323,245

Hong Kong dollar BT 945,603 60,205
US dollar XL 45,311 45,925 p”
Euro [ a 15,485 — Ly
Others = 14 14 [
6,314,948 5,429,389 .

SERREEARAA




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

mEMBEHRRME(E)
18 Land Cost Payable 18 FEfF L AR
2016 2015
ZE-RF —T—AF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHERT FAT
Land cost payable JFE <t £ 30 AR AR 130,931 140,730
Less: Amount due within one year included in & : st AREBBE AN —F R
current liabilities EBEZaHE (44,104) (83,092)
86,827 57,638
Land cost payable is denominated in Renminbi. Their carrying ER T ANIAAREFE RAEEA
amounts approximate fair values. FEEE -
19 Accounts Payable 19 FEFBRR
Ageing analysis of accounts payable (including amounts due to EREFRZERDT(BREENTHAER
related companies of trading in nature) is as follows: ABRRIMEEZERFOMT ¢
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—hfF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FAT
0 to 3 months 0ZE31@ A 382,073 1,229,903
3 to 6 months 3%&61EA 192,173 862,143
6 to 9 months 6&91E A 277,598 520,335
9 to 12 months 9F 1218 A 333,951 559,100
Over 12 months HBiE12{E A 4,529,269 4,182,705
5,715,064 7,354,186
As at 31st December 2015 and 2016, certain amounts of the RZE—RAER-_ZTE—REFE+ZA=+
accounts payable were retention money under construction —B - ETENERAEREHIE TR
contracts, which are payable according to pre-agreed terms. & BRBEBAH TR -
©
“3 As at 31st December 2016, approximately HK$585,989,000 (2015: R-ZZE—RE+-_A=+—H" ENKE
g HK$560,141,000) of accounts payable were due to certain related FX AR #7585,089,0008 L (—Z & — A &F ¢
= companies in respect of property construction (Note 37(b)). 560,141,000 J0) B M ERERENE T
£ B A 7 2 B 3 (B 5E37(0)) -
Accounts payable are denominated in Renminbi. The carrying value FERERAAREE - ENERZER
of accounts payable approximates their fair values. EHEQAFERE -

Hopson Development Holdings Limited




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

20 Borrowings 20 BE

2016 2015
ZE-REF —T-RfF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT T T

Non-current JE M &)
Bank and financial institution borrowings RIT R BEEEES 29,183,000 33,213,814
Corporate bonds (Note (a)) NalfEH (K it@) 3,449,758 -
Asset-backed securities (Note (b)) BEXFES (MiEb) 2,581,087 -
Senior notes (Note (c)) BREE (M) - 2,303,130
35,213,845 35,516,944

Current I

Bank and financial institution borrowings MITRMBREREE 8,810,163 11,188,721
Asset-backed securities (Note (b)) BEXEHES (Kitwn) 728,215 -
9,538,378 11,188,721
44,752,223 46,705,665

Notes:

In June 2016, the Group issued 4.95% corporate bonds with an
aggregate nominal value of RMB3,100,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,465,585,000). The Bonds will mature in June 2019
and are repayable at their nominal value of RMB3,100,000,000. The
Group has the right to adjust the coupon rate and the investors are
entitled at its option to sell back the Bonds to the Group at the end of the
second year from the date of issue, subject to the terms and conditions
specified in the offering circular.

In March 2016, the Group issued asset-backed securities with an
aggregate nominal value of RMB2,107,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,355,480,000). The securities will mature in 2017,
2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022 and are repayable at their nominal
value of RMB2,107,000,000. Subject to the terms and conditions
specified in the offering circular, the Group has the right to redeem all of
the securities which mature in 2020, 2021 and 2022 (“the Redeemable
Securities”) at the end of the third year from the date of issue, the
investors are also entitled to sell back the Redeemable Securities to the
Group on the same date.

In October 2016, the Group issued asset-backed securities with an
aggregate nominal value of RMB880,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$983,779,000). The securities will mature in 2017 and 2018 and are
repayable at their nominal value of RMB880,000,000.

et

RZE—A"EXNA ASEEHTHEA
& & A R #23,100,000,0007T ( 18 & B 4
3,465,585,000% 7T ) 2 4.95[E R A& H ° (&
FRZZT-—NFAAFS THREERE
A R #3,100,000,0007C € iE - BRI & @
RSB Z R RIES AEBARAESR
BRX mMEEEAEEEEREITHER
AEFFERAASEEERES -

RZZE—AXNE=ZA - AEE%THA@A
& & A R #2,107,000,0007T( 8 & R 4
2,355,480,000%8 L) 2 EE S EFH - BH
ER_F—tF —F-—N\F - _F—-N
F ZETF T —FRZTZ=F
B HY - 3 A% iR L HEE A R %2,107,000,0007T
B8 - MIBZ S AT AZIERRIEHE - &
CEAERETRABEE-FFRERD
FER-ZZE_ZF ZTE=Z—FR=ZT=
—FIBHNBLHE(AIERES]  MEE
HEIMAERER B M A% EE QA E-

B

RZZE—R"EFETA AEERTHAEESR
A R #880,000,0007T (48 % 1 49983,779,000
BL)ZBEEIRHESR - ZEBHFBR=ZT
—tFERZT-N\FHH THEEAR
& A R ¥ 880,000,000 7T 1& 3

i
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

20 Borrowings (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(©

In January 2013, the Group issued 9.875% senior notes with an
aggregate nominal value of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,327,000,000) (the “2018 Notes”). The 2018 Notes will mature in
January 2018 and are repayable at their nominal value of
US$300,000,000. The Group is entitled at its option to redeem all or a
portion of the 2018 Notes at the redemption prices specified in the
offering circular, plus accrued and unpaid interests to the redemption
date, subject to the terms and conditions specified in the offering circular.

In March 2016, the Group redeemed all the outstanding 2018 Notes at
104.9375% of the principal amount of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,325,288,000) according to the mechanism specified
in the offering circular, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption
date. The redemption amount included a premium of US$14,812,500
(equivalent to approximately HK$114,811,000). The redemption premium
together with the unamortised borrowing costs totalling HK$132,484,000
were charged to the consolidated income statement during the year
ended 31st December 2016 (Note 30).

20 BE @)
et o (48)

© RZ-ZE—=F—F AEEBRTHE@MEE
300,000,000 7t ( #8 & » 492,327,000,000
BIL) 2985 EBARB(ZTE—N\FZ
B - NFEBBER=_F—\F—
A E|H3 - I 78 ¥ H [ {8 300,000,000 3% 7t &
B-AEEAEREREERNMIAZ
BEEEIMEBEZEDBHESR KRG Z
MEERE2HFXBH T —NFZE
REEBKFTET A Z G RARHFFT IR ©

R-ZTE—RNE=ZA AEBCEREBEREE
EK 5T BR 2 # ) #2 2K € € %8.300,000,0003 7T
('8 R #92,325,288,00078 7T ) #104.9375%
SMBEED A8 EANRERMNF B E
B BRTEIM T —NFEZHE--EE
£ % B % 14,812,600 T (HH B R 4
114,811,000/ 7T)  f& [0 )% {8 i 7] R 85 5
Bl ANA 132,484,000 TE st ABE =
E-—RE+ZA=+T—BLFENREK
& (HFFES0) -

The maturity analysis of the borrowings is as follows: BEZIBHITAT
Bank and financial
institution borrowings Corporate bonds Asset-backed securities Senior notes Total
BARBBHBEE NEES EEXRRS BERE @zt
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

“§-AF -2-RF -B-AF CT-0F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T AR TR TR

Z§-Af “F-HF —¥-XF “F-EF “¥-XF “$-IF
HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000
TRE  TAR TR TER  TER  TER

Within one year -ER 8,810,163 11,188,721 = -
Between one and —EEFME

two years 11,309,800 8,205,656 - -
Between two and MEERE

five years 9,201,794 18,387,494 3,449,758 -
Over five years BBRE 8,671,406 6,620,664 - -

728,215 - - - 9538378 11,188,721
942,283 - - — 12,252,083 8,205,656
1,638,804 - - 2303130 14,290,356 20,690,624

- - - - 8,671,406 6,620,604

37,993,163 44,402,535 3,449,758 -

3,309,302 -

2,303,130 44,752,223 46,705,665




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AN BHRRMEE(E)
20 Borrowings (Continued) 20 BEE @)
The borrowings are denominated in the following currencies and EBEEUTHEEASEMLRIZETIEER
with the following respective weighted average effective interest INkEEHF R &
rates:
2016 2015
—E—-RF —ZT—FF
Effective Effective
HK$’000 interest rate HK$’000 interest rate
TFHET 1T ES TFBxT -2
Renminbi AR #&
— Bank and financial — RIT RIS E
institution borrowings (EP= 36,998,122 6.50% 43,075,911 7.44%
— Corporate bonds — NAElfEH 3,449,758 5.15% — N/A
— Asset-backed —BEXHEES
securities 3,309,302 5.84% — N/A
Euro B
— Bank borrowings —RITEE 995,041 1.68% — N/A
US dollar =T
— Senior notes —ELER - N/A 2,303,130 10.40%
— Bank borrowings —RITEE - N/A 877,584 2.08%
HK dollar T
— Bank borrowings —RITEE - N/A 449,040 2.68%
44,752,223 46,705,665
The carrying amounts and the fair values of the borrowings are as BECEEHERAFERT :
follows:
Carrying amount Fair values
REE AF¥E
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE ZE—HF Z—ZE-XRF ZZ—HF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FH& T FET FHE T T&T
Bank and financial institution 81T % Bf 75 i # (£ &
borrowings 37,993,163 44,402,535 39,100,423 44,756,464
Corporate bonds NaElfEHF 3,449,758 — 3,457,259 -
Asset-backed securities BESIEFEES 3,309,302 — 3,311,862 —
Senior notes BLEERE — 2,303,130 — 2,440,099

44,752,223 46,705,665 45,869,544 47,196,563
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

20 Borrowings (Continued)

The fair values of the bank and financial institution borrowings,
corporate bonds and asset-backed securities are based on cash
flows discounted using the Group’s average borrowings rate of 1.5%
to 6.3% per annum as at the year end (2015: 2.6% to 8.1% per
annum), depending on the currency of the borrowings. The fair
values of the senior notes are based on the market price as at the
year end date.

As at 31st December 2016, the Group’s bank and financial
institution borrowings were secured by:

(i) the Group’s land (prepaid operating lease payments for hotel
properties and self-use buildings) of approximately
HK$172,226,000 (2015: HK$183,230,000);

(i) the Group’s hotel properties of approximately
HK$1,343,186,000 (2015: HK$1,403,224,000);

(i) the Group’s properties under development for sale of
approximately HK$17,880,067,000 (2015: HK$16,901,434,000);

(iv)  the Group’s completed properties for sale of approximately
HK$4,137,655,000 (2015: HK$5,711,516,000);

(v) the Group’s investment properties of approximately
HK$13,011,915,000 (2015: HK$10,504,357,000);

(vii  the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets of
approximately HK$2,977,048,000 (2015: HK$3,129,699,000);

(vij the Group’s bank deposits of nil (2015: approximately
HK$537,134,000); and

(vii) the Group’s equity interests in subsidiaries of
HK$961,899,000 (2015: HK$1,006,586,000).

20 BE @)

REB ROV BEHREEE  ARE
FREBEEYBBLENRATFEDREAE
EIrHEEEFNER15EE63E(Z8 —
HE:FMR26EESIE)(RFEEE
M) E2MBERSREB - BEEEY
AFEBEHANELEARBTIEERSEE.

RZB-—RFE+-_A=+—H AEEZ
RITRMBEEBZEETAT IR R
R

() 7% @ %9172,226,00058 T ( — & —
F £ : 183,230,000 7T ) 2 + #h GE
EMEREREFIENEERE

IR

(i)  AN£ E #91,343,186,0008 7t (= T —
4 : 1,408,224,00058 7T) 2 3 JE W)
¥

(i) 7% B 4917,880,067,000/%8 7T ( = &
— F 4 :16,901,434,000/%8 T ) Z A
HEEZBERRYE

(v) ZNEE#4,137,655,0008 L (=& —
F4F 2 5,711,516,00078 7T ) 2 A f H
EZEERDE:

() 72N £= E 413,011,915,000% T (=&
— T £ :10,504,357,0007% 7T ) 7 &%
B

(Vi) ANEBE%2,977,048,0008 T (—Z T —
T4 3,129,699,0003% 7T ) 2 A {1
EYBEE:

vy REBAZT(ZZE-—RF: K
537,134,000 7T) 2 R1THF X &

(vii) A& BERK B QR Z KR AE SR
961,899,000/ 7w( = & — & F:
1,006,586,000/8 7T) °
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21 Deferred Income Tax

21 EEFEH

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there ELEBRBEERNELEHRBAEERE AR
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against HREEERABHREEEE S AR R
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to MITENEEEERECHASHER—
the same tax authority. The offset amounts are as follows: HISHEEE ool e
U
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Deferred tax assets: EEBIEEE
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered — KR+ @A RKRE 2
after more than twelve months FRERIEEE 425,029 321,476
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered — ¥R+ @ AR E
within twelve months BRI T8 E E 70,496 80,686
495,525 402,162
Deferred tax liabilities: RERIBEEAE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be realised after ~ — ¥R+ @ A% R~
more than twelve months EERIBA G (5,644,940) (5,270,038)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be realised within -~ — A+ Z{@ A RE IR~
twelve months EERIEAE (435,468) (593,866)

(6,080,408) (5,863,904)

(5,584,883) (5,461,742)
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

21 Deferred Income Tax (Continued) 21 EEREB @
The net movements in deferred taxation are as follows: BEEBIEFEEHMAT
2016 2015
—E-XE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FER FAT
Assets/(liabilities) EE/(af)
At 1st January n—A—H (5,461,742) (5,459,100)
Recognised in the consolidated income RERE W R R (M 731)
statement (Note 37) (490,792) (184,482)
Acquisition of a subsidiary W ig — W E QA = (61,903)
Revaluation gain upon transfer of land costs ~ #E &+ N E R ERHEE
and properties and equipment to investment X E M ER 2 EH K
properties (Note 25) (Ki:E25) = (196,573)
(Credited directly to)/released directly from (EETA)/EEREHR AR
equity (Note 25) (Hi#%25)
— Fair value (gain)/loss on available-for-sale  — AJ{tHEF K EE 2
financial assets AFE (W), EiE (11,834) 4,611
— Assets revaluation reserve realised upon —HEFIELHEYER
disposal of properties held for sale B BEEBGFEG 17,716 105,431
Exchange difference IE N =% 361,769 330,274
At 31st December R+=—A=+—~ (5,584,883) (5,461,742)

The movements in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities,
without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within
the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

ELERABEERELCRAABE 2 E8 (A E
ZEBARMEAZERANZEHREFE LT :

Deferred tax assets EEHREEE
Tax losses
BiIEEE
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—FF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FExT FAT
At 1st January w—H—H 402,162 341,466
Recognised in the consolidated income Rir B s RER

statement 122,761 83,055
Exchange difference PEH ZRE (29,398) (22,359)
At 31st December WR+—_A=+—H 495,525 402,162




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

HK$1,772,743,000 (2015: HK$1,659,026,000) have not been
recognised for withholding tax on the unremitted earnings of certain
subsidiaries in Mainland China, as these earnings are expected to
be reinvested in Mainland China.

e HRRME(E)
21 Deferred Income Tax (Continued) 21 EZEMEH @
Deferred tax liabilities EZEBEEE
Withholding
income tax on
undistributed Revaluation
profits surplus Total
KB XD
i Fll 2 78
iECE BB et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FAT FAT
At 1st January 2015 R-_ZE—RF—A—H (73,263) (5,727,303) (5,800,566)
Recognised in the consolidated RiFA M E R ER
income statement (2,297) (265,240) (267,537)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WigE— MM B R A — (61,903) (61,903)
Credited directly to equity, net Bt AR F8 — (86,531) (86,531)
Exchange difference e X =% 4,344 348,289 352,633
At 31st December 2015 RZE—HF
+=-A=+—H (71,216) (5,792,688) (5,863,904)
Recognised in the consolidated RERA W R ER
income statement (2,842) (610,711) (613,553)
Released directly from equity, net ~ B E MR Bz 0 F5E — 5,882 5,882
Exchange difference fEH =% 4,606 386,561 391,167
At 31st December 2016 RNZE—RF
+=-A=+—H (69,452) (6,010,956) (6,080,408)
The recognised deferred tax assets relate to tax losses amounting #71,982,100,000/% 7t( = T — A F:
to approximately HK$1,982,100,000 (2015: HK$1,608,648,000) 1,608,648,0007% 7T) Z B EE G ﬁ 78 15 TE B
which are expiring from 2017 through 2021. BRERBEERNR _T—tFEZ
T —FHEE® -
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carried forward to EIER IR B B JY [ FE A B RS A &= ]
the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through 7oK R E AR B s B 3R i BT 4 8
future taxable profits is probable. As at 31st December 2016, the CHEEBBERER - R - F+
Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of approximately A=+ B AXEBETEEREL
HK$398,847,000 (2015: HK$366,930,000) in respect of tax losses i T & E #398,847,000% (= T —
amounting to approximately HK$2,114,646,000 (2015: f 4 ¢ 366,930,000/ L) K T IA B
HK$1,799,748,000). 18 #92,114,6460008 T( = F — A F: I8
1,799,748,000/% 7T) ° ﬁ
1<
As at 31st December 2016, deferred tax liabilities of RZE-RF+ZA=+—RH0 &K% @l(w
Il

EHmABmETHBRKRKENEB QR R
ELRAMNMNENTBERAECHES
£1,772,743,000%8 7Tw( = & — A F:
1,659,026,0007% 7T) * RE & It & & 5|78
HERPBEAEREBRIRE -
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

mEMBEHRRME(E)
22 Current Tax Liabilities 22 REHIFIEAEE
Current tax liabilities mainly represent payable for Mainland China NHEHRIBABEIEREENP R AREDE
corporate income tax and Mainland China land appreciation tax. FiT 15 % K JE A A B0 K B £ b 3B (B B o
23 Share Capital 23 IR
Number of
ordinary
shares Par value
ZEREE HE
‘000 HK$'000
T i FAT
At 1st January 2015 R-ZE—RF—H—H 2,243,916 224,392
Repurchase of own shares BEAR RGN (9,798) (980)
At 31st December 2015 R-_E—FRAF+-_A=+—H
and 1st January 2016 MZZE—XRF—H—H 2,234,118 223,412
Repurchase of own shares BEAHEK G (8,558) (856)
At 31st December 2016 RZE—RF+_A=+—H 2,225,560 222,556

24

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 3,000,000,000
shares (2015: 3,000,000,000 shares), with a par value of HK$0.1
per share (2015: HK$0.1 per share).

All issued shares are fully paid.

During the year ended 31st December 2016, the Company
repurchased 8,558,000 shares (2015: 9,798,000 shares) for
approximately HK$58,533,000 (2015: HK$67,529,000). These
shares were subsequently cancelled.

Non-controlling Interests

The total non-controlling interests as at 31st December 2016 is
HK$1,988,176,000 (2015: HK$2,181,998,000), of which
HK$1,901,901,000 (2015: HK$2,035,230,000) relates to Believe
Best Investments Limited (“Believe Best Group”). Believe Best
Group is 80% owned by the Group and is principally engaged in
property development in Chaoyang District, Beijing, Mainland
China. The non-controlling interests in respect of the remaining
subsidiaries are not material individually.

Set out below are the summarised financial information of Believe
Best Group, which have included fair value adjustments resulted
from the acquisition of Believe Best Group in prior years.

24

SR TE 9 IR 48 81 & 3,000,000,000 /% (= =
— F 4 : 3,000,000,000 % ) &F I E 1H0.175
T(ZE—RF: EREEIBIT) 2K

{/_\o
B HITROHBEHERR -

HE-_Z—X"F+-A=+—HLF
€ A QA B [ES85580008 K MH( ==
— A F:979800 Kk HB) RELH A
58,533,000/ 7t (=& — A 4 : 67,529,000
BIC) c RERMERNEE TN -

FEBIERER

R—ZBE—-—XNE+=_RA=+—8" i
Bl M R X 4 B 51,988,176,0008 T
(= T — F % :2,181,998,0005 7T ) -
H #1,901,901,000% T( = T — f F:
2,035,230,0007% 7T ) B {5 ER E B R A A
([EEEEDEE -FEEERAEEHE
B80% R EENF R AR RFHEGRE
HEVEEE - 5BAESKH B AR AIEE
FIMEESETTEKX-

EEEEOHBERBEERIRTI B
BEBEEEZRBRERERER
AFEBE -
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24 Non-controlling Interests (Continued) 24 FEEFIMRERE @
Summarised consolidated balance sheet FREMBERRARUE
Believe Best Group
FEEE
2016 2015
—B-XE -—T—AHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FE T
Assets EE
Non-current assets ERBEE 481,180 63,186
Current assets B E 18,942,914 24,669,255
Total assets WEE 19,424,094 24,732,441
Liabilities =R
Non-current liabilities FREBEE (6,821,684) (10,283,826)
Current liabilities BB & (3,548,125) (4,708,251)
Total liabilities AfEEsE (10,369,809) (14,992,077)
Net assets FEE 9,054,285 9,740,364
Summarised consolidated statement of SEPHWKBEREBE
comprehensive income
Believe Best Group
FEEE
2016 2015
—E-XE —T—hEF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
THER T T
Revenues W25 469,234 75,481
Loss before taxation R 75 B BT 1B (75,743) (121,084)
Taxation Fi1g 5,232 (29,984)
Loss for the year and total comprehensive loss FEEE N FE 2 EEE 25
for the year (70,511) (151,068)

Total comprehensive loss attributable to JEfEHI R EG 2 2 EEE
non-controlling interests BE (14,102 (30,214)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests KB T IEIE S R 2 IR B = —
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

24 Non-controlling Interests (Continued) 24 FEFIMEER@®

Summarised consolidated cash flow statement

RERERERME

Believe Best Group

FEEEE
2016 2015
—EB—-RE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FExT FAT
Cash flows from operating activities KEEHZHEERE
Cash generated from/(used in) operations reELs /(B Z2ES 5,828,170 (56,229)
Mainland China corporate income tax paid BB RESEMGH = (33,551)
Mainland China land appreciation tax paid B A B K BE £t (B B (8,244) (1,771)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating & &8 E4+(FTA) 23R4
activities e 5,819,926 (91,551)
Net cash used in investing activities KWEEESFACESF8E (453,764) (6,907)
Net cash used in financing activities BmEETHMBE RS T (5,530,927) (759,469)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents R4 RIBELZEY 2 ML %58 (164,765) (857,927)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January R—A—BZzR&ERES
ZEY 325,227 1,249,928
Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents IR& KRB EEY 2 E R EIE (15,399) (66,774)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December W+ _—_A=+—HZHRE X
ReEEY 145,063 325,227




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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25 Reserves 25 f&fE
Assets Currency
Share  Statutory revaluation translation  Retained
premium reserve (i) reserve (i) differences  earnings Total
EE EBEEMf E%ER
13 % 8 &) 1k 4 (i) =8 KREEA 5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
For year ended BE-ZE—- 5§
31st December 2016 +=ZA=+—-H
LFE
Balance at 1st January 2016 RZT—R"E—A—H
2 kg 15,861,535 161,117 1,719,575 3,332,925 33,037,829 54,112,981
Profit for the year F 55 7 = = - — 3,868,433 3,868,433
Currency translation differences ~ & [E 1, =58 - - - (3,522,420) - (3,522,420)
Repurchase of own shares EAERNEgeh) (60,759) - - - 3,082 (57,677)
Fair value gain on available-for-sale At i & 5B & 2
financial assets AEENRE - - 47,336 - — 47,336
Realised upon disposal of HERELENMER
properties held for sale g - - (37,181) - - (37,181)
Dividends paid BftlRa - — — —  (223,020)  (223,020)
Deferred tax EIER A - - 5,882 - - 5,882
Balance at 31st December 2016 A —Z— X F
+=ZA=+—8
Z i 15,800,776 161,117 1,735,612 (189,495) 36,686,324 54,194,334
For year ended HE-Z-1F
31st December 2015 +=ZA=+—H
LHEE
Balance at 1st January 2015 R-_ZE—HFE—F—H
2 15,931,098 161,117 1,282,475 6,612,411 31,388,873 55,375,974
Profit for the year FEEF — - - — 1,645,942 1,645,942
Currency translation differences EHEY =8 — — —  (3,279,486) —  (3,279,486)
Repurchase of own shares BRI FRHD (69,563) - - - 3,014 (66,549)
Fair value loss on available-for-sale A] ft H & B EE 2
financial assets REEEBE - - (18,443) - - (18,443)
Realised upon disposal of HEFELEMER
properties held for sale I — — (221,267) — — (221,267)
Revaluation gain upon transfer of 82 % + 1 5k 2K A4 % 2
land costs and properties and BREEREMERZ
equipment to investment EXRE e
properties — — 763,341 — — 763,341
Deferred tax EERIE - - (86,531) - - (86,531)
Balance at 31st December 2015 M ZZ—F4F
+-F=+—-8H
2 15,861,535 161,117 1,719,575 3,332,925 33,037,829 54,112,981
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

25 Reserves (Continued)

Notes:

)

(i

(i)

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company’s
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are required to
appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior year
losses) to the statutory reserves and enterprise expansion fund, at rates
determined by their respective boards of directors. The statutory reserves
can be utilised to offset prior year losses or be utilised for the issuance of
bonus shares, whilst the enterprise expansion fund can be utilised for the
development of business operations. When the statutory reserves reaches
an amount equal to 50% of the registered capital of the Company’s
subsidiaries, further appropriation needs not be made.

Assets revaluation reserve represents revaluation reserve of available-for-
sale financial assets, and the balance of fair value gain in respect of 69.5%
interest in Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodu Real Estate Limited (‘GZQREL”) (see
(iii) below).

Upon completion of the acquisition of Guangzhou Nonggongshang
Construction and Development Company Limited in 2007, GZQREL
became a subsidiary of the Group. The fair value gain in respect of the
69.5% interest in GZQREL previously held by the Group (as a joint
venture) of approximately HK$2,180,096,000, net of tax, has been
credited to an asset revaluation reserve directly in equity.

Subsequent sales of the properties developed by GZQREL are regarded
as partial disposal of the business of GZQREL and accordingly the related
portion of the asset revaluation reserve is released to the consolidated
income statement. As at 31st December 2016, the asset revaluation
reserve of GZQREL amounted to approximately HK$925,480,000 (2015:
HK$944,945,000).

25 f#1E )

ffat

0

(i)

BB REERATIR ARFRHE
RERIEEEZHB AR Mﬁﬁ%m&

BEMEEEBEFEBBRRE) P EL
DELERBREEBRRES HLEXTH
REEEET - AEMATAEREEE
FEBRIBERTAR MEERRE
SRIATAERREXE - EXAEREBEDN
ERADANMNE QR ZEMEA0%E
B SHAE - SIEHER-

EEEMREERAIMLENBEECE
mEE REMKIEHEHMESRA A
([fE#0])69.5% i 2s A FE RS EE 2 Bl
(2 R i) »

REZZETLtFEZRKBEENTRAIFSE
EERLAEQARE BHXAELEERZH
BRAl - AEEEANIFEBHBUELA—ME
ABNAE) 6% ERT Z A FERTZ L
2,180,096,000/8 L (E B M E) EEE T
T AEEEGHE -

GRHEECHBHAABZNEERLER
WHBOEH AEEHRBZABLS
AitBAGEARER - RZF - R"F+
ZAZtT B BHENEEERRHEN
925,480,00078 7t (= F — T F : 944,945,000
AL °

26 Other Gains/(Losses), Net 26 Hitlhz (BE)  FE
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Dividend income from s O E!
— available-for-sale financial assets —AHEVEEE 129,250 192,964
— financial assets at fair value through profit ~— &2 F{EFE BB E >
or loss W EE 350 377
Government grants 5T 48 B 2,715 3,920
Fair value gain/(loss) on financial assets EAVFEESRERVEZ BB
at fair value through profit or loss BEZAFERZ(EE) 97 (577)
Excess of the fair value of net assets of a W EM B ARREE LN FE
subsidiary acquired over acquisition cost tﬁ%%ﬁ$2ﬁ - 2,933
Net foreign exchange losses charged in REERTZRAZHE Z i 5 &
consolidated income statement TE pEiE=C
— net foreign exchange losses — B EEBFE (24,680) (279,028)
— exchange losses arising from foreign —BEXNEMIINEREE
currency borrowings capitalised Y B 5 s 18 15,441 41,930
Provision for impairment of goodwill e ERE (5,510) —
Loss on investments & EE (46,427) —
Gain on disposal of land B E ek 12,874 -
84,110 (37,481)




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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27 Expenses by Nature

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing expenses
and general and administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

27 BHEE T 2HxX

AXBREEXNA HERTMEHERE
B AR—RETEER w1 :

2016 2015
—E—-XF —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Advertising and promotion costs BEEREERY 156,790 176,892
Amortisation of land costs + Bk N 3 5 52,723 57,044
Auditor’s remuneration % 26T BN & 9,953 9,316
Other professional fees HthEEER 4,674 6,807
Cost of completed properties sold HEBEERYEZRA 10,158,010 8,180,701
Depreciation of properties and equipment MENKREITE 176,064 182,738
Direct operating expenses arising from NTHENREMEEEAZ
investment properties that BEEEERX
— generated rental income —EAHS WA 301,938 132,291
— did not generate rental income —TEEAES KA 10,002 26,840
Employees’ benefits costs (including Directors’ 18 S @A 4~ (B IE &£ ZHi &)
emoluments) (Note 28) (Hf#28) 890,024 915,403
Loss on disposals of properties and equipment 1 & ¥ % N &% & &8 735 9,039
Operating lease rental in respect of premises ¥ % 7 K& EMR S 16,800 30,424
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment of & UL BR ZURE (B 5 B
accounts receivable (9,875) 22,853
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28 Employees’ Benefits Costs 28 EEFTH KA

©
=
o
8V
i
o)
Q
)
o
]
>
=
c
<

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

2016 2015
—E-AE —T—AF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT FHE T
Salaries and allowances e MoEE 573,470 643,999
Sales commission and bonus HE MR LIEAL 182,882 151,298
Pension costs BRIRE A

— Defined contribution plans — M NKEE 133,684 120,103

— (Write back of provision for)/provision for ~ — EHIRTE & (B0 ),/
long-service payment B (12) 3
890,024 915,403

(@) Pensions — Defined contribution plans

The Group has arranged its Hong Kong employees to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an independent trustee. Under
the MPF scheme, each of the Group (the employer) and its
employees make monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident
Fund legislation. The monthly contributions of each of the employer
and employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,500 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China, the Group
contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its employees
in Mainland China. The Group’s employees make monthly
contributions to the plans at approximately 8% of the income
(comprising salaries, allowances and bonus), while the Group
contributes 12% to 22% of such income and has no further
obligations for the actual payment of pensions beyond the
contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

No forfeited contributions (2015: nil) were utilised during the year.
There is no forfeited contributions leaving available at the year-end
to reduce future contributions.

Contributions totalling HK$5,799,000 (2015: HK$ 6,144,000) were
payable to the fund at the year-end.

(@ EBANE — EBRMARE

AEEEEERAEERHSH—1HA
— BN EAEATE 2 TREEREE A
BRI AEeTE (BB E]) - RIE
BESIHE AKE(EEX)RERERESH
BEBFHELABESENMAES BIE%
BEWAZS%MZAEETAHK- &
FREESEMEZEAHERZERA
1,500 7L 2R ER ZH BB B Bk
B o

BRPBEKREZRUNFERARTE A%
BAERTEAEZEBEE—EHE
REPZENRGFE - AEEREEARE
WA(BRE#H 2R RIEA) X18% % 5t
SERET AREURZERA12%E
22%VEH R - BB L TN AEEY
BEEMHERERARSNREET BEHEY
ZERFAEARINERERE Z2HR

NG

FALEERW(ZZE—1F: T)WHER
WEA o B B R W TR BRI 4 R AT it
158 P BAGRR D R SRR -

& #£5,799,000% 7T (ZF —H % : 6,144,000
BTOHRIRFEFRENTES -
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28 Employees’ Benefits Costs (Continued) 28 EE & A A& (@)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

b) EEEEHFAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the AREEAREBRREESFALTERE =5
Group for the year include three (2015: two) directors, whose “TE-HF WMRB)EF FEZHED
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The REXFE2M ok - E8RE (=
emoluments for the remaining two (2015: three) individuals are as E—hF  =ZF)ENATZHMESHT
follows:
2016 2015
ZB-RF —ET—afF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Salaries and allowances e kERL 5,059 7,313
Employer’s contribution to pension scheme & = B K& 51 &) 2 it X 197 303
5,256 7,616
The emoluments fell within the following band: e NFIATHER :

Number of individuals

N
2016 2015
—®-XF -FT-IF
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7 7T & 2,500,000 JT 1 2
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 /& 7T % 3,500,000 7T 1 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

mEMBRRMEE(E)
29 Benefits and Interests of Directors 20 EENRRER
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st HEExE—_ZT—FXNE+-_HA=+—"HI®E
December 2016 is set out below: B ZBESFSZME&EFH N T :
As Director (i) As Management (i)
EREZE() EEBEEE (i)
Basic salaries,
allowances and
Name of director EEHS Fees benefits-in-kind (iij) Employee benefits Total
HAXEFSE - E2HR
we B ) F 2= (i) EER®A #at
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
TExT FHExT F#E T FHExT
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Au Wai Kin BRERE ST E - - 252 252
Mr. Bao Wenge 8IS LA — - 1,581 1,581
Ms. Chu Kut Yung KiEmL+ — — 2,290 2,290
Mr. Chu Mang Yee KFA T L - - - -
Mr. Liao Ruo Qing BaEERE - - 3,530 3,530
Mr. Xie Bao Xin HEHLE — - 1,413 1,413
— — 9,066 9,066
Independent non-executive Y& 3 JE 1 1T
directors BE
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David TMEELRE 300 - - 300
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron  [R 8E)& & £ 300 — - 300
Mr. Ching Yu Lung (v) femiELEWy) 300 - - 300
900 — - 900
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

29 Benefits and Interests of Directors (Continued) 29 EEFZRER @

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st Hz2—_ZE—RF+=-_A=+—"HIF
December 2015 is set out below: E BES2HMeHEHWOT :

As Director (j) As Management (i)

EREE() EREEE (i)

Basic salaries,
allowances and

Name of director EEUH Fees  benefits-in-kind (i) Employee benefits Total
EXEe FMR

e B W) F % (i) E B &R ke
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT

Executive directors HITES
Mr. Au Wai Kin B & &k 4 — — 252 252
Mr. Bao Wenge i S 5T A — — 1,681 1,681
Ms. Chu Kut Yung KEBRL LT — — 2,430 2,430
Mr. Chu Mang Yee RFKESE — — — —
Mr. Liao Ruo Qing BEERE — - 3,717 3,717
Mr. Xie Bao Xin HEZLE - — 1,491 1,491
_ — 9,571 9,571

Independent non-executive & 3 3 1 1T

directors =
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David TMEELE 300 — — 300
Mr. Wong Shing Kay Oliver (vi) & 7 % 5t 4 (vi) 81 — — 81
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron FREE VS o4 300 — — 300
Mr. Ching Yu Lung (v) BagekEwy 150 - - 150
831 — — 831
During the year, Mr. Chu Mang Yee waived emoluments of F N - R &K A E B £ 240,000 T
HK$240,000 (2015: HK$240,000). —ZT—FH4F 240,000 7C) °
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

29 Benefits and Interests of Directors (Continued)

Notes:

(i) The amounts represented emoluments paid or payable in respect of a 0]
person’s services as a director, whether of the Company or its subsidiary
undertakings.

(i) The amounts represented emoluments paid or payable in respect of a (ii)
person’s other services in connection with the management of the affairs
of the Company or its subsidiary undertakings and included salaries,
allowances, discretionary bonuses and employer’s contribution to a
pension scheme.

(iii) The amounts include salaries, discretionary bonus, housing allowances (iii)
and employer’s contribution to a pension scheme.

(iv) During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors (iv)
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation
for loss of office (2015: nil).

29 EERHE

ffat

R )

FZRBERAABATRER D T EN B
REAEERBHEHKEMNHE -

FZAEEREEATREEEARADARE
M X ) RS A AR 7 RO A5 3k RE A
T BEHE R BBTEAREIHE
REFTEIHOHEEK -

ZREREHE BBEEL FEEULE
THRAR S HR -

FR-AKEREAZEETINME  RES
T s| A0 A Zhn A A £ B B O 22 ) 3 () A
MmAERRME(CT—RF &) -

(v Mr. Ching Yu Lung was appointed on 1st July 2015. v) TRMEXLEN-_ZE-RELA-BEZRFE-
(vi)  Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver passed away on 9th April 2015. vy BERELER-_ZFT—RAFWEANABBEL-
30 Finance Income and Costs 30 BB ARKA
2016 2015
—NE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THE T FAT
Finance income B
Interest income from banks and a joint RKEBRTE—MBEERAAZ
venture B YA 79,439 96,709
Finance costs B 7 A AR
Interest expense and other borrowing costs:  F| 8. 5 & K& H fih & & 5 A ¢

— loans from banks and financial — RV BEREER
institutions (2,899,794) (3,568,136)
— senior notes —BEEE (46,440) (331,524)

— corporate bonds and asset-backed —RalEFREEXRE
securities E 5 (219,732) —
Total borrowing costs incurred Fr s 4 2 1BIE B R R (3,165,966) (3,899,660)

Less: Amount capitalised as part of the cost of 3, : R IEAEETWMEZ
properties under development MR AN 2 FRIB 3,165,966 3,899,660
Cost on early redemption of senior notes REERREERE KA (132,484) (79,311)
(132,484) (79,311)

The weighted average interest rate of borrowing costs capitalised
during the year ended 31st December 2016 was approximately 6.2%
(2015: 7.4%) per annum.

HE_Z—
& B ERREE KA I T E R
R BE2E(ZE—RF:74[F) -

AETZASt—BLF



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

31 Taxation 31 ®E
2016 2015
—E-AEF —T—AF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT T&T
Current tax AN EFREIE
Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) BEBERNGH (K iF @) = 140
Mainland China corporate income tax (Note (b)) 7 B K FE > 2 P15 5t
(Kt &) 817,917 485,656
Mainland China land appreciation tax (Note (c)) /0 B A BE + b 1% (& %4
(K7E(c) 476,151 563,248
Mainland China withholding income tax (Note (@) 71 B K [ Y8 1 BT 15 %t
(K17t () 771 23,741
1,294,839 1,072,785
Deferred tax IR SE 1 18
Mainland China corporate income tax (Note (b)) /1 B A B 1 2 FT 15 %t
(K17t b)) 508,302 222,945
Mainland China land appreciation tax (Note (c)) 0 B A BE + #b 1% (& F4
(K13 () (20,354) (40,760)
Mainland China withholding income tax (Note (d)) & B K FE T8 0 Fr 15§t
(K1 3% () 2,844 2,297
490,792 184,482
Taxation (Note(e)) TIE (K1t (e) 1,785,631 1,257,267

ARREHRCHBMARERA BEE_F
SHFZAL-RBRAXBENBERQA
DRBEREBEAFEEEFERRER
REBRIEEREEAFIR2004) - KR
BRABEEZRBELBHEBAERAE
2004 XS B AN EMEAZ
RBRELEENIE-

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until March
2035. Subsidiaries in the British Virgin Islands are incorporated
under the International Business Companies Act (now the BVI
Business Companies Act, 2004) of the British Virgin Islands, or the
BVI Business Companies Act, 2004 of the British Virgin Islands,
and are not liable to any form of taxation in the British Virgin Islands.
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

31 Taxation (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

Hong Kong profits tax

No Hong Kong profits tax was provided for the year ended 31st
December 2016 as the Group did not have any assessable profit which is
subject to Hong Kong profits tax. Hong Kong profits tax has been
provided at 16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year ended
31st December 2015.

Mainland China corporate income tax

Subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are subject to
Mainland China corporate income tax at the rate of 25% for the year
ended 31st December 2016 (2015: 25%).

Mainland China land appreciation tax

Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at progressive rates ranging
from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land value, being the proceeds
of sales of properties less deductible expenditures including costs of land
and development and construction expenditures.

Mainland China withholding income tax

Dividend distribution made by Mainland China subsidiaries and joint
ventures to shareholders outside of Mainland China in respect of their
profits earned after 1st January 2008 is subject to withholding income tax
at tax rates of 5% or 10%, where applicable.

The tax on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate applicable to
profits of the group companies as follows:

31

BiIE @)

Wi -

(@)

BENEH

HEZZ—AF+_A=+—HILEE"
HRAEBY ETRNESRNESNESHN
FE SRR T B B E S RIS B M
H-HE-_ZE—RAFT_A=1+—HLF
B BRAANGHERFEANMTERY ST
2 16.5% 5T 12 -

MBS EMEH

HE-Z—AE+_A=+—HILEE"
R EAERIREEZHEBE QR AR
5% HEBMPBEARNESEMERR(ZE
—RF :25%)°

B e SR E

B KRE IR ER G L IEE - IR E
EHEMESRBNBRATNERAL (B2E it
RAURERASLRBENAE)  RRER
R 30% = 60%H U °

B K BE TR AN P15 B

REAREMBARREE AR R EKE
AR BEER _—_ZZNF—H—H
18 BRER 2 3 B P 4 I 2 BR B 50 IR ZH 42 5% 3
10% (AE ) 2 B R BB 1S T ©

AN & B R B BT A B 4R IR A B A B A T
HEREMNBREAEZEBREBLERN
T~

2016 2015
—E-XE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Profit before taxation B 75 A & 5,628,305 2,839,305
Less: Share of (profit)/loss of associates B o REE R R CEF), B R (1,645) 484
Less: Share of profit of joint ventures W DA E R EDE F (143,844) (154,196)
5,482,816 2,685,593
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable to BEREZEZEMNERBR KRR X
profits in the respective regions HEZHRE 1,387,649 702,116
Income not subject to tax THRRBUBA (71,738) (55,066)
Expenses not deductible for tax TR IR 57,740 135,326
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses BRBTARBERATIEERE (9,035) (1,481)
Deferred tax asset not recognised RERELERBEE 75,552 58,468
LLand appreciation tax deductible for calculation of AIRERTEMEH AR L
corporate income tax purposes @ EF (113,949) (130,622)
Withholding tax on dividend income from PRC TEMBARREE QR ZRERK
subsidiaries and joint ventures AZTEHR 3,615 26,038
1,329,834 734,779
Land appreciation tax + b 3% (E 455,797 522,488
Taxation IR 1,785,631 1,257,267

The weighted average applicable tax rate was approximately 25% (2015: 26%).

MEFHERREN BB (ZE—AF : 26%) ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

32 Earnings per Share

Basic

Basic eamnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

BERAER

Ex

SRR R T EBA D AR A A
FE 5535 FIBR DA 4F PO B B 47 % R IR 2 AR
FHBEH -

32

2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—hF
Profit attributable to equity holders of the RATRERFB AL EF
Company (HK$’000) (F#&mT) 3,868,433 1,645,942
Weighted average number of ordinary shares & 317 % A% 2 M F &
in issue ('000) (F &) 2,227,872 2,238,837
Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share) RERBF (FIRET) 1.74 0.74

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Since there was
no dilutive potential ordinary shares for the years ended 31st
December 2016 and 2015, diluted earnings per share is equal to
basic earnings per share.

33

B8

FFTEEREERFE  BHEBRITENE
BRZ2MEFHEELFAE  UREZHME
BE#EEEHh 2 EARETZTHEL - AR
HE_Z—R"EkZE—AF+=ZA=
+—HLEFRE WRBEAEEEBH LR
IR-ALERETSBFNEGRERZF —
o

Dividend 33 BKE
2016 2015
ZE-REF e
HK$°000 HK$’000
THER FHET
Interim dividend paid of nil (2015: nil) per BEfFRERKREGREBER

ordinary share E(ZE—RF:E ) — -

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.10 (2015: BOR R HA AR B 8 AR 3@ AR 0.10
HK$0.10) per ordinary share BIL(ZE—AF 010 7T) 222,556 223,020
222,556 223,020

The final dividend of HK$0.10 per share in respect of the financial
year ended 31st December 2016 (2015: HK$0.10) has been
proposed by the Board and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The
financial statements as at 31st December 2016 do not reflect this
dividend payable.

EFEeCEEAMEE T —F+_-A
=+t BUEMBRFERMNKBRE SR
0108 (= —RHF:0108 L) ' &%
BEASEERAERERRBFT KNe it
R TE—XRNFE+_A=+—HWOHTHE
R I AR R BR S FETAR B o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

34 Note to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 34 HZ AR E$RE XK

Cash generated from operations REFEEC2HS
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Profit before taxation K #5 Bi b 5,628,305 2,839,305
Adjustments for: I
— Finance income — B A (79,439) (96,709)
— Finance costs — B A AR 132,484 79,311
— Dividend income —REWA (129,600) (193,341)
— Share of profit of joint ventures — DA E AR A (143,844) (154,196)
— Share of (profit)/loss of associates — DR E AT CEFR),
i (1,645) 484
— Depreciation of properties and equipment  — ¥ L& FEITE 176,064 182,738
— Loss on disposals of properties and —HEMERKRBER
equipment 735 9,039
— Amortisation of land costs — + b B AN B £ 52,723 57,044
— (Reversal of)/provision for impairment of — BRSO E (2 #),
accounts receivable B A (9,875) 22,853
— Fair value gain on investment properties —REMELATEKS (2,604,091) (1,334,369)
— Fair value (gain)/loss on financial assets —BRAVTEFERERIIEZ
at fair value through profit or loss WMBEELATE
(W z) &8 (97) 577
— Net exchange loss —EREEFE 9,239 237,098
— Provision for impairment of goodwill —EHERERE 5,510 -
— Loss on investments —RERE 46,427 -
— Excess of the fair value of net assets of —WWENBE AR FEE
a subsidiary acquired over acquisition NFEBHWERAZ
cost Gk = (3,025)

Changes in working capital (excluding the LEESHEEH(TRIERE
effects of acquisition/disposal of subsidiaries 1 & i B A 7] K [& 3, = 58 ¥
and exchange differences on consolidation): 4 & B B 2 2 2)

— Properties under development for sale —AEHEZERIMER
and completed properties for sale A E 2 EER Y E 7,055,996 2,839,883
— Accounts receivable — FEYER R (139,512) (87,439)
— Prepayments for acquisition of land — UK Tt 2 TS FOB (12,802) (15,594)

. — Prepayments, deposits and other current  — JET 3B - i 4E KR A

s assets MENE E (423,644) (327,574)
g — Accounts payable — EERR (980,507) (908,156)
& — Land cost payable — JE LA AN (903) (871)
g — Deferred revenue — EEUW A (2,609,585) 2,315,539
< — Accruals and other payables — FEETFRIA I Eoh FE (< IB 291,449 138,962
Cash generated from operations KEES RS 6,263,388 5,601,859

Hopson Development Holdings Limited




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

35 Contingent Liabilities 35 ZAREE

(@) Financial guarantees not provided for in the financial @ ARUBBmERPIELEEZTEE
statements are as follows: RO :
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—hOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FAT
Guarantees given to banks for mortgage @#EEBEAREEYWHE 2 ETE
facilities granted to certain buyers of the ~ RIBHIZIBE XM AR 1T
Group’s properties B 2 R 10,294,980 10,385,586
Guarantees given to a bank for bank H—EEERRRITEEM
borrowings of a joint venture MR 1T VR 2 IR 1,905,222 2,232,710
12,200,202 12,618,296

Guarantees given to banks for mortgage facilities granted to
certain buyers of the Group’s properties represented the
guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities granted by certain
banks relating to the mortgage loans arranged for certain
purchasers of the Group’s properties. Pursuant to the terms
of the guarantees, upon default in mortgage payments by
these purchasers, the Group is responsible to repay the
outstanding mortgage principals together with accrued
interest and penalty owed by the defaulted purchasers to the
banks and the Group is entitled to take over the legal title and
possession of the related properties. Such guarantees were
to be discharged upon earlier of (i) issuance of the real estate
ownership certificate which are generally be available within 1
year after the purchasers take possession of the relevant
properties; or (i) the full repayment of the mortgage loan by
the purchasers of properties.

The Directors consider that in case of default in payments,
the net realisable value of the related properties can cover the
repayment of the outstanding mortgage principals together
with the accrued interest and penalty (see also Note 3.1(b)).

The Group has certain outstanding litigations relating to
disputes on construction contracts. The Directors evaluated
the background of the disputes and obtained advice from
independent legal counsel, and considered the Group has
valid defenses against the cases. Accordingly, no provision is
considered to be necessary.

BEAREMEZETERRER
RBEFXMARTEL 2ERRE
ETRORBZEBREZER
DEBRASENMEZETER
RHZBRBER - REZEROIKE
T HZFERERRBMAR K
SEEARREERNE THRIET
ZHAERZBA S EREHE
REIFK MAKEAENESHEED
REZEERMBREARIMERAE 2%
HEEMRAERE (—RREKES
HEAMER -—FAZL)  HiZF
MENBEREBREBRBER A
BREERE) RERBEMEE -

EERA WHABEBRNRNIE
Ao RBEMENAZEFEEAR
HHAREENRBALER R F
B REK(GEREZ2HME31D) -

AEBEETEREIANMDN
FARFDBR - BEZEFEMHERAL
B LLAZBEERNSERL RA/N
SEAURZIRFELARIAS -
Rt - BAF DB -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

mEMBEHRRME(E)
36 Commitments 36 EiE
(@) Capital commitments (a) BAXEIE
Capital expenditures at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred REERAMAEEZEARNBZOT :
are as follows:
2016 2015
—E—XEF —T—hHEF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THE T FHT
Contracted but not provided for BRI B REE
— Acquisition of land and equity interests in —WEETEHEE T T
certain land holding entities 2 i K IR AR RE S 1,753,186 2,375,192
— Property construction costs — WP EEE R R 1,337,793 2,084,936
— Capital contribution to an associate ——ABERARZHE 239,550 255,771
3,330,529 4,715,899

(b) Operating lease commitments

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The future aggregate minimum lease payments under

(b) HEHEEARE

AEERZNEREENE Z A EH
REHEHZMAKLEHEAE - RED
AEEEERE RERZRERMNES

non-cancellable operating lease are as follows: HES -
2016 2015
=F-R"% —FT-HF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT

Amounts payable FEASF3RIB

— Within one year — —F R 4,392 12,708
— Within two to five years —WMEEZERFNR 928 4,610
— After five years — hFE% 33,235 35,485
38,555 52,803

) ARKEERKAS

(c) Future minimum rental receivable

2 The Group leased out certain properties under operating leases. AEBREBELEHENAE TWE - K

o The future minimum rental receivable under non-cancellable TAHMELCEREZARFKEEKES

o

d% operating leases is as follows: LU

S

= 2016 2015
=F-R"% —FT-HF

k: HK$’000 HK$'000

5 Fi# 5 FETT

3 — Within one year - — R 965,842 812,607

= — Within two to five years —MEERLFA 2,439,196 2,434,409

5 — After five years —HFE 780,269 1,175,777

5 4,185,307 4,422,793

-

I



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

37 Related Party Transactions 37 BEALIRS
The Company is controlled by Mr. Chu Mang Yee, who owns
approximately 55.01% to 55.22% (2015: 54.77% to 55.01%) of the
Company’s shares during the year ended 31st December 2016.
The remaining shares are widely held.

RABIHRAKEEZS  ERBEE=ZT
—RNF+-_A=Z+—HBLEFEREEH
55.01% £55.22% (ZFE— A F : 54.77% =
55.01%) AR a5 - &2 TR D B E A
TREZREAR -

R A E AN R B R A S TR
VHHEEXERAF -

(@ TIREREALETZE

The ultimate holding company is Sounda Properties Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.

(@) The following significant connected

transactions were carried out with related FHEELRTS
parties:
Sales of Goods and Services HEERRRE
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FAT
Property management services to a related RET—HEERAR Z2WE
company (Note (1) EBRES (M 7E3) 5,807 5,694
Property design services to a related company 2t ¥ —RBEE AR 2 ME
(Note (j)) RET AR TS (ML) 99 924
Shop and office lease services to a related RET - HEERRIZEH
company (Note (i) M R=RERS (B a23) 1,904 1,430
Office lease services to related companies RETFEERRZHAE
(Note (i) & MR (B 2t (i) 16,137 —
23,947 8,048
Purchase of Goods and Services BEERRERK
2016 2015
—EB-RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Property construction services from a related —HEEAFREIMER
company (Note (})) SR (M () 396,719 92,648
Property construction supervision services from — I BE QA RIIRH 2 W E 2
a related company (Note (i) HEEBRK (M) 506 4,875
Electricity installation, low voltage system and —HEEQARRETECENR o
intelligent building system installation and 2 CBERAHRELTHEETF ﬁ
consultancy service on budgeting and cost R THEUANEETIESE K
control for construction work from a related B R BT ) 55 58 AR 75 (M lflﬁw
company (Note (})) #0) 36,798 46,814 I
Office lease services from a related company —HEERARIREZHAE
(Note (i) HE R (A1 32(0) 7,708 9922 [
Informatisation and computerisation related —HEEQARRECEEL B
services from a related company (Note (i) KBRS 4B R RS (B a2 () 1,876 12,879 L‘?
p
443,607 167,138 ﬁ
qu
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MW R K (R)

37 Related Party Transactions (Continued)

(@) The following significant connected
transactions were carried out with related
parties: (Continued)

Notes: /W E_:Lt -

(i) Guangdong Hanjiang Engineering Construction Limited (formerly known [0)
as Guangdong Hanjiang Construction Installation Project Limited)
(“Hanjiang”) is 99% owned by the son of Mr. Chu Mang Yee (the
controlling shareholder and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Company) and brother of Ms. Chu Kut Yung (Deputy Chairman of the
Board of Directors of the Company).

(i) Office lease services are provided to Zhujiang Life Insurance Company (if)
Limited (“Zhujiang Life”), and Beijing Zhujiang Real Estate Development
Company Limited (“Zhujiang Real Estate”).

Zhujiang Life is majority-controlled company, held indirectly, by the family
members and relative of Mr. Chu Mang Yee (the controlling shareholder
and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company) (“Mr. Chu”) and
Ms. Chu Kut Yung (Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Company) (“Ms. Chu”) together, namely Mr. Chu Yat Hong and Mr. Chu
Wai Hong (the sons of Mr. Chu and the brothers of Ms. Chu), Mr. Zhu La
Yi (a brother of Mr. Chu and an uncle of Ms. Chu) and Mr. Xie Bing Zhao (the
brother-in-law of Mr. Chu and an uncle of Ms. Chu). Zhujiang Real Estate
is majority-controlled company, held indirectly by Mr. Chu Wai Hong (a
son of Mr. Chu and a brother of Ms. Chu).

37 BEAXTRZ @)

@ TMNIREREATETZE
EWEXRS (&

ERBITREARERLR(FIBERE
TREZETRAERAR (BIDRKA
KEE(KARRAERBRFESTSEIFE)Z
FRAREREL(ARAERTEREIRE) 2
BB I9% 2 A A

MAEHERBERETHRIAZTRER
MARRR(TFITAT] RIERIKITE

EBRAR(HKIRBME] -

KIABRARAKEE(ARAERBERE
EERIRIREEDRRERLLE(ER
RAEFSRIRIKKLDARNRE LR
B BR—MEERKREMEE(BHRERE
EZFRRREZRA)  REKEECK
FEZBARARL L ZAR) RH RS EE
(REEZHRARRRLK T 2B HERE
BE S BEHENAR - KWIFMERRK
BRAE(RREEZFRRALLTZIBR)

MEFFENEZHEH RO AR -

All the services mentioned above were charged in accordance with LT AR IEIEBEHRBHZNERIK
the terms of the underlying agreements. & o
(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as (b) B NEBEALTZFHEMN
follows: T :
2016 2015
ZE-RF —ET—afF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE R FAT
Due from a joint venture W —HEAE QR ZHIEAE 34,738 32,031
Due from associates JE W Bt & A R BUIR 197 210
Due from related companies (Note) JiE U B8 3 A R 3R (B 77) 3,190 3,899
Due to an associate FE — Mg R Al 2 A 6,170 6,588
Due to related companies (Note) JE{SRE R R 2 5RIE (K at) 476,471 596,329
Due to joint ventures ER& &R R ZIE 3,253,214 3,473,505




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

37 Related Party Transactions (Continued) 37 BEALIRS @

(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as
follows: (Continued)

As at 31st December 2016, all outstanding balances with related
companies, associates and joint ventures were denominated in
Renminbi, unsecured, non-interest bearing and without
predetermined repayment terms.

As at 31st December 2016, the Group also had accounts payable
of approximately HK$585,989,000 (2015: HK$560,141,000) due to
certain related companies (Note) in respect of property construction
(Note 19).

Note:

These related companies are owned by the son, the brother and the brother-in-
law of Mr. Chu Mang Yee (the controlling shareholder and Chairman of the Board
of Directors of the Company) and brother and uncles of Ms. Chu Kut Yung (Deputy
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company).

(c) Amount due to non-controlling interests

The amount due to non-controlling interests represents
shareholders’ loans to subsidiaries from the non-controlling
interests, which are denominated in Renminbi and non-interest
bearing. The amount is not repayable within the next twelve
months. Certain portion of land has been pledged for the amount
due to non-controlling interests.

(d) Key management compensation:

(b) ¥ SEEALZREN
T

R-E—XRF+-_A=+—H SB@EERQ
A BEATRAEAAZ2BEBEIN
ARBE BEF CERTEBATE

W_ZE—XNE+-_A=+—HB A& H
NMEENETHEELAR(MT)WEESE
X TH #7585,989,00008 L (= & — B F -
560,141,000 7o) (K sE19) -
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d EEEEEHRMH

2016 2015

—E—XREF —T—REF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHBT

Salaries and allowances e KRB 13,988 16,766
Pension costs RIRE AR 588 588
14,576 17,354
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

() Undertaking provided by Mr. Chu Mang Yee,
the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Company, to the Group in relation to the
acquisition of Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate
Limited*

In March 2010, the Group completed the acquisition of the entire
interest in Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate Limited (“Panyu Zhujiang”)
from Hanjiang.

Panyu Zhuijiang possesses the right to develop a piece of land in
Panyu District, Guangdong, Mainland China. Hanjiang agreed to
perform and complete all necessary demolition and preparation
work to obtain the land use right certificate at its own expense. In
relation to the Group’s acquisition of Panyu Zhujiang, Mr. Chu
Mang Yee has undertaken to the Group to guarantee the due and
punctual performance by Hanjiang of its obligations in relation to
the land (subject to a maximum amount of RMB3,600 million). As
at 31st December 2016, Hanjiang was in the process of applying
the land use right certificates.

() Undertaking provided by Mr. Chu Mang Yee,
the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Company, to the Group in relation to
acquisition of Believe Best Investment Limited*

In 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of 80% of the issued
share capital of Believe Best Investments Limited (“Believe Best”)
from Mr. Chu Mang Yee. Believe Best has, through its indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary (the project company), a piece of land for
property development in Chaoyang District, Beijing, Mainland China
(known as the “Jing Run Project”).

In relation to the Group’s interest in the Jing Run Project (through
its 80% interest in Believe Best), Mr. Chu Mang Yee, has (i) fully
guaranteed the bank loans which were used by the project
company for the demolition and relocation of the extra public
greenfield site peripheral to the Jing Run Project at the request of
the local government; and (i) undertaken to the Group to be
responsible for the excess amount, if any, being the difference in
the unit cost per square metre (including the demolition and
relocation fees for the extra public greenfield site and the land
transfer fees as compared with the original agreed valuation price
of Jing Run Project) for the gross floor area to be developed,
payable by the project company in respect of any increase in plot
ratio as the government may approve. The demolition and
relocation work on the extra public greenfield is ongoing and related
costs of approximately RMB1,493 million had been incurred by the
Group up to 31st December 2016 (2015: RMB1,493 million). Such
additional costs may be compensated by an increase in plot ratio
for the Jing Run Project, although government approval for increase
in plot ratio is pending.
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(g) Acquisition of Sun Excel Investments Limited*

On 3rd November 2010, the Group entered into an agreement with
Farrich Investments Limited (“Farrich”), a related company, to
acquire 100% equity interests in Sun Excel Investments Limited (“Sun
Excel”) at a total consideration of RMB6,605,066,000. The
consideration would be satisfied by (i) cash of RMB2,313,787,000,
and (i) the issuance of 523,247,000 shares of the Company for
RMB4,291,279,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$5,387,332,000),
on the basis that the construction will be fully completed by Farrich
at its own cost.

The sole asset of Sun Excel is its 100% interests in Beijing
Chuanghe Fengwei Real Property Development Co. Limited (formerly
known as Beijing Chuanghe Fengwei Technology Investment and
Management Co. Limited) (“Project Co A”) and Beijing
Shengchuang Hengda Real Property Development Co. Limited
(formerly known as Beijing Shengchuang Hengda Technology
Investment and Management Co. Limited) (“Project Co D”). Project
Co A and Project Co D hold the land use rights of a piece of land in
Tongzhou District, Beijing, Mainland China (the “Project”).

The acquisition of Sun Excel was completed in October 2013 and
523,247,000 shares were issued by the Company. As at 31st
December 2016, cash consideration of RMB887,791,000 (31st
December 2015: RMB465,221,000) out of the total cash
consideration of RMB2,313,787,000 were paid, representing the
amount of construction work completed by Farrich. The acquisition
costs paid were recognised as investment properties under
development and prepayments for construction work (Note 15(ii)).

(h) Disposals of land use rights to Mr. Chu Mang
Yee, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of
the Company*

In May 2012, the Group entered into agreements to dispose of its
land use rights of two pieces of land in Panyu District, Guangdong,
Mainland China and Baodi District, Tianjin, Mainland China to Mr.
Chu Mang Yee, for considerations of RMB29,258,305 and
RMB2,500,000, respectively.

The transactions have not yet been completed as at 31st
December 2016. It is expected that the Group will recognise gain
on disposals, net of tax, of approximately RMB9,834,000 upon
completion of the transactions.

*

Represented connected transactions with connected persons of the
Company under the Listing Rules.
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38 Company Statement of Financial Position 38 AR 7 AR R FT
2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH T FA&TT
Assets BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHB AR ZKE 20,837,294 20,597,658
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other current ERNRIE ReEREMRESHE
assets =3 917 3,165
Cash and cash equivalents BeMIREEEY 125,226 2,303
126,143 5,468
Total assets BMEE 20,963,437 20,603,126
Equity fE=
Share capital B& 72N 222,556 223,412
Reserves (Note) s (B 2) 17,187,206 17,954,861
Total equity A 17,409,762 18,178,273
Liabilities =K
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Borrowings (=8¢ 3,449,758 2,303,130
Current liabilities REBBEE
Accruals and other payables JE 5T 3K I8 N H b FE 15 5RIE 95,640 112,886
Current tax liabilities RNEAFRIE & (& 8,277 8,837
103,917 121,723
© Total liabilities EEEE 3,553,675 2,424,853
|
£
g
%; Total equity and liabilities EERAEHETE 20,963,437 20,603,126
>
Z



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

38 Company Statement of Financial Position
(Continued)
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Note: it -
Reserve movement of the Company /NG LX)
Currency
Share translation Retained
premium differences earnings Total
B’ 17 =g E¥ELESR REEF ast
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TAT FAT FAT FAT
For the year ended BE-ZT-—XE§
31st December 2016 tTZA=t+—-HLEE
Balance at 1st January 2016 RZTE—R"F—A—RA2Z
iR 15,861,535 1,165,183 928,143 17,954,861
Profit for the year FEm A - - 673,621 673,621
Currency translation differences & ¥ [ i, = %8 - (1,160,579) - (1,160,579)
Repurchase of own shares B Ol A & 1 (60,759) - 3,082 (57,677)
Dividends paid ERIRER - - (223,020) (223,020)
Balance at 31st December 2016 R —Z—xE+ - A
=t+t—Hz#&% 15,800,776 4,604 1,381,826 17,187,206
For the year ended BE-ZT—1F
31st December 2015 +ZA=+—HBLEE
Balance at 1st January 2015 RZE—RF—A—HZ
4R 15,931,098 2,235,468 (903,155) 17,263,411
Profit for the year FEH A - - 1,828,284 1,828,284
Currency translation differences & ¥ & 3, = %8 — (1,070,285) — (1,070,285)
Repurchase of own shares e RN (69,563) — 3,014 (66,549)
Balance at 31st December 2015 W -_Z—HF+ A
=+t—HzZz&#% 15,861,535 1,165,183 928,143 17,954,861
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December
2016:

MTRR-_ZE-—R"F+-_A=+—HZ
TEMBRRRE:

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
PCEE: MR REEERER ERTRBAZRA SEEGREBS L TEXBREEWE
Directly Indirectly
HiE CIF:3
Hopson Development International  British Virgin Islands, limited US$2,000 100% — Investment holding in
Limited liability company Hong Kong
EHRIRBREARRA RBRAHE AREMLELQA 2,000% 7T RNEBREZR
Sun Excel Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited US$2,600,001 100% — Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
HEREFERAR EBRAHES ARAMEAA 2,600,001 7T REBREER
Addup International Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$1 — 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
KEBEBEARRAR B BREEAA 18T REBREER
Archibald Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited us$2 — 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
EEEXARANA REBRLHESE AREERAA 2% T REBREER
Beijing Chuanghe Fengwei Real Mainland China, limited liability US$13,666,625 — 100% Property development
Property Development Co. company in Mainland China
Limited
EmalE S EE I ER TEAE EREMEQA 18,666,625 7T NP BERBEEREY %
BRA R
Beijing Hopson Beifang Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability US$220,580,000 — 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
dEm & &40 77 B EE 8 hEAE AREMEDA 220,580,000 7T NPBEREERD ¥
BRQA
Beijing Hopson Longhui Restaurant  Mainland China, limited liability RMB3,000,000 — 100% Restaurant
Management Company Limited company management in
Mainland China
EtRALEREERER FEARE  FREERA AR #3,000,0007C A B R 1B E K
= BRAQA
&
<
§ Beijing Hopson Luzhou Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability RMB1,793,370,000 — 100% Property development
% Development Limited company in Mainland China
é’ EREESNEHEREBRD REKRE EREEAA A R%1,793,370,000 7T PR B RREERY
- 7
Beijing Hopson Shiguang Mainland China, limited liability RMB3,000,000 - 100% Investment holding in
Investment Management Limited company Mainland China
IRAEERALREER hEARE AREMEDA A B #3,000,0007T NP BEREREER
BRADQ A
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
CEE: EfMEE R EEERER ERITRBZRE SEEGREBS L TEXBREELR
Directly Indirectly
HiE Sk
Beijing Hopson Wangjing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB364,990,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Development Company company in Mainland China
Limited
EREELEFEMR PE KRR AREMEDA A R 364,990,000 7T NP BEREERY ¥
BRA A
Beijing Hopson Xingye Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability US$31,600,000 — 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
b mE & EEE AR B hEAE EREMELQA 31,600,000 % 7T RPBEREERD %
BRAQA]
Beijing Hopson Yujing Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability US$165,760,000 — 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
EREEMREERS hEAE AREMERQA 165,760,000 7T NP REERD ¥
BRQA

Beijing Longjia Runhe Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 - 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China

tREZBEFMEMR FEARE  FREERT AR #10,000,0007T ARHBEAREERY %
BRAQA

Beijing Longyuan Shunjing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB20,000,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Development Limited company in Mainland China

1t R R IE 5 B i EE R A hEREE - AREMEADA A F#520,000,0007T NP BERBEEREY %
BRA A

Beijing Shengchuang Hengda Real  Mainland China, limited liability US$67,385,504 — 100% Property development
Property Development Co. company in Mainland China
Limited

1t B BB 3 5 o 2 B B hEAE AREMEQA 67,385,504 % 7T NP REERD ¥
BRADQA

Beijing Shengfengqi Architecture Mainland China, limited liability RMB2,000,000 — 100% Architectural design in
Consultant Company Limited company Mainland China

IR R 16 1 5 55 R AT R H HEKRE  EREMEQA A R #2,000,0007T AP BRBERATEE
BRAQF

Beijing Xinjingrun Property Co., Ltd. Mainland China, limited liability US$444,540,000 — 80% Property development

company in Mainland China

ERFRBEHEBRADA hEAE EREMEDA 444,540,000 7T NP RBEEREY %

Beijing Yichuang Nuoyi Investment  Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 - 100% Investment holding in
Management Company Limited company Mainland China

ERBAHKREEERRAA PRKE ERETAA A R #10,000,0007T NP REREZER
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
DR A ARG REEEEER BERTRBERSE EEELRET DL TEXBREEHR
Directly Indirectly
HiE SIE:3
Beijing Yihai Yinuo Investment Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 - 100% Investment holding in
Management Company Limited company Mainland China
ERRESGHREEEBRAAF PEKE ARETAA A R #10,000,0007C WA RERE ER
Believe Best Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Us$200 - 80% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
EEREBRAR EBREZEE BREELRAF 2003 7T REBREER
Chia Lung Group Company Limited Samoa, limited liability company US$6,500,000 - 100% Investment holding in
Hong Kong
EEREBBERAR EETH ARETAA 6,500,000 7T NEBREZR
Dalian Hopson Fubang Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability US$32,747,000 - 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
REGEEARMEZER hEREE - AREMEANA 32,747,000% 7T R BEIREERY X
BRAQA
Dalian Hopson Xingye Real Estate ~ Mainland China, limited liability RMB50,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
REAEEEFE AR FEARE  FREERA A R #50,000,0007T RABEREERYE
BRAQA
Dynawell Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$10,000 - 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
BMRERRAR B AREERA 10,000 7% 7T REBRERR
Ever New Properties Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$2 ordinary - 100% Investment holding
company HK$3 non-voting and property
deferred shares (Note (i) investment in Hong
Kong
BHEXBERAA B BRECQA 2B T EBR REBREERRR
3BT EE ER7/ES
BIER D (BT 22 ()
© Funland Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Us$2 — 100% Investment holding in
5 liability company Hong Kong
§ FREXARAA EBRABEE AREEAA 2FTT REBREER
= Grand Avenue Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$22,500,000 — 100% Investment holding in
= company Hong Kong
3 YEARAE B AREERA 22,500,000 7T NEBREER
o Guangdong Esteem Property Mainland China, limited liability HK$5,000,000 — 100% Property management
% Services Limited company in Mainland China
2 ERESVMERBERAA hEAE EREMELQA 5,000,000 7T RPBEREEEY %
5
%- Guangdong Hopson Dijing Real Mainland China, limited liability US$37,500,000 - 100% Property development
% Estate Co. Ltd. company in Mainland China
% EXReETREMWERRIR HEKRE FRETELQA 37,500,000 7T R B RREERY X
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
REER MR REEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Guangdong Hopson Hongjing Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB200,280,000 - 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
BREEARFEMWEBRAR FERE  BEREERA A B #200,280,0007C RPBERERERYE
Guangdong Hopson Lejing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB44,500,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Co. Limited company in Mainland China
ERAEHLFEHEARRF HEKRE ARECLQA AR #44,500,0007C RARBEARREZERY
Guangdong Hopson Minghui Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB41,500,000 — 90% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
EREHEABEEMERRAT HEKRE FRECLA AR #41,500,0007T A BRRE R Y
Guangdong Hopson Yuehua Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB41,500,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BREEBEFMWEBRAR FERE BEREERA AR #41,500,0007T PR B REERY X
Guangdong Huajing New City Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB93,500,018 - 100% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BERESFHEHEARRIF HEKRE ARETLQA AR 93,500,018 7T PR AREREREY
Guangdong Huanan New City Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB464,750,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
EREEFHREHEARRF FHEKRE FRECLQA AR ¥ 464,750,000 7T PR B AR
Guangdong Huanan Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB48,074,420 — 70% Property development
Limited company in Mainland China
BERERREHEARRLDA hEREE - BREMERDA AR 48,074,420 7T A BIRRE R R Y
Guangdong Jinan Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB65,084,340 — 90% Property development
Limited company in Mainland China
BREmMmEMESGR DA FEAE BREERDF AR #65,084,340 7T PR B AEERY X
Guangdong New Tai An Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB19,100,000 — 100% Property development
Limited company in Mainland China
BRINRREMWERRAA REARRE AREMEDA AR #19,100,0007T RARBEARESEREYE
Guangdong Zhongfu Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,010,000 — 100% Investment holding
Investment Co., Ltd. company in Mainland China
ERFEEHEREARRDR HEKRE ARECLA AR #10,010,0007T R B ARERE R
Guangzhou Chuangda Investment  Mainland China, limited liability RMB100,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
BMEEREHRBIR AR TEAE EREMEDA AR #100,000,000 7T RARBEAEREYE
Guangzhou Hechuang Construction Mainland China, limited liability RMB200,000,000 - 100% Provision of
Company Limited company construction service mX
in Mainland China g
EM&GaITREFBERRR HEKRE FREELQA A B #200,000,0007T A BIRBEIR Gt 2 5 m
AR 7% i3
L
H
4o




©
=
o
8Y
=
o)
Q
)
o
]
>
=
c
<

Hopson Development Holdings Limited
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Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
RNEER ARG R EEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Guangzhou Hopson Cuijing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB53,550,000 - 97% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BMNEEZRFMWEBRART FBERE  BEREERQA A R #53,550,000 7T RPBERERERYE
Guangzhou Hopson Dongyu Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB42,500,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
EMNEERFEHEARRIA HEKRE FREEQA AR #42,500,0007T RARBERREERY
Guangzhou Hopson Junjing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB221,619,440 — 95% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BEMEESRREHERRIRT HEKRE FRECLA AR ¥#221,619,4407C A BRRE R
Guangzhou Hopson Keji Garden Mainland China, limited liability RMB133,340,000 - 95% Property development
Real Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BMEEREERMESRLR FEAE  BEREERA A R #133,340,0007T RPEAEERYE
Guangzhou Hopson Qinghui Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB42,287,624 — 100% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BMEEEEEHMEARRIR HEKRE FRETLA AR 42,287,624 7T PR B RREREYE
Guangzhou Hopson Qingyuan Mainland China, limited liability RMB3,000,000 — 100% Water supply in
Water Supply Limited company Mainland China
BMEEEREFRERRF REARREE AREMEDA A R #3,000,0007T R B K B K
Guangzhou Hopson Xingjing Mainland China, limited liability RMB500,000 — 100% Provision of clubhouse
Business Services Limited company and residential
services in Mainland
China
BEMEEESEBERRF hEREE - BREMERDA A R #500,0007T R B KRR P
REERS
Guangzhou Hopson Yihui Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB131,420,019 — 100% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BMEEREFMERBRAR FERE BEREERQA AR ¥131,420,0197C RPEAEERYE
Guangzhou Hopson Yijing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB82,040,000 - 99.5% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BEME&4RBFEHEARRIR HEKRE AREELQA AR #82,040,0007T PR AR
Guangzhou Hopson Yujing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB47,250,000 — 70% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
EMEERREHERARRIR HEKRE FREEQA AR #47,250,0007T PR B AR
Guangzhou Huayue Longting Mainland China, limited liability RMB3,000,000 — 100% Restaurant
Restaurant Limited company management in
Mainland China
BMEBEEERBRADF hEREE - AREMEDA A R 3,000,0007T B A B R B B IR R
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
REER MR REEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
HiE Bk
Guangzhou Jiannan Property Mainland China, limited liability US$12,000,000 - 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
BNEEEEERBRARF FREKE BREEDA 12,000,000 7T PR BREERY X
Guangzhou Kengding Architecture  Mainland China, limited liability RMB2,000,000 - 100% Architectural design in
Design Consultant Company company Mainland China
Limited
BB SEERFHABRAR PEKRE  AREEQA A R 2,000,0007C P BIRBE R G2 &
Guangzhou Nonggongshang Mainland China, limited liability RMB2,170,243 - 100% Property development
Construction and Development company in Mainland China
Company Limited
BMTREIBEEZEABELR PEKE - BEREERQA ARM2170,243 7T R BEREERY
Guangzhou Sanlian Huagiao Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB30,000,000 — 67% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
BN=MEEEERRRQA REARREE AREMTDA A E#30,000,0007T PR ARERREY
Guangzhou Wanxiangying Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB1,000,000 - 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
BMNTEBEMEERABRAR PEKRE  AREELQA A R ¥#1,000,0007T RARBEARERREY
Guangzhou Xinchangjiang Mainland China, limited liability RMB60,000,000 — 95.5% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
BN RIERAEARRF HERE ARECLA A R 60,000,000 7T R B REERY
Guangzhou Yihui Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB37,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
BMmaEEmEMERRAR hEAE FREMCLA AR #37,000,0007T R BRREERY X
Guangzhou Yijing Arts and Culture  Mainland China, limited liability RMB500,000 - 100% Investment holding in
Company Limited company Mainland China
BMTEFE XL EMER FEAE BREEDF A R #500,0007T P B K BRI E 1
BRAQA]

Guangzhou Yiming Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB43,800,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
EBNEBREHEMEARIR HEKRE ARECLQA AR # 43,800,000 7T RRBEARESEREY
Guangzhou Yisheng Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB52,500,000 — 100% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
EBENTEREHEMERRAF PEKRE AREEDQA AR #52,500,0007T PR AR
Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodu Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB535,500,000 — 99.5% Property development
Estate Limited company in Mainland China
BEMNHKIGHEHERRRR FHEKRE FRECQA A R 535,500,000 7T R BIRREERY
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued) 39 FEMBARIFE@

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Limited
BT AEEERBEERRQA

company
FERE AREERAT

50,000,0007% 7T

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
R ARG R EEEEER BERTRBERSE EEELGRET DL TEXBREEHR
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Guangzhou Ziyun Village Real Mainland China, limited liability US$36,400,259 - 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
BMNEZLHEBERRAR FEKE FREERA 36,400,259 % 7T NP REERD ¥
Hopeson Holdings Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$2 ordinary - 100% Investment holding in
company HK$10,000 non-voting Hong Kong
deferred shares (Note (i)
AEEEBRARF B ARAEERA 2B LK B REBREER
10,0007 7T 1% = 2
SR B (B et ()
Hopson (Guangzhou) Industries Mainland China, limited liability US$4,830,000 - 100% Property development
Limited company in Mainland China
EE(EMBEXBERAA hEREE - AREMERDA 4,830,000 7T A BIRBE R X
Hopson Development (Consultants) British Virgin Islands, limited USs$2 - 100% Provision of property
Limited liability company design and advisory
services in Hong
Kong
aEalE (BRE)BRRQF EEBRAZBEE BAREFEAA 2FTT REBRMYERS
K2 BB R AR 7
Hopson Development (Properties)  Hong Kong, limited liability HK$10,000 - 100% Property investment in
Limited company Hong Kong
EEAR(BX)BRAR B AREERA 10,0007 7T REBREWH
Hopson Properties (China) Limited  British Virgin Islands, limited US$1 - 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
SETEBEMERRDA RERLHEE  AREERAA 1%7T NEBREZR
Huidong Zhongfu Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB42,186,475.63 — 100% Property investment in
Co., Ltd. company Mainland China
ERPREEXBERAA hEAE AREMELQA AR#42,186,475.637C NP AREREYE
© Huizhou Daya Bay New Coastal City Mainland China, limited liability RMB 100,000,000 — 60% Property investment in
§ Development and Investment company Mainland China
g Co., Ltd.
% B AT EF G FRTRER FEKRE  EREMEQA A & #100,000,000 7T RPBEAREREDE
g BABRAF
<
Huizhou Haolong Industrial Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 — 100% Property investment in
Development Company Limited company Mainland China
BMTHEREERERERAR HEKRE EREMELQA A R #10,000,0007T NP BEREREY %
Huizhou Hopson Xinneng Properties Mainland China, limited liability HK$50,000,000 — 100% Property development

in Mainland China

NABEAREERDE
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
REER MR REEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Huizhou Yapai Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB250,000,000 - 100% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
BT RREHERRAAF FREKE BREEDA A B #250,000,0007C RPBERERERYE
Huizhou Yaxin Real Estate Company Mainland China, limited liability RMB119,000,000 — 100% Property development
Limited company in Mainland China
BT RHEMERRRF PEARREE - AREMCELDA A R #119,000,000 7T B KRR
Ji Run Property Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$1,000,000 - 80% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
HHBEEREBRQA BB AREEAF 1,000,000 7% 7T REBREZER
Karworld Holdings Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$10,000 - 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
EMEEBRAIQA BB AREERA 10,0007 7T REBREER
Kunshan Hopson Property Mainland China, limited liability RMB200,000,000 - 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
RLUASAFEHEREARRIR HEKRE ARETLQA AR #200,000,000 7T PR AREREREY
Malaysian Teoghew Industrial Estate Mainland China, limited liability HK$25,000,000 — 55% Property development
Development (Guangzhou) Ltd. company in Mainland China
BEMNSHAIENBERARRF HEKRE AREEQA 25,000,0007T RARBE AR
Max Clear Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$1 — 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
EEREFRAA B BRECRA 18T REBRERRK
Nambour Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Us$2 — 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
FEEXARDNA EBERHES BREERA 2% T REBREER
Ningbo Hopson Ci City Leisure Mainland China, limited liability US$10,000,000 - 100% Property development
Sports Company Limited company in Mainland China
ERAEEBRMKRBEEEE PREAE BREEDF 10,000,000 7T PR B AEERY X
BRDQA
Ningbo Hopson Kam City Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB150,000,000 - 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
EREERUEHEARRIF HEKRE AREELQA AR # 150,000,000 7T RARB AR
Ningbo Hopson Ming City Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
EREEEHEHERARRF  FHEKRE ARECQA AR #10,000,0007C PR BRREERY
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
R = AR 7 it B R AR R E R SE B BERTRBERSE EEELGRET DL TEXBREEHR
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Ningbo Hopson Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB220,000,000 - 100% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
EREEARFEHERRAR FEKRKE FREFERA A R #220,000,000 7T NP REERD ¥
Outward Expanse Investments British Virgin Islands, limited USs$2 — 100% Investment holding in
Limited liability company Hong Kong
BERKREBRAR REBELHESE AREERA e REBREER
Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB100,000,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
ERRIBMERRLDR hEAE EREMELQA A R # 100,000,000 7T NP BEREERD %
Plaza Royale Water Palace Mainland China, limited liability RMB72,000,000 — 70% Hotel operation in
Convention Hotel Tianjin Co. company Mainland China
Limited
REGTRBRBEFRAF hEAE AREMEQA AR #72,000,0007T P B KRR AT R R
Pomeroy Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited USs$2 — 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
HBEREXBR QA REBRELHES BEREFRA 2% T NEBREER
Prestige Dragon Development Hong Kong, limited liability HK$10,000 - 100% Investment holding in
Limited company Hong Kong
BREBERARAA B AREERA 10,0007 7T REBREER
Right Strong International Limited ~ Hong Kong, limited liability HK$1 - 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
R AR AR B BRECIQA 18T REBREZR
Shanghai Anxu Warehousing Mainland China, limited liability RMB500,000 — 100% Warehouse in
Company Limited company Mainland China
EBRBEBEERLIDR HERE - BREMERQA A R #500,0007T B AR &
Shanghai Dazhan Investment Mainland China, limited liability RMB3,050,000,000 - 100% Property development
© Management Company Limited company in Mainland China
§ FERREAERERAT FEIARE  ARETLAF A . #3,050,000,0007T LM PNEE 93k S
o]
%
% Shanghai Fanmei Architecture Mainland China, limited liability RMB2,000,000 — 100% Architectural design in
>
§ Design Company Limited company Mainland China
EEMERERGBRAA TEAE EREMEQA A R #2,000,0007T WP ERBERATRE
8
'E Shanghai Hechuang Linhai Property Mainland China, limited liability RMB900,000,000 — 100% Property development
E, Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
-1&; FBAAIRTREERE hEARE EREMEDA A F #900,000,000 7T RRBERBEREREY ¥
2 ARAT
5]
%- Shanghai Hopson Jinting Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB50,000,000 — 100% Property development
% Estate Development Limited company in Mainland China
2 FEAERERMERE hEREE - AREMEDA A R #50,000,0007T NP RBEEREY ¥
% ARAF
T
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
REER MR REEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Shanghai Hopson Property Mainland China, limited liability US$59,900,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
FEEERMEREBERART FERE - BEREERQA 59,900,000 7T RPBERERERYE
Shanghai Hopson Sanlin Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB50,000,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Development Limited company in Mainland China
FEAE=ZBEMEMRE REARRE AREMCEDA AR #50,000,0007T PR B ARERREY
BRAQA
Shanghai Longjia Properties Limited Mainland China, limited liability RMB20,000,000 — 100% Property development
company in Mainland China
FEREEBEXEBARAQA hEREE - AREMELDA A R 120,000,000 7T R BIRRERERY
Shanghai Longmeng Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability US$44,370,000 - 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
FEEREMERBEBERAR FEKRE - BEREERQA 44,370,000 7T RPEREERYE
Shanghai Sanxiang Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability US$8,000,000 - 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
FE=REEERBRAA REARRE AREMEDA 8,000,000 7T PR AREREREY
Shanghai Shangshi Haiyun Mainland China, limited liability RMB800,000,000 — 100% Property development
Properties Company Limited company in Mainland China
B LESBEEXABRRAA PEARREE AREMEDA A B 800,000,000 7T PR AR
Shanghai Tongzhen Investment and Mainland China, limited liability RMB5,000,000 — 100% Property development
Consultant Company Limited company in Mainland China
FBRRKREFRNERRF hEREE - AREMERDA A R 5,000,0007C R BREERY
Shanghai Yutai Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB400,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
FEUREMERRBRAR FEAE - BEREERQA A B #400,000,0007C R EREERYE
Shanghai Zeyu Properties Limited ~ Mainland China, limited liability RMB50,000,000 - 100% Property development
company in Mainland China
FBEFEXBRQA REARKE - AREMEDA A R #50,000,0007T PR B ARERSEREY
Shanghai Zhengze Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB50,000,000 - 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
FBEZEREHEARRADA PEARRE AREMCEDA AR #50,000,0007C RARBEARERERY
Shanxi Hopson Dijing Construction  Mainland China, limited liability RMB956,865,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
WAAEFTRERERAA PR KRR AREMEDA A R % 956,865,000 7T R BERBEERY
Shanxi Hopson Jiashi Investment Mainland China, limited liability RMB30,000,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
LWAESERZEREERAA FEAE - BREEDF A E#530,000,0007T RPEREERYE
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Percentage of equity

Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
R ARG R EEEEER BERTRBERSE EEELGRET DL TEXBREEHR
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Shine Wealth Consultants Limited  British Virgin Islands, limited USs$1 — 100% Provision of
liability company consultancy in
Hong Kong
S EEMBARAQA EBRABEES BREMEAA 17T REBRMERRS
Size Up Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$1 - 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
E#MRERR AR B AREERA 1ETT NEBREER
Solawide Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited us$2 - 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
REBEXBRRAA REBRZHE AREMLELQT 2% TT REBREER
Suizhong Haisheng Tourism Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 — 51% Property development
Development Corporation company in Mainland China
BPEBRRBEBEXEZRARAR hEAE AREMELQA A R #10,000,0007T NP REERD ¥
Sun Advance Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands, limited US$1 - 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
HEREFRAR EBRAZBEE BAREMEAA 1€7T REBREER
Sun Yick Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Us$2 — 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
FMaEXARAF REBELAHESE BREERA 2% T NEBREER
Suzhou Ruiyin Properties Limited Mainland China, limited liability RMB480,000,000 — 100% Property development
company in Mainland China
BMNmIRBEEBROA hEAE EREMELQA A R # 480,000,000 7T NP RBEEREY %
Tianjin Babo Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB30,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company in Mainland China
AETEERHEREARAR hEAE EREMELQA A R #30,000,0007T NP REERERD ¥
Tianjin Hopson Binhai Real Estate  Mainland China, limited liability RMB375,826,000 - 98.9% Property development
© Development Company company in Mainland China
& REAEBBFEMERM hEAE AREMEDA AR #375,826,000 7T NP REERD ¥
- BERAR
=
§ Tianjin Hopson Environmental Mainland China, limited liability US$500,000 — 75% Research and
< Protection and Energy Saving company development of
Technology Development environmental
Company Limited technology and
product in Mainland
China
REAERRE BRI FEAE EREMEDQA 500,000 7T A BRBERF R R
BRAQA B IR R BT 2
Em
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of equity Principal activities

Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
REER MR REEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
HiE =
Tianjin Hopson Zhujiang Real Estate Mainland China, limited liability RMB280,000,000 - 92.3% Property development
Development Limited company in Mainland China
REEGERTEMER hEREE - BREMERA A B #280,000,0007C RPEREERYE
BRARQA
Tianjin Jade Buddha Temple Mainland China, limited liability RMB200,000 - 100% Museum operation in
Museum Management Company ~ company Mainland China
Limited
RETERREHZHEYE RERREE AREMEDA A R #200,0007T PR B AL S EE
KEEBABRANA LRk
Tianjin Meixin Architectural Design ~ Mainland China, limited liability RMB3,000,000 — 100% Architectural design in
Company Limited company Mainland China
REBENELERTERRF PR KRR AREMERDA A R 3,000,0007T B B K B R AT 2
Tianjin Ruiwan Investment and Mainland China, limited liability RMB115,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited company (Note(ii) in Mainland China
REREREERBR AT PEKE BREEDF A F 115,000,000 7T (Bt et (i) AP Bl REEBE R Y 3
Tianjin Royal Garden Hot Spring Mainland China, limited liability RMB20,000,000 - 100% Hotel operation in
Development Company Limited company Mainland China
REFIFRRRAEERDAF PEKE - BEREERQA A R #20,000,0007T AR B K B A R
Tumen Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, limited US$2 — 100% Investment holding in
liability company Hong Kong
FHREXARAA EBELHE AREEAA PE REBREER
Trisum Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited liability HK$5,000,000 - 100% Investment holding in
company Hong Kong
YARREBRAA 5% BREERA 5,000,000 7T NEBREERR
Value-Added Guangzhou Limited Mainland China, limited liability RMB8,000,000 — 70% Property development
company in Mainland China
BTz AE R A A FEKKE BREERDF A R #8,000,0007T R BIRRE R
Zhejiang Kehua Digital Plaza Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 - 95% Property development
Company Limited company in Mainland China
IR EHBEESERAA FEAE BREEDF A R #10,000,0007T RPBERERERYE
Zhongshan Hopson Haojing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 - 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
PLUTEEBESRFEHEARAR FEAKE - FREFEAA AR #10,000,0007T PR ARERERY
Zhongshan Hopson Hongjing Real  Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
FILTTEERREHEBRAR PEKE BREEQF AR #10,000,0007C AHBEAEERYE
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (Continued) 39 FENEBATFEE @
Percentage of equity Principal activities
Place of incorporation and Issued and fully interest attributable and place of
Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group operation
RNEER ARG R EEEEER ERTRBERA SEEEREBS L TEEBREEHY
Directly Indirectly
=% ;3 =
Zhongshan Hopson Xijing Real Mainland China, limited liability RMB10,000,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Company Limited company in Mainland China
PUTEERSEHEARAR FEAE - EREEAA A R #10,000,0007C PR BEREERY X
Zhongxian International Company ~ Mainland China, limited liability RMB2,250,000,000 — 100% Property development
Limited company in Mainland China
PEBEBEERARA A HEXE EREMEQA A R #2,250,000,0007T NP ARBEERY %
Notes: Hiat -

(i) The non-voting deferred shares have no voting rights and are not entitled (i)
to any dividend or distributions upon winding up unless a sum of
HK$100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the holders of the
ordinary shares and thereafter one-half of the assets are distributable to
holders of the non-voting deferred shares.

(ii) The Group acquired additional 10% equity interest of the company at a (i)
consideration of approximately HK$25,191,000 from non-controlling
interests in 2016.

ERERIETRD I AR Z R R
FHREKNEERNBERBEZA DK BRIE
100,000,000,000,000/% 7t E 7 Ik F & 38 A% #
EA AEBEE —¥ADRTERE
BREEROFHEAA

AEBR =T — SFRNRE425,191,000%
TT TA) I 122 i) M 4R A R AR A B & AN10% AR
1 o

40 Details of Associates 40 HE NFFE
Particulars of Place of Interest
Name issued shares held incorporation Principle activities held %
Friis
=g FEERTROFE SRRIBHE FEXK R %
Beijing BHL Logistics Limited Registered capital of Mainland China Property development 25
US$20,000,000
ERREYREXZRRAF EERIIIN N 2 EipN MEER
20,000,0003& 7T
Guangdong Huasheng Cultural Registered capital of Mainland China Operation of school 40
Development Company Limited RMB5,000,000
BREEHE LER EERIIIN N L EPN 3 EPHER
BRAF A R #5,000,0007T
Tianjing Jingjin Financial and Registered capital of Mainland China Property development 30
Property Investment Company RMB300,000,000
Limited
RERECREXEREAR RN B K fE MEER
~ Al A & # 300,000,000 7T




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A MR M (])

41 Details of Joint Ventures 41 & NEIFHE
Particulars of Place of Interest
Name issued shares held incorporation Principle activities held %
i
=g FHFERTROFE SMELHBH FTEXEK R %
Beijing Dongfangwenhua Registered capital of Mainland China Property development 60.98
International Properties US$47,890,000 and property (Note(i)
Company Limited investment
IRRAXEBRBRESE AT B K B MEERRYE (Ka()
BRQA 47,890,000 7T ®E
Guangzhou Diyi Dyeing Factory Registered capital of Mainland China Property development 65
Company Limited RMB82,991,973 (Note(ii)
BN — R4 B R A A RN B K MEER (B &£ (i)
AR #82,991,9737C
Guangzhou Dongtai Textile Registered capital of Mainland China Property development 65
Company Limited RMB28,570,000 (Note(ii)
BMREHEBEXFRAF 11 AR AR B K B MEERE (Bt &2 (i)
A R #28,570,0007T

Notes: Hiat -

0] The Group is entitled to 57.14% of the voting power in the Board of 0] AEBEHEBEERASIIANEETESRE
Directors of the joint venture while ordinary resolutions of the joint venture B MEERRACERREZRAEESS
require 75% of the voting of the Board of Directors. T5%ITRRE o

(i)  The Group is entitled to 57.14% of the voting power in the Board of (ii) AEBEREBEEERASTILANEETTIRE
Directors of the joint ventures while ordinary resolutions of the joint EOMEERRIZERRZREAESRS
ventures require 66.7% of the voting of the Board of Directors. 66.7% 1% = HE o
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Summary of Financial Information

MEBHEBE

Consolidated Balance Sheets SREMBRREK
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

—E2—-F ZT-—=F —T-0OF —T-—HF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAT FAET FAT FAET FHERT

ASSETS &E
Non-current assets *RBEE
Land costs AR 1,528,998 1,928,700 1,869,029 1,976,377 1,776,499
Prepayments for acquisition of land U & + 3t 78 1 71 78 131,197 135,305 134,852 126,980 118,927
Prepayments for construction work 328 T 12 7 Y814 5718 — 1,340,636 1,480,246 587,141 28,682
Properties and equipment I EPET 3435475  4,105363 4,060,382 3,958,050 3,486,335
Investment properties BEME 16,535,733 22,515,040 25,474,413 28,935997 31,300,936
Goodwill [SES 41,237 42,528 42,386 39,912 31,818
Investments in associates REENTZ2IRE 154,659 158,257 158,290 148,579 140,747
Investments in joint ventures REERRIZIRE 4,027,439 5599225 8,102,176 7,778,864 7,424,805
Available-for-sale financial assets AfHEERKEE 2,684,836 2,665,885 3,342,755 3,129,699 3,406,109
Deferred tax assets ERBIEEE 299,334 205,185 341,466 402,162 495,525
28,838,908 38,786,124 45,005,995 47,083,761 48,210,383
Current assets REEE
Prepayments for acquisition of land 4 8 + 10 78 [~ 2R I8 11,006,809 10,273,666 10,241,218 9,658,469 9,058,323
Properties under development AHEEZERF
for sale LIES 54,314,252 55,122,056 50,742,439 49,836,168 44,761,847
Completed properties for sale AftHE ZBEK
LS 14,407,957 21,412,298 28,277,161 25,196,674 21,233,257
Financial assets at fair value through 12 A FEHE BB
profit or loss FIR I BEE 13,552 12,146 13,607 13,101 83,584
Accounts receivable & i AR 51 347,695 406,179 385,076 425,296 542,974
Prepayments, deposits and other ~ TERFIE - 14 &
current assets Hinme & E 2,924,163 2,553,024 2,300,768 2,497,694 2,749,500
Due from a joint venture el —fEaEAa
B - — - 32,081 34,738
Due from associates & Yo Bk & X B ;R 31,884 32,882 223 210 197
Due from related companies FE N B8 B R 5B 6,361 6,440 9,084 3,899 3,190
Pledged/charged bank deposits B BT
xS 1,232,929 1,189,562 1,223,534 676,049 261,215
Cash and cash equivalents HeNMBELEEY 4,356,241 5,389,295 5,486,993 4,753,340 6,053,733

88,641,843 96,397,648 98,681,003 93,092,931 84,782,558

©
=
o
8V
i
o)
Q
)
o
]
>
=
c
<

Hopson Development Holdings Limited




Summary of Financial Information (continued)

MBERBE(R)

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

GEBMBRRER @

2012 20183 2014 2015 2016
ZE—-fF ZE—=F ZT-NF ZT-HF —ZE-xE
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHT FAT FHT FAET TERT
LIABILITIES =X
Current liabilities hEAE
Accounts payable JE T BR 3R 5,137,933 7,728,568 8,746,455 7,354,186 5,715,064
Land cost payable JE 5 + 3 B 7R 750,732 533,335 88,832 83,092 44,104
Borrowings Be 15,520,648 9,472,831 12,638,362 11,188,721 9,538,378
Deferred revenue BEERA 14,233,334 15,544,864 10,290,304 11,937,499 8,667,718
Accruals and other payables JEEHFER E Aty
e FIA 2,762,720 2,990,449 3,184,658 3,177,798 3,167,043
Due to an associate JER —MEBE AR 2
HIE 6,807 7,020 6,996 6,588 6,170
Due to related companies JE T BiE N B 23R8 265,210 101,939 88,232 596,329 476,471
Due to joint ventures ENA&% DT ZHIE 2145551 2,368,135 3,112,088 3,473,505 3,253,214
Current tax liabilities AREBIBEE 4,228,820 5,025,763 4,364,813 3,863,892 3,834,562
45,051,755 43,772,904 42,520,740 41,681,610 34,702,724
Non-current liabilities ¥RBEE
Land cost payable &~ £ 3t A AR 59,651 61,418 61,212 57,638 86,827
Borrowings BE 21,270,578 29,900,660 36,747,468 35,516,944 35,213,845
Due to non-controlling interests JRE < FE 422 6 1 2R
Z A 556,080 573,493 571,574 538,205 504,071
Deferred tax liabilities EEBIBEE 5,648,087 5,718,011 5,800,566 5,863,904 6,080,408
27,434,396 36,253,582 43,180,820 41,976,691 41,885,151
Net assets BEFE 44,994,600 55,157,186 57,985,438 56,518,391 56,405,066
EQUITY B
Capital and reserves attributable KARIREEE A
to the Company’s equity holders JE {5 B AR & e 4B
Share capital i A& 173,600 224,537 224,392 223,412 222,556
Reserves i 42,014,189 52,521,442 55,375,974 54,112,981 54,194,334
42,187,789 52,745,979 55,600,366 54,336,393 54,416,890
Non-controlling interests JER 1 RE 2R 2,806,811 2,411,207 2,385,072 2,181,998 1,988,176
Total equity BneE 44,994,600 55,157,186 57,985,438 56,518,391 56,405,066
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited

Summary of Financial Information (continued)

MBEERBE(E)
Consolidated Income Statements SGERER
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—E—_F ZZT—=F ZZT—WNF —T-LF ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHT FAET FHT FATT THER
Revenues I 25 9,926,605 15,648,207 17,044,862 12,845,184 16,255,697
Cost of sales $HE B AR (5,683,720) (9,660,856) (11,793,197)  (9,683,196) (11,776,266)
Gross profit EF 4,242,885 5,987,351 5,251,665 3,161,988 4,479,431
Fair value gain on investment REMERNTFERR
properties 214,622 540,606 1,222,228 1,334,369 2,604,091
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale H & ] 4 ! € B 15 & B2
financial assets g 1,770,414 — — — —
Other gains/(losses), net Hilizs/(E8) 558 58,957 283,848 137,322 (37,481) 84,110
Selling and marketing expenses HERTSGHEER (503,766)  (544,241)  (383,522) (494,310)  (413,440)
General and administrative expenses — % R 1T & (1,357,088) (1,411,121) (1,389,354)  (1,296,371) (1,218,331)
Finance income BB HA 35,807 31,069 65,267 96,709 79,439
Finance costs B 75 X 2R (215,829) - - (79,311)  (132,484)
Share of profit/(loss) of associates 9 {5 5 & 2 7
#= A/ (B E) 3,003 (1,226) 564 (484) 1,645
Share of (loss)/profit of joint ventures 515 & & A &
(B#8),/ & H (154) 1,423,387 91,023 154,196 143,844
Profit before taxation B %5 Bl 4,248,851 6,309,673 4,995,193 2,839,305 5,628,305
Taxation 18 (1,360,748) (2,475,187) (2,067,257)  (1,257,267) (1,785,631)
Profit for the year FEHER 2,888,103 3,834,486 2,927,936 1,682,038 3,842,674
Attributable to: FE1E
Equity holders of the Company RRNFREZAEA 2,982,790 3,852,073 2,947,301 1645942 3,868,433
Non-controlling interests IR (94,687) (17,587) (19,365) (63,904) (25,759)
2,888,103 3,834,486 2,927,936 1,682,038 3,842,674
Dividends fi% B — — — 223,020 222,556
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Principal Office

Suites 3305-3309

33rd Floor, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place
Central

Hong Kong

Guangzhou Representative Office
16th Floor, South Tower

Zhujiang Investment Building

421 Zhujiang East Road

Zhujiang New City

Guangzhou

Beijing Representative Office
Hopson Office Building

23A West Dawang Road
Chaoyang District

Beijing

Shanghai Representative Office
19th Floor, Block 3

No. 695 Lingshi Road

Zhabei District

Shanghai

Tianjin Representative Office
No.1 Zhujiang South Road
Jingjin New Town

Baodi District

Tianjin

MIX

Paplgi from
responsible sources
E%fu;g FSC™ C127090



	Cover

	Inside Front 

	Contents
	Corporate Profile
	Corporate and Listing Information
	Financial Highlights
	Chairman’s Statement
	Deputy Chairman’s Statement
	Property Profile
	Investment Property Factsheet
	Directors’ Profile
	Senior Management’s Profile
	Financial Review
	Report of the Directors
	Corporate Governance Report
	Sustainability Report
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
	Summary of Financial Information
	Back Cover




